Bryant Planning Commission Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
Date: August 08, 2022 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. July 11th, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
2022-07-11 Planning Commission Minutes.pdf

Announcements
Director's Report

DRC Report

2. Bryant Public Safety - New Training Range Addition
Ted Taylor - Requesting Approval for New Shooting Range Addition at Bryant Public Safety - APPROVED

3. Take 5 Carwash - 3017 Marketplace Ave - Signage

Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED Facade Signs "A" and "B"
- Requesting Approval for Pole Sign - APPROVED,
- Requesting Approval for Sign Variance on Facade Sign "C" - Recommended Approval

4. Alcoa 40 Park - New Pavillion

Ted Taylor - Requesting Approval for New Pavillion - APPROVED
0575-PLN-01.pdf

5. Mills Park - Tennis Courts
Ted Taylor - Requesting Approval for New Tennis Courts - APPROVED
6. Road Runner - 23190 I-30 - Sign Variance
Fennel Purifoy Architects - Requesting Sign Variance for Two facade signs on one building facade - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

7. Stone Luxury Living - PUD - 9318 HWY 5

GarNat Engineering - Requesting PUD Plan Approval
- Requesting Approval for Rezoning from R-M to PUD - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL


https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/2022-07-11_planning_commission_minutes.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0575-pln-01.pdf

8. Grace Village Ph 3 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon New Plat showing Sewer
easement moved, Detention Pond Completion, Steet Signage

Public Hearing

9. Stone Luxury Living - PUD - 9318 HWY 5
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for Rezoning from R-M to PUD

0571-RZN-01.pdf
0571-PLN-03.pdf

Old Business

New Business

10. Take 5 Carwash - 3017 Marketplace Ave - Sign Variance
Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Approval for Sign Variance on Facade sign "C"
0574-PLN-01.pdf
*  0574-VAR-01.pdf
11. Road Runner - 23190 I-30 N - Sign Variance
Fennel Purifoy Architects - Requesting Approval for Sign Variance
0577-APP-01.pdf

12, Stone Luxury Living - PUD - 9318 HWY 5
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Approval for PUD Plan

0571-AFF-01.pdf
QE71—BQA—QI,pdf
0571-DRN-01.pdf
0571-LTR-01.pdf
0571-PLN-01.pdf
0571-PLN-03.pdf
Q571—BZN—()1.pdf
{]571—SUB—()1,pdf

13. Grace Village Ph 3 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Final Plat Approval

0570-MTN-01.pdf
0570-ASB-02.pdf
0570-ELF-01.pdf

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-rzn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0574-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0574-var-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0577-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-swr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-aff-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-boa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-rzn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0571-sur-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0570-mtn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0570-asb-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_126/0570-elf-01.pdf

Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 11, 2022
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER

e Chairman Rick Johnson calls the meeting to order.

e Commissioners Present: Johnson, Burgess, Statton, Hooten, Penfield,
Edwards, Erwin

e Commissioners Absent: Arey

ANNOUNCEMENTS
No Announcements.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 06/13/2022

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner
Edwards. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, O nays. 1 Absent.

Vice-Chairman Burgess read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT

1. Eyecare Center of Saline County - Parking Lot Improvements
Richardson Engineering - Requesting Approval for Parking Lot Improvements
2. Bryant Public Safety - New Training Range Addition

Ted Taylor - Requesting Approval for New Training Shooting Range Addition at Bryant
Public Safety



3. Take 5 Carwash - 3017 Marketplace Ave - Signage
Arkansas Signs and Neon - Requesting Approval for Pole Sign
4. Alcoa 40 Park - New Pavillion
Ted Taylor - Requesting Approval for New Pavillion
5. Mills Park - Tennis Courts
Ted Taylor - Requesting Approval for New Tennis Courts
Staff Approved
6. Take 5 Carwash - 3017 Marketplace Ave - Signage

Arkansas Signs and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - Staff Approved Signs "A"
and "B" Only

NEW BUSINESS

9. Cool Springs Mobile Home Community - Special Sign Permit
Southpaw Designs - Requesting Approval for Special Sign Permit

Truett Smith explained the difference in a sign variance vs a special sign permit.

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 7 yays,
0 nays, Arey Absent.

Special sign permit for the property in its entirety including the enlargement of the existing sign
as shown in the application. The total sign square footage allowed for this property is capped to
the square foot existing at the time of this approval. That amount is 454 square feet split
between two pole signs on the 130 frontage road.

10. Benjamin Grove Ph. 4 - Preliminary Plat
GarNat Engineering - Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval

Vernon Williams stated that a portion will need to be annexed in. This annexation will occur by
final plat approval.

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 7 yays,
0 nays, Arey Absent.
11. Midtown Phase 3 - Preliminary Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval

Truett Smith explained the difference between the T zones listed on the plat. This phase includes
T-4 and T-5 zones.



After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Johnson Called for a roll call vote to approve. 7 yays,
0 nays, Arey Absent.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Truett Smith discussed the upcoming software, “Tyler Technologies”, that the city will be
implementing and using in a few short months.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Burgess, Seconded by Commissioner Hooten. Voice
Vote, 7 Yays, O nays. Arey Absent. Meeting was adjourned.

Chairman, Rick Johnson Date

Secretary, Tracy Picanco Date



NORTH

REMODELED

i

-
E
[
i

STRO

OM & OPEN AREA

|

u

A3

IJ"..

-ul_.-
T

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER
TO LOAD CENTER SEE DRAWING ™~
£1.0 FOR DETAILS MRS .

-

EXISTING ELECTRICAL FEED TO BUILDING '
AND LOAD CENTER SEE DRAWING 'I'
£1.0 FOR DETAILS

< : .

NI S TING WATER SERVICE T0 BULDING Masag

f 70 INCLUDE METER, RPZ, AND o ik
R ll /SOLATION VALVE ' /_
| SEE SHEET M1.0 FOR DETAILS I 4

NG AN TAR NER R,
10 BE USED FOR REMODELED'
- |BATHROOMS
L]

APPROVED BY: DESIGNED BY: REV | DESCRIPTION BY DATE | SCALE: LOCATION:
XY/ A | movep x Jso o1 0117 10 20’ 40’
g TITLE SIGNATURE DATE DRAWN BY: E@RAPH/C SCALE
S XYZ
§ TITLE SIGNATURE DATE
$§ CHECKED BY:
S
N NE SIGNATURE DATE XYz

1 i & -
-

e Y o i
l._ Pl '.1:"41'-.*': s ‘ -

ALCOA 40 PARK
1160 SHOBE ROAD

BRYANT, ARKANSAS
/2022

| 100 ft

DWG. TITLE:

ALCOA 40 PARK
REMODELED STRUCTURE

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SITE PLAN

REVISION NO./DATE:

A = 11/15/19

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.:
C2.7



47'-0
®
N | N
N STANDING SEAM
- PRE-FINISHED METAL ROOF
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, DECK SHEETING —fpommmg
O:l:o °:|:O PRE-FINISHED FACIA  ———
ole °ol° 5/8” PLYWOOD [
ARINE GRADE -
| |
| |
| |
| |
| | PREFABRICATED “
\ \ BAR JOISTS A i—
} | NEW SUPPORT COLUMNS ——— OR APPROVED EQUAL
| | N -
i i %‘? S5 94
i ]
i i ) i 1 : : ~ N 8°X16” CMU BONDING BEAM
} i % 24" X 47 s wainaon go—"""_ | & REN ) BATHROOMS || T 6y soaro ceuve
} | © ,, OPEN PAVILION ) ] & K WITH SUSPENSION GRID
| | CMU WITH #4 (48 0.C.) i
i 24" X 47 | 3 SN .
: I | o L '
| Urrc A VILTUIN | L | &
| |
| | #5 REBAR (TIED AT EACH FRAME)
| | _ || 3" MIN COVER
| | EXISTING RECONDITION /RESURFACED | || | A#oL-CAcE ReBAR (127 0.C.) EACH WAYS
| | B \\ \\CONCRETE FOUNDATION N | Voo
‘ | A Y 5 REBAR — 3 EACH
i A ﬂ LT W
| | | BE 9 236" 6X6 WE i/
. | | i EXISTING FOO TER/ OPEN AREA
[e§) I | |
- i i i ELEVATION m
N SCALE: 17 = 4-0"
i * i Y
‘ 6—3 6'—4" 6 ‘ 6 ‘ -8 } ‘
|
0 ] [08]9S 8 0 0 8 8 0 N 0 O ] [LIO0OAO0OO00O0C000
U U W]
O O O
0 @) 158/ U]
D O Y ) ‘ G
8 8 @\c:cﬁéfzﬁu?DHDDHDDHQDH ;H@DHDE];;HDD\ %
0 0 DAPER CHANGING 0] omeer chi 0
] ] % O
0 0 i 0
% 8 | - : |
@) REMODELED @) / / e / @] J
0 ELECTRICAL & STORAGE ROOM | g O =
- 5 e T S — | sl
L ] 5-6 1-1 4'-7 5 —¢ p—
0 0 0 CLEAR 0 CLEAR H CLEAR 0 CLEAR 0 )]
8 8 0 w4 ol [l 0 I Nl %
0 57 LD SN N O o STAL 0
0 o gy E @) /@) ey e B
5 5[5 0\ Y I | (@] B
i i\@@\\éC>HC>C)HDC)HC)C)HC)C)HDDHEC)HDDHCA)CQ S T T T T T =Tl (=T =Tl (=T i N
d J o L CHASE ) 0
oo annnhnhEE ) ) ] )] ) ) ] ] ] ] )] ) ] ] ]| ) ) ) ] ] ] )] )] )] ] ]
14— 9% ’
N o i
N
REMODELED BATHROOM AND FAVILION — FLOOR PLAN m
SCALE: 1" = 4'=0" C2.2
APPROVED BY: DESIGNED BY: REV | DESCRIPTION BY DATE | SCALE: LOCATION: DWG. TITLE: REVISION NO. /DATE:
X/ 4 | MovED X Jsso_|o1/0117 | 0 4 8 ALLCOA 40 PARK A — 11/15/19

ILE SIGNATURE DATE DRAWN BY: E;!—-f;j A L CO%\ 4 O PA RK

REMODELED STRUCTURE —
Xv7 e 1180 SHOBE ROAD

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

HiLE SIGNATURE DATE

PLAN VIEW & DETAILS —
FLOOR PLAN (2.2

CHECKED BY: BRYANT, ARKANSAS
TIILE SIGNATURE DATE XYL /2077

XXX AAAXNX.DWG




XXX AR DWG

| [ e

(0 [

SEWER SERVICE

\\\ \\ \‘// / /fﬁ '
N / /4 )
G ) <\ | =]
| | | r\;,

i
iy

Y

Ic

APFPROVED BY:

|

| |

i / 3"VENT
| |

|

|

|

|

\
77 7/2” CW 1 7/2” CW

N

. 2°5S 37SS
/ﬁj ss e

x 3°sS e
4°SS

SANITARY SEWER RISER

we

2"VENT \

J3"SS

SCALE: NA

DESIGNED BY: REV | DESCRIFTION

BY

DATE

XY/ 4 | ISSUED FOR BIDS

JSD

01,/01,/20

INTLE

SIGNATURE

DRAWN BY:

XY/

s

SIGNATURE

CHECKED BY:

IILE

SIGNATURE

XY/

GRAPHIC SCALE

J OO O] OO )| UL
__J
N
0 \
] |
0 \
] T—
— el aloalaa ool alaolae oo oo
E’ p EXH DUCT ﬁ Q
(] " :
. 4 U
= ~ FF—1 - 0
» / / @
\;\ ) ]
[ : D /
8 N
‘:’ D 27Ss D =
0 ; o s
_ U U ]
‘:‘ U qU : CJUF 3”
_ 0 ) )
Ol [ ] -
‘*’ (ﬂ U | \// \ iUP ! D H?%F L
g lealgslecsleolecalecl=aleosles
8 R A

OO OO OO SO OO CIL ]
11/2°0 CcW
PLUMBING & VENTILATION PLAN N\
SCALE: 1/2" = 1=0" MI1.0
RV
N
/ 3VENT 3VENT
e :

TAP TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BRYANT WASTEWATER SPECIFICATIONS
COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH CITY OF BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

FOR LOCATION SEE SITE PLAN C1.0

EXISTING
pDecorG

LOCATION:

ALCOA 40 PARK
1180 SHOBE ROAD

BRYANT, ARKANSAS
/2027

VALVE AT BATHROOM.

AN 1CO A TION
AND ISOLATION

- EXACT MA

2.

3.

4. T
Oh
AN

6. T}
BE

/. AN

-
N =

<

AENED A D DI~ A TEC
GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES
THESE DRAWINGS ARE SCHEMATIC REPRESENTATION OF THE PLU

OVIDING ALL MATERIAL AND LABOR

SCOPE OF WORK.

- —-2 DOMESTIC COLD WATER

p SR DOMESTIC HOT WATER @:ﬁ:‘:ﬂ VENTIL

0

N

2 2 SANIT

RY SEWER | COIG

t———— 2 VENT LINE | I

I'S-l BALL VALVE cw

I ISOLATION VALVE IN A BURIED VAULT HW

Fppﬁ? T FROST FREE HOSE BIB @ W

@ LAV | LAVATORY (SEE SPECIFICATION)

WATER CLOSET (SEE SPECIFICATIONS)

ION FAN W/16-8 BRICK VENT FAN (GREENHEK BVF)
NATE WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

DOUBLE CLEAN OUT TO GRADE

DOMESTIC COLD WATER

DOMESTIC HOT WATER

WATCR LCATER /CEE CDECIEINA TION )
WATER HEATER (SEE SPECIFICATION)

DWG. TITLE:

ALCOA 40 PARK
BA THROOM
FLUMBING

REVISION NO. /DATE:
B — 6/28/22

FPROJECT NO.:

FLAN & RISER SCHEMATIC SHEET NO.:

M7.0




L OOOJOOCCIT OO OO OO OO OO0 OOt OO0 OO0 OOjcJooce
J _J L J
E’ GFl GFl D /—/ ' /_/ D
0 ) SH-T \ / SH=1 |
B J J B :
(] [ ] N [ Q
. _ = =_=e=m H H H H H == ) _
E’ D RESTRO! GFl % RESTROOM D
%? Pj M | g
| B i LC—4 )
EF—1T
L L ] -
0 REMODELED 8 d | -
N FLECTRICAL & STORAGE ROOM N 7 j 0
D D | ¢ ' | J c {j
B B @ ‘ T %4 @ 1\ D
Q || Q LC—T @r d@b /iUb /i@]:\ @ he Q
[ [ U @ @ @ U [
D D UD - j@b /3\ AV — jUD U [j
- £ N0 3 () || ) : D .
| PANEL 10— O (=70 N2 AN [ 07 ] £F
L’ - ot " ’J ’TﬁT/ Up lo \i@p Je lal ) ;qﬁpy Ie - \i@p e iU oQ o ’J
D J SH—1 G B e D Iy MDP—# {j
] ] ] e ) ) e 1 1 2 L Y O [ v [ ) [ ) ] [ | [ [ [
DS
ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN o WP O A N e [T, e oy

- et e —0—— @ —amopu oo pooe o e -
G O G G O o o 0] 1 e e ) e ) [ [ ) e [ [ Sahahahhonaon anan
_J LJ
8 8 )
] [ A \ / A Q
N s = =
L ) L
(] 8 “2) 05 T _— os H
aa - _ a B
) ) RE % o 8
N N @ N
B L @ -
: 0 Tl Tk
[ 8 ] /// =
N N @ N
[] B | U / 8
N N ‘ Ol | R
0 D 0 J ] . : 5
D D @b LC—# /i@]:\ d@b @ d@ 3
8 [ @ @ u @ U [
m D UD — jUt - == - j@ jU [:]
- ) N\ —
0 8 0l (=) 0 () Il () | .

/Kﬁ‘\ L] \ _ // | g | \ \w/// \\;w/ / ) L) )
. F% PANEL LC—M L E% a7 720 1 AN U Q%

_ ol | | —LeL ) 4P - U 1] sl = a0, D Gl
D //Eé/]g/ﬁ/N/G//O/N/S}Tf D\<:>C)H(:)C)H(:)@H@C)H@C)H@@H(:):)H@@\\@@\\@@\\@@H@@H@@\@@H@@M@@H@@H@@\@@H@@\ {3
E] WAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL D [j
] [ ] e ) ) e 1 e 1 ) [ [ o [ o o o v [ [ ) [ ) [ | e | [

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN

SWITCH CIRCUIT TO POWER
EXHAUST FAN FROM LIGHT IN
EACH TOILET (2 — TYP)

SCALE: 1/27 =

7)701/'

APFPROVED BY:
MNiLE SIGNATURE DATE
O
=
Q
NE
= IiLE SIGNATURE DATE
Sy
N2
>X< MNiLE SIGNATURE DATE

DESIGNED BY: REV | DESCRIPTION BY DATE
XY/ A | ISSUED FOR BIDS JSD | 01,/01/20
DRAWN BY:
Xv/
CHECKED BY:

XY/

GRAPHIC SCALE

SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN FOR
CONTINUATION

-

LOCATION:

ALCOA 40 PARK
1160 SHOBE ROAD

BRYANT, ARKANSAS
/2027

/ 5

GENERAL ELECIRICAL NOTES

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE SCHEMATIC REPRESENTATION OF THE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT REQUIRED AT
THIS FACILITY.  EXACT MATERIAL TAKE-OFFS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECIRICAL CONIRACIOR TO VISIT THE SITE AND
ESTABLISH SITE CONDITIONS BEFORE PROVIDING BID OR ANY ON SITE WORK & MATERIALS.
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL MATERIAL AND LABOR
AS IDENTIFIED ON THIS DRAWING AND THE PROVIDED SCOPE OF WORK.

THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO TAKE STEP TO SAFEGUARD ALL EXISTING EQUIPMENT
ON SITE AND REPAIR/REPLACE ANY DAMAGE EQUIPMENT NOT IDENTIFIED FOR REMOVAL.
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE INSTALLATION WITH THE GENERAL

AND MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR MUST RECEIVE PERMISSION FROM THE ENGINEER OF RECORD
BEFORE MAKING ANY PENETRATION OR ATTACHING TO THE BUILDING SYSTEM AND/OR
STRUCTURAL STEEL.

ANY PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS AND ROOF SHALL BE SEALED WATER TIGHT AND
INSTALLED PER THE ROOF MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY.

THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY NECESSARY PERMITS,
INSPECTIONS, AND ASSOCIATED FEES/CHARGES TO COMPLETE THE ELECTRICAL WORK
IDENTIFIED ON THIS DRAWING.

ALL WIRE SHALL BE COPPER THHN/THWN, 600W INSULATION SIZED FOR APPLICATION ACCORDING
TO CURRENT NEC (MOST CURRENT).

PROVIDE GROUNDING PER NEC (MOST CURRENT).

ALL EXPOSED EQUIPMENT, CONDUIT AND BOXES SHALL BE PAINTED AND FINISHED PER THE
ARCHITECT.

COMPLY WILL ALL LOCAL CODES & ORDINANCES INCLUDING MOST CURRENT NFPA 70 (NEC).
NO COMMON NEUTRALS SHALL BE ALLOWED.

THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND VERIFY LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

JUNCTION BOX — CONNECT EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED

MAIN LOAD CENTER

DISCONNECT SWITCH — SIZE AS NOTED ON PLANS

SWITCH — SINGLE POLE, 4’ AFF, LOWER CASE LETTER IND
CIRCUIT SWMTCHING, SEE SWITCHING LEGEND THIS SHEET
FOR MODEL #

SWITCH — DUAL CIRCUIT OCC/VAC H. 4" AFF
SEE SWITCH LEGEND THIS SHEET FOR MODEL #

MANUAL MOTOR STARTER — SQUARE D CLASS 1510
W/OVERLOAD PROTECTION IN ALL LEGS

WIRE AND CONDUIT

PHASE, NEUTRAL, RUN, GROUND

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AS NOTED

CIR
DS NOTE: DISCONNECT SWITCH
HOMERUN TO MAIN PANEL — SYMBOL DENOTES PHASE, SW
FBO | NOTE: FURNISHED BY OTHERS
NOTE: WEATHER PROOF
WP PHASE, NEUTRAL, RUN. GROUND
WH NOTE: WATER HEATER

MOTOR

120V RECEPTACLE, DUPLEX — 18" AFF UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

)

GFl

@

120V RECEPTACLE, GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTING

LED FIXTURE — WALL MOUNT — LETTER DENOTES TYPE

AMPS,/POLE SEE LEGEND THIS SHEET FOR MODEL#

LED FIXTURE — CEILING MOUNT — LETTER DENOTES TYPE
SEE LEGEND THIS SHEET FOR MODEL#

WATER HEATER AS NOTED

®
&

NOTE: COUNTER TOP — 8" ON CENTER ABOVE FINISHED COUNTER

LIGHTING AND FIXTURE SCHEDULE

EXISTING ONSITE
(PP
MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL

NOTE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER MODEL # QUANTITY | TEMPERATURE
4 CEILING SURFACE MOUNT WET LOCATION LED BROWNLEE LTG | 1005—-CILED—40K~T 4 EA 4000K
POLYCARBONATE RESTROOM FIXTURE
H EXTERIOR LED WALL PACK FIXTURE W/P/‘/OTO CONTROL BROWNLEE L TG 1005—CILED—40K—T 2 EA 4000K
EF—1 EXHAUST FAN MATCH MATCH 2 FA
MATCH EXISTING
SH-1 RESISTANCE HEATER MATCH MATCH 2 EA
MATCH EXISTING
PANEL SCHEDULE
NOTE DESCRIPTION OIRCUIT BREAKERS FQUIPMENT /DEVICE
o LOAD CENTER (MAIN) — SQUARE D MODEL NO. HOM2040M100PRB (1) - 1008720 VAN CB (PANEL LO-1)
OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT — 100A,/240,/120VAC,/1PH
NEMA 3R SURFACE MOUNT ENCLOSURE WITH 1—100A MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER (74) - 20/4/7P EF—1, LIGHTS, HEAT TAPE. RECEPT
AND 20 CIRCUIT BREAKER SPACES ParEs 10
(3) — 204/1P /GFI SH—1 (2 REGD)
(1) — 304/1P /GFI WH-1 (1 REGD)
NOTE: COORDINATE LOCATION AND ROUTING OF FEEDER FROM
EXISTING MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL TO NEW SERVICE PANEL LOCATION.
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR OF VERIFY AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE IN
EXISTING MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL AND TO PROVIDE DISCONNECT AT
MAIN PANEL.
PANEL LC—M
LOAD CENTER (MA/N)
1004 /240,/120VAC /1PH

100A MAIN DISCONNECT
20 CIRCUIT BREAKER
NEMA 3R

SERVICE ENTRANCE GROUND

ELECTRICAL SERVICE RISER

PER NEC 70 SECTION 250
3/0

ELEC CONTRACTOR TO RPOVIDE/INSTALL SERVICE
FROM EXISTING PANEL TO NEW LOAD CENTER

100A 240/120VAC 1PH 3W + GND

1-2"8 RIGID CONDUIT WITH 2—1/0 CU THHN,/THWN
AND 1-1/0 CU THHN/THWN NEUTRAL + 1—#6 CU GRN

GND

A

SCALE: NA

DWG. TITLE:

FOWER AND LIGH TING

REVISION NO. /DATE:

ALCOA 40 PARK B — 6/28/22

BA THROOM

PROJECT NO.:

FLECTRICAL

SHEET NO.:

£1.0




City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3" Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

lI”\ ANS N

Rezoning Application

Applicants are advised to read the Amendments section of Bryant Zoning Code prior to
completing and signing this form. The Zoning Code is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the
Planning and Community Development tab.

Date: "7/'2.0 / 27

Applicant or Designee: Property Owner (If different from Applicant):

Name VERNon . V\“L'L/‘A'{st Name ELA INE_. CORPELIA e~NTER P«Z\S€$’/
Address 28 2S5 MT CARMEL RD pgdress 2O WEST DALLAS =<TREECT N <
Phone(SOl)4—08-’ 450 Phone(egOl)tf{:?iZ/ CoON R o /TX 7301
Email Address GP"ﬂNA’TéiJé)ﬂE?WlI\‘C:\ Email Address & A ZT EL~ vi?PrM%@ ATT. NET

AN IO
Propertylnformation:c & Clae

Address 95 ) @ H\(:)&-*W,A\( 5 9\‘ OR~H
Parcel Number B4 - || 7 -0620

Existing Zoning Classification M = P
Requested Zoning Classification |~ U &>

Legal Description (If Acreage or Metes and Bounds description, please attach in a legible typed format)

Seg ATTACRED

Application Submission Checklist:

Letter stating request of zoning change from (Current Zoning) to (Requested Zoning)
and to be placed on the Planning Commission Agenda

X Completed Rezoning Application

Rezoning Application Fee ($40 fee for lot and black descriptions or $125 for acreage or
metes and bound descriptions)

)ﬁ]\ If someone, other than the owner, will be handling the zoning process, we will require a



letter from the owner of said property, giving him or her authority to do so.

% Recent surveyed plat of the property including vicinity map

Additional Requirements:

Items below must be completed before the public hearing can occur. Failure to provide notices in the
following manners shall require delay of the public hearing until notice has been properly made.

y Publication: Public Notice shall be published by the applicant at least one (1) time
fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing at which the rezoning application will be
heard. Once published please provide a proof of publication to the Community

Development office. (Sample notice attached below)

P{ Posting of Property: The city shall provide signs to post on the property involved for the
fifteen (15) consecutive days leading up to Public hearing. One (1) sign is required for
every two hundred (200) feet of street frontage.

‘% Notification of adjacent landowners: Applicant shall attempt to inform by certified
letter, return receipt requested, all owners of land within three hundred (300) feet of
any boundary of the subject property of the public hearing. (Sample letter attached
below)

\% Certified list of property owners, all return receipts, and a copy of the notice shall be
provided to the Community Development Department at least five (5) days prior to the
public hearing.

Note: that this is not an exhaustive guideline regarding the Conditional Use Permit Process.
Additional information is available in the Bryant Zoning Ordinance.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

| __, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is
true and correct. | further certify that the owner of the property authorizes this proposed application. | understand that | must
comply with all City Codes that pertain to this project and that it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits as needed.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held on Monday, Jg%’usf 8, SRR X, at 6:00 P.M.

v
at the Bryant City Office Complex, 210 Southwest 3« Street, City of Bryant, Saline

County, for the purpose of public comment on a conditional use request at the site of

D378 Ffwy 5 /[Bivens Koop, Alexandee AR (address).
7 . 72002
A legal description of this property can be obtained by contacting the Bryant Department

of Community Development.

Rick Johnson
Chairman Board of Zoning Adjustment
City of Bryant

This notice is to be run in the legal notices section of the Saline Courier
no less than 15 days prior to the public hearing.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

July 13, 2022.
Re: Rezoning Petition

The property located at 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop, approximately 500 feet southwest of Old
Stage Coach Road and N Shobe Rd intersection is being considered for re-zoning from MHP to
PUD .The property is more particularly described as follows:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

An application has been filed with the City of Bryant Planning Commission to re-zone the
property. As part of this process a public hearing will be held on Monday August 8, 2022 at 6:00
p.m. in the Boswell Community Center, 210 Southwest 3" Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022.

Public comments will be accepted at that time regarding this re-zoning. Since you own property
within 300 feet of the tract in consideration, you have been sent this notice via certified mail as
required by city ordinance.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact the City of Bryant at 501-
943-0301 or by contacting me at the information listed below.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

Vernon Williams, P.E.

GarNat Engineering, LLC

501-408-4650
garnatengineering@gmail.com



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A
FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE
N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2"
GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET TO A
FOUND 1/2" REBAR,;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;

THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR,;

THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;

THENCE N65°1419"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET TO A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141,

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8"
REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE
RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

July 13, 2022.
Re: Rezoning Petition

The property located at 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop, approximately 500 feet southwest of Old
Stage Coach Road and N Shobe Rd intersection is being considered for re-zoning from MHP to
PUD .The property is more particularly described as follows:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

An application has been filed with the City of Bryant Planning Commission to re-zone the
property. As part of this process a public hearing will be held on Monday August 8, 2022 at 6:00
p.m. in the Boswell Community Center, 210 Southwest 3" Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022.

Public comments will be accepted at that time regarding this re-zoning. Since you own property
within 300 feet of the tract in consideration, you have been sent this notice via certified mail as
required by city ordinance.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact the City of Bryant at 501-
943-0301 or by contacting me at the information listed below.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

Vernon Williams, P.E.

GarNat Engineering, LLC

501-408-4650
garnatengineering@gmail.com



SAMPLE LETTER

Date
Name
Address

RE: Rezoning Petition

The property located at is being considered for
rezoning from to . The property is more particularly described as
follows:

INSERT LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

An application has been filed with the City of Bryant Planning Commission to rezone the property. As

part of this process, a public hearing will be held on Monday ,2021 at 6:00 PM in

the Boswell Community Center Courtroom, 210 SW 3™ Street, Bryant, AR 72022.

Public comments will be accepted at that time regarding this rezoning. Since you own property within
300 feet of the property in consideration, you have been sent this letter via certified mail as required by
city ordinance.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact the City of Bryant at 501-943-

0857 or by contacting me at

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Your Signature

Your Name



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held on Monday, _/ulgasf c?, BE I e at 6:00 P.M.
/

at the Bryant City Office Complex, 210 Southwest 3« Street, City of Bryant, Saline

County, for the purpose of public comment on a conditional use request at the site of

D378 Ffwy 5 /3ivens A?@O Alexandee AR (address).
7 ’ 72002
A legal description of this property can be obtained by contacting the Bryant Department

of Community Development.

Rick Johnson
Chairman Board of Zoning Adjustment
City of Bryant

This notice is to be run in the legal notices section of the Saline Courier
no less than 15 days prior to the public hearing.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

July 13, 2022.
Re: Rezoning Petition

The property located at 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop, approximately 500 feet southwest of Old
Stage Coach Road and N Shobe Rd intersection is being considered for re-zoning from MHP to
PUD .The property is more particularly described as follows:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

An application has been filed with the City of Bryant Planning Commission to re-zone the
property. As part of this process a public hearing will be held on Monday August 8, 2022 at 6:00
p.m. in the Boswell Community Center, 210 Southwest 3 Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022.

Public comments will be accepted at that time regarding this re-zoning. Since you own property
within 300 feet of the tract in consideration, you have been sent this notice via certified mail as
required by city ordinance.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact the City of Bryant at 501-
943-0301 or by contacting me at the information listed below.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

Vernon Williams, P.E.

GarNat Engineering, LLC

501-408-4650
garnatengineering@gmail.com



Date:

OWNERSHIP/ZONE SEARCH

July 5, 2022

File Number; 22-019151-050
Prepared For:  GarNat Engineering

Lenders Title Company has searched the records of the Real Estate Records of Saline County, Arkansas

to determine the apparent ownership of property within 300 feet of the perimeter of the following described
property as of June 10, 2022 at 8:00 a.m.

Tract 1:

That part of the SE % of the SW % of Section 12, T-1-S, R-14-W, Saline County, Arkansas, more
particularly described as follows: Beginning 287 feet North and 492.5 feet West of the SE corner
of the SW % of said Sec. 12, thence East 142.1 feet; thence North 637.5 feet to the Southerly right
of way of State Highway No. 5; thence South-West along said right of way 150 feet; thence
Southetly 576 feet to the point of beginning,

Tract 2:

Part of the SW % of Sec.12, T-1-S, R-14-W, described as follows: Starting at a point 657.2 ft. west
of the Quarter Sect. between Sects's. 12 & 13 for a point of beginning; thence run North 287 ft.
thence East 306.8 ft.; thence South 287 ft; thence West 306.8 f. to the point of beginning,
containing 2 acres, more or less, being the South 2 acres of Tract 7 of an Unrecorded survey of W.
F. Ault's Subdivision.

Tract 3:

All that part of the Southeast Quarter of Southwest Quarter, Sec. 12, T-1-S, R-14-W, described as
follows: Beginning on the South line of said Southeast Quarter, Southwest Quarter at a point that
is 175.2 ft. West of the Southeast corner of said Southeast Quarter, Southwest Quarter, run, thence
North 919.5 ft. to a point that is 132.5 feet South of the center of state Highway #70, thence North
26° West 119.5 feet to the center of said Highway #70, thence Southwesterly along center of said
Highway, 135 feet; thence South 963.7 feet to the South line of the Southeast Quarter, Southwest
Quarter, thence East 175.2 feet to the point of beginning.

Following is a list of apparent owners of property within 300 feet of the perimeter of the above described

property as reflected by the records of the Real Estate Records of Saline County, Arkansas:

%

Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc. X —Uwnet. of fhe /p ko /pe, 72
206 W Dallas Street

Conroe, TX, 77301

OKO Holdings, LLC

2206 Richland Park Road

Bryant, AR, 72022

LTC - Ownership Zone Search.utf 1 Of 4



lo

12

>

Iy

Anna International, LLC
P.O. Box 716
Little Rock, AR, 72203

Brian H or Katie Brooks
5225 North Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72002

Gleason F. McGuire
5224 N Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72002

Miguel A. and Marta Portillo
600 SW Third Street
Bryant, AR, 72022

T & T Properties, LL.C
5218 N Shobe Road
Bryant, AR, 72022

Terry Lee or Shelly Marie Martin
5206 N Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72022

Henry Rusty and Chris F. Hatfield
5210 N Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72002

Marsha G. Dorman-Fleming
1015 Kenwood
Benton, AR, 72019

Ashley Vargas
5112 N Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72002

Bobby Glenn McCallister
5023 North Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72002

Gary C. McCallister
5003 North Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72002

Jose Bueco
53 Biverns Loop
Alexander, AR, 72002

Wilson A and Delmi Veliz



. 9922 Reed Street
"1 Alexander, AR, 72002

Rachel J. Boyle
1> 5004 N Shobe Road
Alexander, AR, 72002

Whiting Properties, LLC
1& 9100 Highway 5 North
Alexander, AR, 72002

Quincy W. Singleton
("7 9220 Highway 5 North
Little Rock, AR, 72002

Allen E & Lavette Shivers
| 2 1112 Woodland Park Road
Bryant, AR, 72002

Marilyn K. Scott
[ 4 9117 Highway 5 North
Alexander, AR, 72002

Bobby R & Linda L. Carter
20 12604 Sardis Road
Mabelvale, AR, 721033

Diamond Development, II
2 ( 1599 Lawson Oaks
Little Rock, AR, 72210

Tyler D & Amanda L. Tarver
ZZ  P.0.Box 4l
Bauxite, AR, 72011

Yellow Store Holdings, LL.C
23 C/0O Coltiers International
- P. O. Box 3546

Little Rock, AR, 72203

This Ownership/Zone Search is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee for informational
purposes only. Lenders Title Company is not expressing or attempting to express an opinion as to the validity
of the title to the above described property or property noted as being within 300 feet thereof (collectively
referred to as “the property”), the accuracy of the addresses, nor as to the validity of any interests or
encumbrances, both recorded and unrecorded, that pertain to the property. While Lenders Title Company
believes that the information stated above is accurate, no assurances are made nor is any liability assumed by
Lenders Title Company for any incorrect information stated herein or omitted herefrom. For assurances as to
the title to the property, addressee should obtain a title insurance commitment/policy.



Sincerely,

Lenders Title Company

Arkansas License No. TA-82

By: Ryan T. Harrell

Title Agent License Number; 16170328



U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
e T A}
Certified Mail Fee 3 4 i".' uf:-"i =
. O |26
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fep as4ppmpiiate) | . m
I Return Recelpt (hardcopy) FLIL L0 I
[[] Return Receipt (electronic) ,‘—z« P S!ld
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery \ $ e v yék’
[C] Adult Signature Required (4 i <)
[[J Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $
Postage am 2o
Pl OO0
$ e L inann
Total Postage and Fags ., ISR T
s Fiad

70kt D910 0001 4532 3741

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

See Reverse for Instructions

For delivery information, VISIt our website at www. usps com®,

Hl. 1 y ni ¢

%ﬁ%@? ggg

Certified Mail Fee & s s~
Pt

(%)
$ - e

Extra Servic 0 2SApPIfiate)
[ Return RéCei Co| il ﬁ (€] U u iU
[ Retysh Receipt (eléGronic) P SRR

[ cghified Méil Restricted Delivery ~ §
[ Adult Signat uired " I
[JAdult Signatu fricted Delivery:
Pogtage E )
va' i
: o 2 -
ge and Eegs g
Fladr o

Total Pos
$
SZ"’/’é‘aé‘s\ch fee

Street and)ﬂKNo or PO Box No.
~T A_Sh

Postmark
Here

e B A R T e T
(LR RS FAFATF e

?Dlh 0910 D001 4532 37k5

C)Iy, Stale, ZIP+4%

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

ancle, AR 72002 |
PS Form 3800, Ap‘nl 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

ra
L‘D.l\.‘
i

V\ ks
Certified Mail »\;QN- 14 us
$ ) /;// /K
$

[ Retugh Recelipt (elgcironic) $ piLY

[ Certffied Mail R Dellvery $

[ Adult Signature Requifed / u —W—%
[[]Adul Signature Restricted Delive

Postag

Postmark
Here

Ol'-OU

Toza| Postbw\andms_/ /

SD(‘\

G7/14/ 20622

Sent'lk_’_ pl-(_r '53 LLC.

?Dll: EI“IlD opDoL 4532 37819

Sireet and Apt. No., or PO Box No.
52/8 N Shobe 2ood

Cily, State, ZIPE4

AR TROZZ2

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

?Dll: 0910 DDOL 4532 3??é

See Reverse for Instructions

701k 0910 0001 4532 373Y4

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery |nformat|on, visit our websnte at www. usps com®.

Certified Mail Fee . , .-
s P UL

L e

Extra Services & Fees (checkbax add feaﬁs.@ﬁrgcpp[iare)
[IReturn Recelpt (hardc: = LILE

[ Return Receipt (gléGtronic) $
[[] Certified Mai}Restricted d Dolivery  §
[[J Adult Signéture Reg,uﬁd ¢
] Adult Si @m pésmcted Dellveny~

Postmark
Here

Postage maiivm
s C})"/ A

\2)
I o

e ra 2t s
We70%7 2088

Total Poptagefand Fees _ o

$ \ """\'

?Dlh 0910 0001 4532 3758

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

Certified Mall Fee P . .

4 P I

Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee @
[J Return Receipt (hardcopy) $__ P
I Return Receipt (electronic) $_ Wi,
[] Certified Mail Restricted Delivery $ ___§i%
[_] Adult Signature Required $
] Adult Si R d Delivery $

Postage R
PLia O

1$
Total Postage and Fees

& e
Plald

tTo, .
é, toan H o katie /Bucoks
Street and Apt. AN/O or PO Box No.

5225 Shobe Road

|City, State, ZII:;
Alexandew, AR, 72002
PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery i

Certified Mall Fee & 2
4

LG =,
s /
Extra Services & Fees (chegk box, dd fee g
I Return Receipt (hardcopy)

[CJ Return Receipt (el )
[ Certified Mail Restricted Del very
[J Adult Signature Required

[J Aduit Signature R Deli

Postage

it bl
Biie Ol

- -~
Total Postage and Eegs | WisLss2uss
Piaded

_____ g“—&/J (1/7(/ WM /Q)Q,/,//O

t Na or PO Box No.

S!ate, ZIP+4°
asv” 72022

PS Furm 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions




701k 0910 DOOL 4532 3840

7!]1.[: 0910 0001 4532 3802
8
%
=
§
H
\"%,1.‘//

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

Extra Services & F
[JReturn Receipt, P
[CJReturn Recel ic)

_.j UL I LULE
:vn.ou

$
Total Postagé\and Fees _ = /

$ \ VI\\J /‘ /

Sent To
52/0 N Shabe
/f/cxanc/ee AR 7200,2

e %\wﬂmﬁé% F, Hettieled

Postmark
Here

Postage

Street aNd Apt. No., Or PO Bex-Na._.
City, State, ZIP+4®

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

0 % 7

Wl Domestic Mail Only

0 -

iyl _For delivery information, visit our website at www, usps.com®,
18

m

L

o

& [ Return Receipt (h

3 | [CJReturn Receipt (el cf ) Posti

3 | Ocertified Mail Refmmpd 6ellvery $ oo Ol-sier?: *
[3 | [JAdult Signature Required $ - »

= [CJAdult Signature flesmcled D&lyery $ m

Postage { I~
- Vo o
4 \ Fii,. Ol
o \ / te b ot
[ (Total Postage and ees H‘A (1L%7 0084
Fn e

ﬁ gent To N ‘
= Ashley %Ps
~ Street andApt No or PO Box No.

D112 N Shobe Load
CIfy, S(ale, ZIP+4¢%

Alexandfere , AR, 7.200:
PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02:000-9047. See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™ \
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT \

Domestic Mail Only ‘

i =
Certified Mall ee R
$

add fee gsappropliate)

0

Extra Services &fFees (check, [\

["1Return Receipf (hardcopy) S ':9-_' . _‘;‘ -

[[]Return Receipt (electrbnic) Pl il ‘c\; Postmark

[ certified Malln estrictdd Delivery s PR 6; Here

[C1Adult Slgnatur Raqul & .

[[] Adult Signature R Dal|very $
Postage \%

G7/14/2022
Total Postage and F”W
Pl

$
Sent To G

Street and Apt. No, \br PO Box No. /
City, State, ZIP-

y . MeCallistee
| S003 Nowth Shobe
excma74 e AR 72002

800, Ap

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail OnIy
Certified Mall Fee ;‘.' ilLl G315
s $3.25 20
< A4 = -
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee gs,appropijate)
[CIReturn Receipt (hardcopy) $ PLIaLILY
[]Return Receipt (electronic)

[[] Certified Mail Restricte;

‘\s % Postmark
G Here
g&r@ I er

[ Adult Signature Re %, EEONN
[C]Adult Signature Béstric @ery $ A ‘\”\
Postage "
g ,'J " ?7' ~ -
: 4 B 471472022
Total Postage pnd Fegs ., 7z 1=
al J , o
s \ 3\ : d I )*r I

Lee ‘o S/m// Wcuaé Mastin

'S'Tr'e'é?'a' 'Ab't"l\'ld,‘b’i?"b Box No. F
SROE NS obe

?Dll:. 0910 0001 4532 379k

c,,y Sla(e, ZIPx JU‘ ,4 S 7,2022 |

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

o
=0 Domestic Mail Only
0
m
n
m
L
o |8

Extra Services & Fees (gheck box, add fee &8 R
1 [JReturn Receipt (hardcgpy)  / ‘}‘bﬁ“ .@Uga_s_)
3 | CJReturn Receipt (electgpnic) . $5.85
3 | [Certified Mail Restricfed Delivery 3
3 | [JAdult Signature Required $

[C] Adult Signature RasﬁEed Delivery $

E' Postage
o s DU I
[ [Total Postage and Fees

s $7 .o\\SPS
] S —————
= vshq 6. zowa/; Fleming
~ Street and Apt. No., or PO Box No. d

1015 wood
City, State, ZIP+4°
7R G

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

4532 3833

Extra Services & Fees (check box,
= [JReturn Receipt (hardcopy)

[ [C] Return Receipt (electronic)

1 | [ certified Mail Restricted Delivery. ;
3 | [Adult Signature Required $
[C]Adult Signature Restricted Delivé

L

$
Total Postage and Feas e
»0ed




U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery mformatnon, vnsnt our websnte at www.usps.com®.

o
L o
o
m
n ‘ )
M [Certified Mail Fee 3 & Q‘}) — )
Ln PN a0 AN M
=+ |8 /ZQ&//' —_— > 3iy
Eé]r: Services & Fges chegk box, add fee a3 SpPriplate) o) \ i
= eturn Recelpt 0P $ __!L&'J-'— \
fin [[] Return Receipt (gl c) $ i O \\ Postmark
= | Oicertified Mall Rdstiicted Delivery . $ 4 §ia3 L | Here
[ | CJAdult Signature Required \\“,ﬁ_w_aﬁ__ )
[TJAdult Signature Restricted Delivery e —— J
O3 [Postage / /1
—t on\ /
I | totarPostags and < /i
— ; /i ta s immme
[ stage an f 5 r- 5// YRS TtV
s —~ USP
i}
l-=|
[}
N~

PS Form 3800, Apnl 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

U.S. Postal Service”

CERT|F|ED MAIL® RECEIPT

Lrﬂ Domestlc (ELL Only
o
m
-
m
[Ey]
= es (check box,
A :
3 Heturn Recelpt (el@tmr\[c) f
= Jertified Mall Restricted Delive
CDJ ture Required
Restricted Delivery $
a
—
o
=

Ap, 721033

Inst!
il 2015 PSN 7530- -02-000-9047 See Reverse for

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

ructions

/II,( b\/ooc land
i ,itate ZIP-HE

&.
PS Forni 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530 02-000- 9047

S Domestic Mail Only

% For delivery in(ormation,

M [Certified Mail Fee  »

[¥y] vt.uu P (\\\ IJFR] "

-+ $ - - 7\ i
Extra Services & Fees (ch74box, add fee yffptapdaﬁx

— "] Return Receipt (hardcopy) ———5—7.—3—_‘

fim ] Return Receipt (electronic)

O | [dcertified Mail Restricted Delivery ~ §

3 | []Adult Signature Requir d $

= []Adult Signature Rasullxed DelLery $

o $id, 6000

o

[}

A

]

D Allen O e

™~

701k 0910 0001 4532 3H5L

'?Ellb 0910 000L 4532 3932

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery mformatlon vnsn our websnte at www. usps com‘J
Cerfified Mall Fee %2 i :
oL UL HSY R
2 ~Bes {eheck Boa i o
xtra Services & F (check box, o S 20
; as v
[ Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ f'pf iﬁaw)
[IReturn Reteipt (electroni PO
DCenWlﬁﬂ Mall Restricted Delivery .$ T Fosma
] Adulf Signature Requffgd ot -
[CJAddit @gnature Hesfnzﬁﬁ Delivery S B p
Postafja™< { R \
5
e LI | A
Total 6§ia e and egs .. > = | G7/14/20G22
s e Flaow ) g h

Sept Tc
e ey ~Stowe Hald/n Lc
reet an /0| ,7.5

S ;;t Od.Ay NG, of ﬁo‘iBox Iiloé 3 ",_

Cil a 14 ®
%fﬁezméodc AR 72203

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-8047 See Reverse for Instructions |

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

aried Ml Fae 52 Jn
P gL

Wi e
, add fee gs4| at
$ ?LI-U s

s -~ - i

Extra Services & Fees (cl
] Return Receipt (hardcop!
[[]Return Receipt (electron
[ Certified Mail Restricted DElivery
[C] Adult Signature Required

] Adult Signature Restricted Delivery %’

Postage NS

$l.00

$
Total Postage and £egs .
B{oadd

ramond Denvelopment, TT

[Street and Apt. No., or PO Box No. i
O‘(I( S

See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL®

Domestic Mail Only

For dellvery mformatlon,

R lgﬁu
-~

Certified Mail Fee
P UU

$
Extra
[C]Return Receipt (hardcopy)

[C] Return Receipt (electronic) $
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery - $
[C] Adult Signature Required $
] Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $

-plLkL 0910 0001 453c 3918




U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

a . x
;) Domestic Mail Only ‘
m = O e 9, 0O |
m ﬁi’_‘gutnislw ok & i
u gupugs ¥
M [Cerfified Mall Fee ;. .
? $ v Co D B O

Extra Services & fees (¢ eck box, add fee, Briate) \| A \
=] ] Return Receipt fhardco Y) '-:l;'- ':‘; o
1 [ Return Receipt{( ic) ~ Lt Tl ! Postmark
£ | Clcertied Mail Rbdstel Delvery s 35 Lo—) T Here
3 | [JAdutt Signature Ui §_ g, o o/

[ Adult Signature Sifloted Delivery $ 3 n
D -~
= Postage *".éii\\ ,-\Q T
o8 — HYFE T Tt
) Total Postage and Fees | v

I » et
n $
nit T¢ E

A | Wilson A aad Oetm: . CVeliz

Sireet and Apt. le"'dr' PO Box No.”
~ 9922 Reed . P —

City, State, le;74

Alexandex AR Y2002

P o 800. Ap 0-02-000-904 ee Reverse 10

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery mformahon, visit our website at www.usps.com®

Certified Mail Foe =
P4 a

$
Extra Services & Fees (?eck box, a

] Return Receipt (hardcopy)
[1Return Receipt (sleclvj ic)
[Tl Certified Mail Restrictet! Delliv
[C] Adult Signature Requlrv
[JAdult si F
Postage

$

Delive

TR ding Puspechies,, LLC

Street and AptWo or PO Bax No.
MNeo top‘/)

I 00 z
Ci ,a State, ZIP+ Cu‘

ok AR , 72002
PS Form 3800, Aprll 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

?Dl!: 0910 DOOL1 4532 3888

?Dli: o910 0001 4532 3875

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.

a7

Certified Mail Fee
T4 al u_l

$

Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee &
i d o;% N
] Return Regefpt (e|ectron =N T

il Restricted Dsﬂ"?y\i‘
[CJAdul lgna\uve Raqulrsd

] Adgit Slgnyure Res@ed Delivery $

Postmark
Here

——\—bj_—_‘_

201k 0910 0001 4532 3857

exas

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instruct_ions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

—
Nl Domestic Mail Only
[=n) .
m For dellvery |nformat|on, visit our website at www.usps.com®
ru i #
M [Certified Mail Fee = :
T 3
- $ - e
Extra Services.& Fees (check add’ priate)
o 1 Return Reckipt (hardcopy) 4
o ] Return Receipt electnqn ig) $ 4 Postmark
0 | Dcertinigd Mail festrict a(wery S Bl Here
1 | []AdulySignatyre Requires $ B =
[ Adult Signature F 1 “QaWBry 8 ¥
= Postag O
— Fiia ou / m
n" .'..—I 14 1 lr;li-lr;r\
o TotalPo E% / \Y; W7 L%7 LULL
r\r- éb
0 N
Sent To <
! le
o s;fééra'ﬁa'/i;;rwb """"""""" :
M- | 5004 ad

Clty tate, ZIP+4
72002

ex Qs
PS Form 3800, Apl’ll 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery mformatlon, visit our website at www usps co |

55,8 FEBs (check box, a
[[] Returh Receipt (hardcopy)
] Rettirn Receipt (electronic) $ Postmark
[ Gnified Mail Rehicied Delvery  $ . Here
] Adult Signature ired $__we p
CJAdult Slgr(ature Restricted Da\lvem ) =
Postage o U
$ij .0l 7 /
F e L R4 VST
Total Pogtage agd Fees 7 Urza8s 044
( /0 e D /
Sent To /g/
QGuen ‘ngleton
Street and Ap! N PO Box No. 5 d
92 l 9 wQy Newth
|

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions




WF

f

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

MIDLAND RD
—

LYNN DR

BIVENS LP

LINCOLN AVE

N|STEPHANIE DR;|

AARON DR

N SHOBE RD

Y

CORNERSTONE

S SHOBE RD

D

T

»V

)]
(am
(o m
L
()]
=
L
-
<<
=

VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, AR

STONE LUXURY LIVING
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Prepared by:

GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
WWW.garnatengineering.com

P.O.Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

3825 Mt Carmel Road
Bryant, AR 72022

Fx (888) 900-3068

H

[ENPSTEAD

DDDDDDDDDD

MISSISSIPPI

ccccc

ARKANSAS

~STRTE S
£, ARKANSAS M,
F Vormos TR W) Jisnaty

7 ' REGISTERED

fPROFESSIONAL/

[}

42 ENGINEER _ /
XA

‘\\\ J W\\a\:"

ASS SRR o

O1-20-101LL

DRAWING INDEX:

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

V2.0 BOUNDARY SURVEY

C1.0 SITE PLAN

C2.0 UTILITY PLAN

C2.1 SANITARY SEWER PROFILES
C3.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
C3.1 DRAINAGE PROFILES

L.1.0 TYPICAL LANDSCAPING PLAN
A2.0 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.1 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.2 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.3 CONCEPT ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE


A B C D 3 "l E F
. ) D n
PLAT CERTIFICATES: < o2 o FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 VICINITY MAP aa
840-05910-095 WA X . o % [ ] —
OWNER: DEVELOPER: PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT I FND 1" PIPE o2 52 2 %%
DWINER: —_— - 2 O
Name: Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc. Name: Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc. ZONING CLASSIFICATION CURRENT: MHP OP\O/ . 27 o\ O © | \ PROPERTY
— E— SEEKING: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) T AT © LOCATION:
Address: 206 West Dallas Street Address: 206 West Dallas Street O“ al 3 OPEN > c& @]
Conroe, TX 77301 Conroe, TX 77301 R \\]\\ C18 Q SPACE C ) O?, o
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT S e\l Q% OIS ACRES © 7 OKO HOLDINGS, LG -
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT a1 R\ AR S%f;-g \> 2 ZJONEC2 ) -
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: \ S oA % \ \ STes S 20' SETBACK / % 5 3
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that BUILDING SETBACKS: "9\/ W %) : 2 4 2.53 , UTILITY & a ) %
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate FRONT - 20' &O?\ oA [\ % OPEN A DRAINAGE S = &
i i ithi - SPACE B -\
in accordance with the within plat. EXTERIOR - 10 6 o . 018 ACHES 2\ 4 1 g = EASEMENT LI>J
: \’\ LN 6.61 7699 Sq. Ft. oy / Y gy FND 5/8" REBAR 128 o
Date: Signed: — EASEMENTS: o (. % 1 R L . LINCOLN AVE 1
ames Carter FRONT - 20' . 6.58 I 109.50' 8l S / a)
Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc. FND 3/4" PIPE _ : '_20, SETBACK / UTILITY I ¢ ® %.O 8 L a)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP % DRAINAGE 1 LOT 1 - 13 o
f = ] RES == s u
o ; EASEMENT . = o)
) : i 73248q.Ft. | |5y ™ < @)
Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS d , L - ' 0D M =z I
Saline County Document# 2021-016880 - I % : : 7 | | A & &% L L
fdev | ] ! 1 = & = =
E % | | " Ha | | » =
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY: y - e <
3 I e 111.64' N 01e | o
I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made ._':_"; ;_ﬁ ! :
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their Y e , | 3 i | a = AN g
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of © ol | 8 U 2 8 S
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with. N g B I | ‘ 1o ackes | _'_-'-:- o i « | - FND 5/8" REBAR 128 § j Té (13 é
S ¥ 21 . - Ol e TR ] 2 5 % &
: igned: Ao (F] | 8006 Sd Ft. I 13 0.16 ACRES ' I . s %
Date: Signed: Jo' |F | 5 gl | Zoes Sq. Ft. | g d © & %
Vernon J. Williams OPEN O' [ 4 | | ' , . = = S 5
Redi , . : - — 1> A | 7046 |l © 8
egistered Professional Engineer SPACEA | 1 1 : 114.74" R <l 2] . =] = 4 e =
No. 9551, Arkansas 0.24 ACRES [ > 5 20' SETBACK / UTILITY | o i | 840-11634-801 3 m o0 A ED
t05708a.Ft IR TR ™ s Dpranage Easement [l [l BRIAN HEATH BROOKS PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: ol @ 7 E
: % = -] [ | _ S|l @
CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING: l<C 5 : % L e ' I PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 5 - &b
L—le| 1 | 0.1p ACRES ! SO ElS SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE D omm
.:f: : 8245 Sq. Ft. . > ";": 2 o) COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: o m
a864 | % H | SRR 2 (T > ey COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE c
. 8 i S O [[n . SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13'W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LLl o o
ot ] ER | ! 118.52 2 ﬁ LB I — | LINETHEREOF TO A FOUND 2' GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF m - =92
—~ | of2Acr Al q1 I P BEGINNING; Q<
= | sposaip  lw| |IF | otz - P! ] 1 |ors THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET © - v X
- I Fl< Bl | ot9acres | k4l 1 [F]lz : ofoAcre TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR; 9 2 ~ < ¥
S & Sk ; LE : 8452 Sq. Ft. - 4 A3 | Biw THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND e QS o -—
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY: 2|8 | 8 ’ 1| [ 5 — ; / 1" PIPE; c - g \%
. . - 1o S A L 2o seTBACK/uTILTY Y| 1 ] | 6238 840-11634-803 THENCE S88°52'40'E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; U © 3 =
't;Ge‘(’jrge P, Nooden, hereby CGH'WJ*‘&“ this proposed pre'f';'/'g’?‘grgz‘;'afhc‘ir{ﬁciy reprosents a 840-11634-605 w l | = & DRAINAGE EASEMENT [ A MIGUEL A & THENCE N2°31'32'E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE A< M A
oundary survey maae by me or unaer my supervision on , tha € pbounaary lines A : [ ‘._’. " , . ! .
shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; WHIT'NGZPS,SSEF_‘ZTIES’ e _Ccy) | F ;] | 84011637000 120.25 | ki ¥ - MARTQC?,EEPF?EHLLO SOUTHERLY BIG,HT, OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and b S | ] C(E)E'TDIEII_EIA S [T o . I ;I-HIEIEEE N65°14'19'E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
located. S ; . ::? . : " :
g 5145 |- N enterprises,  LoT22 | | n = THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14'E - 92.03 FEET -
| e Temsen] 1 IS E & TO A FOUND 5/8' REBAR W/CAP #1141; > 7,
Date: Signed: Co Bl ssrossE Sl IR i N 3% I i THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A T <L
George P. Wooden , ZONE MHP | - % % ———— | FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128; (O] E 72
Registered Land Surveyor N e . F | THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128; Z o 2
ogistored tand S PRIVATE | 3 | : | ‘ I - , THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, S O - §
STREET =) : : o n CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
: - — " : LOT 4 : = -l 2
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: 1.84 ACRES .4 | 20'SETBACK/UTILITY | [ 1 i disaceds EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH. _ - W g &€
80199 Sq. Ft. ‘] ‘& DRAINAGE EASEMENT [ ol I > <
All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the | | [ | : t DOCUMENTS USED: >= T >
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby . . ] ! 3, , 23 : ¥ - | —— - 10' SETBACK : o o) (' >:
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations. , S / , 0.20 APRES | ] |, | 5869 840-11634-802 = e =
) 3 ' i1 ; - -
] ¥ A 8631 pa. Ft. S | I VIGURL A & «  DEED BOOK 2021 PAGE 016880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA XkEw>
Bl " . % B 1 . MARTA DE PORTILLO ENTERPRISES, INC. = > 05
Date: Signed: : :'...- " : : G ‘ I E ZONE R-E —d : > o
Rick Johnson, Chairman 10' SETBACK —=1 J=— | , 123.76 | ‘;ﬁc . ~ L O
Bryant Planning Commission , : ok -' y , | - = 8 L_) LL]
51.61 i ;] ; i '
LOT 15 , " I 8 I L , ] I 1 ! 3 § E = =
0. . b 0.2 ACRES ! o & < =
. a . «]
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E 6g1sq.Fd: [ ! : 872k Sq. Ft. 2 %\ < <g
z o .
:I al: I ] | I o %’ : v
" : @l | : S
PND S/8"REBAR é\’ , 8 g 7 I 123po , : , 1;?:0; S & 840-11634-807 3
Curve Table § B | 20’ SETBACK / UTILITY 1 L | < VIGUEL A &
S % i:] & DRAINAGE EASEMENT 5 s l MARTA DE PORTILLO
Radius | Delta | Chord Direction | Chord Length P R E LI M I N ARY P LAT I . | T ZONE R-E
%) : . < :
4.00 | 89°1341" | S43°42'00'E | 5.62 Ll l ) _’ s ,
10.00 | 784327 | N52 197 26'E | 12.68 STO N E LUXU RY LIVI N G S88°52'40'E 162.83' (M) =16 | 1 — |
...... 1475 48.08' - 5[ % 2160 : i
23.00 | 29°04'59" | S32°09' 04'E | 11.55 P LAN N E D U N IT e et > aess | |4 2 —_ I 1
. - ] N : 20' SETBACK / UTILITY . & :
: LOT 13 Al = S . _ BASIS OF BEARINGS:
23.00 15°25'45" N9° 53' 42"\W 6.18 , 0.28 ACRES [ , ‘: I ; I & DRAINAGE EASEMENT I §
. L ) . ; o
12301 Sq. Ft. © - s 5 : ' Ja -
4.00 | 88°35'14" | S47°45'38'W 5.59 D EVE LO P M E N T 10' SETBACK —=] 4, | S [ (. k| 0.9b ACRES 1s I 840-11634-805 BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS
q ® 0.]6 ACRES SN S : 8apo sq. Ft 1 MIGUEL A & ARE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET,
42.00 | 7°0828" | S88°29'01'W | 5.23 = of. , T I MARTA DE PORTILLO GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND
< : I I Y O F B RY AN T ! : _ OT 6 ZONE R-E ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED USING THE
42.00 | 69°12'03" | S50° 18' 45"W 47.70 840-11634-605 ' T . 0.1 ACRES NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
WHITING ’ : 118.67 I g2
- o 441 A& PROPERTIES, LLC. | : :
42.00 | 18°02'15" | S6°41'35"W 13.17 SALI N E COU NTY CONE Cb , , T =5 CERTIFICATIONS:
42.00 | 19°57'39" | S12°18'22'E 14.56 ) S| | | BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS CONTENTS:
o o e et : . NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A
42.00 | 58°36'14" | S51°35'19"E | 41.11 Nl | Ldr 27 - 1:?:0;53 s SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022.
o 1 n o 1 n m . : 026 CRES ) ©
42.00 | 81410" | S85°00'30'E | 6.03 1EY | ] ; | 112§ Sq. Ft 4584 Sq. Ft. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK PRELIMINARY
000 | o054 | Neo 06 a0'E v " § : LOT 12 | : O“IZE”_ iféffpn ! - 840-11634-808 FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH.
. O, 1 n (e} 1 11 . . m " :I 78' N
— l 5592 Sq. Ft. - _____O012ACRES ; L ] M ARQAAGDUEE'F:OAR%“LLO PLAT
50.00 | 73°34'40" | N49° 45' 02"E 59.89 sﬁ\'] , Yt e BB G T L ZONE R-E THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE
— — b 8970 3 _ D PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X” OF THE
9.00 88°51'35" | N43° 30' 58"W 12.60 %) , _ ) \ _ _ ’ F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.
8.00 94°22'47" | S44° 51'51"W 11.74 | \ 4 PROJECT NO:
, ——— SURVEY PLAT CODE: 22070
8.00 86°48'03" | S45° 43' 34"E 10.99 —INT -' 61.50' ' .
N 1 3859 . : - 2 SETBAGK | UTILITY 500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573
. | . . | . - N J M\Tt-———_— . . . . N— .
25.00 | 89°57'35" | N45°53' 37"E 35.34 s , OPEN : & DRAINAGE EASEMENT SURVEY LEGEND DATE:
el ) ) | 840-11634-809 ] : TUN
: LOT 11 g 2 ok ; . OSL",ZITACCT:(IIEES | I e A\ - Computed point E 2022
| 12490 Sq. Ft. 2.21& BASCR|IE:tS g—;&Asf JR'E? ggassA RE? ~ Q- ZONE R-E @ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap SHEET NO:
qg. Ft. - . Ft.
, , , S | (M)-Measured
50 25 0 50 — 126_4,3 -------- + ps —- e — — J _______________ _ FND-1"IRON ROD} (R)-Record
E;:— l " - : 67 [ 121.77
FND 1/2" REBAR X —_— & (D)-Deeded
N88°58'06"W 484.20' (M) _f L |
20' SETBACK / UTILITY 840.11640.006 10' SETBACK \ S o (]
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT - - X 34372 X 343_3k RN
BOBBY MCCALLISTER X 344.05 SRGALV PIPES e
ZONE R-E FNDﬂZSC:‘hA\\\\I:\E( PIPE— e y
A B C D E S F

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—060622.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.


A

SURVEY LEGEND
A - Found monument
@ - Computed point
® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap

(M)-Measured
(R)-Recorded Survey

(P)-Platted

FND 1" PIPE

840-11634-605

WHITING PROPERTIES,

LLC.

FND 1/2" REBAR

N3°14l21 uE 283771 (M)

FND 1" PIPE= S25°06'56"E 90.04' (M)

/ \‘ o S25°00'46"E 89.69' (R)
%) ' 840-11634-800

OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

N66°22'14'E 92.03' (M)
- FND 5/8" REBAR 1141
o
3

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 3/4" PIPE

$1°22'59'W 148.71'(Mm)
S0°58'33'W 150.56' (R)

S88°20'57"E 173.30' (M)
S88°25'31'E 173.67" (R)

FND MAG NAIL

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES,
LLC.

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &
) MARTA DE PORTILLO

N2°31'32'E 575 21 (M)

NFI
> y »
& e
> S
AN 2
~ » a oo
VL BIVENSLOOP: o o T e s :
R L P . VUL S Py D = '3
P ey A N : L N R . TN RO I W IR RN
> P £y - * PR ox e P L) > A » boa A aa > - .
> RETE < R Lo . PEN R X PRI ) R N s B A N K
N [y PEREY B Wi i A a N i a . s R PR
LE ek Y PR SN LS ) e R e i IO A R RS
3 3 do w0 . . PR T S B RRVEPN TR A ¥
PO * > . A = - St
B eR 3 RS d N AR s
o > A 'Y ol > a Y
. (% s . / y
- . LS PR Y 3
i B Lata . e PRI
N ; SN g E N
‘. 4 Y ! “
. R s PR
N Y ah 54
ayet > £
» > &
SR = ot
la p > LYO,
> Loy ad
K .

BIVENS LOOP T TSR RS O UL I RV T S
. N N N 1SN “ g . n s PRI 2RI
PRSI ST oy e T e LRI g M P e i s
i ¥ NGRS &y 4 T S Y « [SRRREIN RS M a . A AT, (3 x
RS (RN A « Al L baw g oa ™ e N LY -
> LAy > v B . A . bosd 3 = L]
R ey K e N Y ' I - . '3 S > *,
e o . N . . a3 N 5 * e - < ‘ &
N R R
R 5 B ‘ A .
L B ‘ A diaat .
IS % X N < e A
PRI A A bRy .
>4 « » 5 N
N ‘ L e “
g v \*, & »
¥ N
B ¥
A Y < vy
R . T
N
5

MARTA DE PORTILLO

o 840-11634-802
& | MIGUEL A &

SN 840-11637-000

2+ ELAINE CORDELIA =~~~ o
, e ENTERPRISES, INC. NE
d 7.74 ACRES e 15
© [’ 887,015 SQUARE FEET | * ’
" roa ““: " ‘: e R
~.:‘,~ < .i Tods ."" ‘"4‘:; =q-
FND 5/8' REBAR i S A S 840-11634-807
L i & MIGUEL A &
MARTA DE PORTILLO
S88°52'40"E 162.83' (M) u
T A
840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &
MARTA DE PORTILLO
840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &
ST S e atae N MARTA DE PORTILLO
<o BVENSLOOR™ e
SRR O
oz 43.6' =
S— > 840-11634-809
RN 2277 MIGUEL A & P.O.C.
: SRt [ MARTA DE PORTILLO  END NAIL
SE CORNER
~ SE1/4SW1/4 SE1/4 SW1/4
SEC.12-T1S-R14W SEC.12-T1S-R14W
o 1 n - — % —I
N88°58'06"W 484.20' (M) NE1/4 NW1/4 N89°13'13'"W 181.11' (M)
SEC.13-T1S-R14W
FND 2" GALV PIPE
840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER
B C

BY

REVISION

VICINITY MAP
| —
PROPERTY
LOCATION:
& ]
2 z
o o _c</()_
= o =
Z
L
=
m
o LINCOLN AVE
—juw o
| o
: 'a.a'
! o
= T
9p]
j =z
LYNNE CT VO
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 SW1/4) OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THE SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF
TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2"
REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°1421"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;

THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR,;

THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT
OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;

THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8"
REBAR W/CAP #1141;

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP
#128;

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY
5 NORTH.

DOCUMENTS USED:

e BOOK 2021 PAGE 16880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA ENTERPRISES, INC.

gl 2a¢
Sl = T Q=
ol = ExE
gl =S =g
)
RS
ol © 7 =
£l o =
&> & o
2l ‘o
c
LLI[ . z:
g3
Z|E:::
Og‘v—<
GIEHE
A mE
)
LU
. »
CUS o
o
N
=
T
LL Z
E LU
o0 <_ECZJ
& m<E
w 0
N
> @)
o @)
O LL
=z
T

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE
NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

vy
|||||

I ‘.
. .

SQ - STATE OF ™
- % R . " 5

-T1-44
CERTIFICATIONS:
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CONTENTS:
CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY
SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. BOUNDARY
THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY SURVEY
OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH.
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE PROPERTY
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X” OF THE F.EM.A. MAP PANEL
05125C0240F EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.
PROJECT NO:
DATE:
JUNE 7, 2022
GEO’ 30" 0 60° SHEET NO:
SURVEY PLAT CODE:

500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573

V2.0

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Survey\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Property Survey—060722.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Survey\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Property Survey-060722.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat


HOUSING UNITS
(DEVELOPABLE LAND - STREET AREA)

DENSITY

HOUSING UNITS

RESIDENTIAL (9 D.U.A. MAX.)

7.474 ACRES DEVELOPABLE LAND - 1.376 ACRES STREET

HOUSING UNITS = 9X6.098

HOUSING UNITS = 54882 = 54

OPEN SPACE NEEDED = 7.474X0.15 = 1.12 ACRES
ACTUAL OPEN SPACE = 1.48 ACRES

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET
TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;

X
2
o)

0 8 I

2y ©

=

&

%@@séﬂ

=

—— OHP —

SITE LEGEND:

FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRICAL & UTILITY POLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

BENCHMARKS

ELECTRIC BOX

GUY ANCHOR

WATER METER

GAS METER

SIGN

EXISTING WATERLINE

OVERHEAD POWER

TEST PIT

FORCE MAIN

CHAIN-LINK FENCE

WOOD FENCE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

“ - <
.
a
. A a

i 1
A <

. g
R

THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR,;

THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;

THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET
TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141;

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

VICINITY MAP
f — (2
\ PROPERTY -“
LOCATION:

-

il

=7

MIDLAND RD

BIVENS LP

LINCOLN AVE

2

ATALIE DR

E

N SHOBE RD

TYPE 5
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.
ZONE C-2

TYPES/]

WHEELCHAIR RAMP

T o
2 n
840-05910-095 20" GONC SUPPORT CANOPY \,\Ag‘e oY % FND 5/8" REBAR 1141
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT I -~ _~FND 1"PIPE 2 " - OO, % - BM-01 MAG
ZONE C-2 20" CONC-8UPPORT CANOPY -  m B3 2 o) E 12?:735(2)?8'12;
+ : D z .
o - / X 363@3 — «© «\(9 ELEV 361.85'
QT ; > X. MAILBOX O BOX
6“* \/\ \(\P‘\’ ¢ D& 362.01 % .
BM-MB1 AV / \\x%?/ g S \l\\/ S X 36;‘6/ 77 939 Oy, 840-11634-800
oWN 2032180.27 P ® % - \ 2 > / > 4 OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.
E 1175622.38 — 2 Ll WS =2 ZONE C-2
o ELEV 364.27' ~ N\ - o3 2 ~
/ = 60 Vs - - ’ <) 198530
i~ = W ! _ _ A AN 3 . 20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY
= : - ~ R e =
- ~ \ @
o\ = - / -7y th A\ 3B, Sg
~ I : - 661 P o A =L FND 5/8" REBAR 128
(e A o
6.58' ~J=— SECURITY GATE | — .
FND 3/4" PIPE 1= - D an QG Q9 BM-MB8
ASPHALT / / A\ , ., - ¢ - 20' SETBACK E\f\N 2032144.29
3/ 2 A MR = e _ E 1175736.80
EX. ATT BOX _J/ | & | 2BTH-1G % Sl \/ =§ =§ ELEV 361.51
| - g : / : g | ' X 358.57 | LOO) ch
[ j; J L id . =7 2
~f D Ll sk posT W 1 [ I NI
F e ey L] < seop ) Xfaes7 3 / 358.05 ¢
/ S 362.71 54 Booflbo % VA | - | e ' —
| g L reeid &y 1°F8BTH-2G n a9
GRAVEL _/ ] ' X 360.22 , B e PR e
] I« 111.64 WAl o 357.84
PRIVACY FENCE 2 I ) kI
o 7 : . L /_"g - 1) K
@ / ‘ W—‘@L@B-Tl('}ﬂ G x 359/'33/! g 3p8.13 | X 357.24
/ ol 100 SOVA it e & (SRNTIN 1 N e FND MAG NAIL
=l ) | : / — 28'BOC TO BOC
5| |/ pyew % (Y | P : FND 5/8" REBAR 128
CONCRETE NE 0 / ; ( 1 8 18
A\ i - : S AF
i n ) OI ] X 360.35 5' SIDEWALKS /—‘—/ - 2 ; BM-MB6
2 10 /- . >l Km0 — | N2031980.08
BM-MB2 AV ;- = 14.74 ‘ R T 5] A = i E 1175764.19
N 2031964.21 ~ = 5‘ & | X 359.39 ' -/ ZT b (DX %5 . ELEV 356.97
E 1175589.10 D B T | 2B-TH-1G < /" & o
OPEN SPACE ELEV 360.33 A=z K / [ 5 | 3 VA T 840-11634-801
' 1= \ Y Al <C : 358.48 — / E L 71X 355.70 E BRIAN HEATH BROOKS
P S 3 ! X 857.32 — . " | 396007 |
on : | £ T okl = % AR . T:
_— p([m] 1 /Tr/ | < %4 i ¥ : ’
48,64 ;. ' 4 ]
_— oe® Al e - bl A | SURVEY LEGEND
s 7. | . . ] :
Ay k1 ! 3578.52' ' A/ & /\ - Computed point
&?( Eo) 7 - . : : Al _ y, ‘\ comp t
g 35% _ ﬁ{:;. m h 7 P ) R \ Yy | @ - Found monumen
= o o [N] : ZB—T% X 356.71 = LU' s _ Y @ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
= [a0] o . R - .| 1 1 . ’
| 1 | 4 L] _ M)-Measured
N |5 3 b = I Lﬁ' | / —— 4 ¥ B ((R;-Record
ﬁ / | 8 o | 7 [ 556 35578 i 5 : 5731 :
10 SRR il = R M I - .0 seTBACK B | N 840-11634-803 (P)-Platted
840-11634-605 " [] PR I I o I ‘ 15 L asaer MIGUEL A &
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC. = S AN oo xamag K o MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE C-2 S ~ . I Loz | B Y YO & ZONE R-E
~— N [\ | | ZF4x ssdl40 Prd , | 3] | jc\b, i
o 5 e é — ' : :
B i \5 H e “F -TH-1G ] 1
Z ; ’ 5 X 355.4 : o %
10' SETBACK —=]| /}== S £ > P
X 35Q.32 -
j ) ~
SSMH-CONC-CO f 120,90
RIM:SSZ.SG'\
5 P p 5
3z - . ,34
x B — —— 10' SETBACK ~NJ-
X 352.86 /58.69' T Bag.os 840-11634-802
— MIGUEL A &
| = sfsos MARTA DE PORTILLO
A I o : e O = ZONE R-E
NG A 20' SETBACK 128.76 f B
BM-MB3 AV X q ! / & 2
N2031704.22 | I - 351,00 o NE
E 1175580.86 iy | BTHAG Il 5
ELEV 353.56' 1'35 - K 351.08 = [
0 ; 1o
n - ] ! <t : 12 — =
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E b /3 T = 15
: ! - 1~ 474 ’ ? 0 ’
X 350.43 /1- 1 /P 34865 o 50 25 50
FND 5/8' REBAR T — -' X ™ ™ —
SSMH 5036 N B - o2 “MIGUELAR
RIM=351.42' :
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72' o < - Ta . BM-MB7 MARTA DE PORTILLO
IN 4" — 34672 BRSO T4 3492 ' ¢ N 2031606.53 ZONE R-E
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72 | fs2034 o CLERNVOOTA ST . 8 <
INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62' : X, 350.13 - E L1 E1 Jzzeésszg
| i - .
s Vs X w87 X 34831 . .
o 1 ] 1 3 . o y
S88°52'40"E 162.83 (M) , / . O sascpl - @@
3E0 ' 712169 ' ' y
DE e | 495 L - ] 3
[ : 348.41 ¥ '
O ey . L e » PRIVACY FENCE
X 3156' SETBACK ™~ 1 ] oB-TH-1G |— 3¢ 88
X .98 [T - X 348_/69 I =
- <] X 349 ~ 11 p
\ ) . 0 | X sar2 ]~ ] N LI 840-11634-805
. i /28' BOC TO.~ o : MIGUEL A &
: BOG / ' L MARTA DE PORTILLO
ey L : g ZONE R-E
347.44 o
. [ ’11867' I - 5 e BM-MBS5 AV
X 352.85 SR N / / ~ I N 2031391.36
/ 4 348.3_E 18.18 /% 346.88 - | SSMH
— A @ D [N 4] RIM=344.25'
= || 82.78 7o /| i : _ — 34495
— I /gj 4 INV. OUT 6' PVC (S)= 341.15'
Nl 1 NEEE ' Ao 7 , 3B-FT-2G] [ ' [ SSMH
gl P N\K 551, : / / | RIM=343.32'
NS | - g " ] | / 0 /] v / 2 - INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
: 3 . _ : g DWH _fs3 R F INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'
" B 350.15 B 5+0 5p-JIS I:f< 349.16 X 347:39 & Por o —f X447 7478
= |/ 2B-TH-1G" Y | RIM=445/39" [q p B
™ 35 g J . .
'/ - . - I~ _, - '
O /| X307 < 22 e Wl o / 5 S ] : 840-11634-808
~— , OJ.7U . \ \! \"".‘ CQRAQE LA sy y 343.72 | EX. PUMP STATION MIGUEL A &
S _ ~ .\ - TVENS LOOP = Y A B 543.71]343.38 / MARTA DE PORTILLO
@ /= v - = }
2z ‘f 5' SIDEWALK 'y —=\eoncaser g - : q % s ONE Pt
/) Tone
| / ——— — 7 4 INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
! gl A N S T S T Vo SN P " _ ,
%, &Ko o )( - & 348.60 8 S (3 B B PP 344.10 Vas : = A2
9' . b —1l- /éi(/ A N 150 EXx 344.10] i x. PUMP STATION!NV- OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92
Ia e N 7 408 2209— = .. B N R IRy BUILDING [ 342.:9 CONTROL BOX
= 3B ‘ A sadas 346 . \
g [T} Xpsp — ) X 34686 X 34 / X agee] <V 8% 344.75 5 343 61 | g s
‘-} _ X 348.82 o S 3 \ r (C\DF\ (C?l N X 344,20 S | SPEN GRATE 840-11634-809
R /X 348.92 XWg8.52 ';Q ~ >V< éﬂ? SQE 159 T K \ o  EX —341 37 TBM.MB50 MIGUEL A
g ¥ 20" SETBACK / I B & Sl P 34;}0 N 20 /o ' \ N 2031276.13_MARTA DE POR]
/oA N saz.11/ o 44.59 ,/ ' “ g \ E 1175978.96 ZONE R
1% - — =~ S . s - | ,\:-: _____ N | _/ .>S\4.2..06 7 \ ELEV 341.7130N D
FND 1/2" REBAR  ssMH —_— — “OPEN GRATE
RIM=349.53 NE;'(\)’;':/'SBS‘;/;X/ N88°58'06"W 484.20' (M) SSMH P swmA o e——X
. e S 8 Vmaroa— e e I —
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23' TYPE 6 RIM=346.59' 4\ OPEN CRALE = ———
E 1175562.07 840-11640-006 AINV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59' X 343.72 Lx’ ﬁ{\\\ |

INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

ELEV 348.41

BoBBY McCALLISTER WHEELCHAIR RAMP

ZONE R-E

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59' 344.05

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'E @

343.% S ) -
FND:2"GALV PIPE— —

A
S

BY

REVISION

L
S
§lO za¢
S| = 3 &<
2l = Ex E
2l a0 T
2l D =z2¢
o oo 3
3| ‘= @
ol @ 7 =
£l o =
s & =
al ©
o
LLI[ . =2
A
= = 3
2|z - =5
@ = 53
S &=
O /I
E wu
0% 3
Za Z
SOt S
_I|.u<nﬁ
> = 5 <
o Wy -
S 0mZ
XEw=
2 =05
- 5>0
O
2 0 —
ol.uUI-IJ
FZ =
wv Z E|
S &
o.
.-?K?E“gp\\\‘

£, ARKANSAS. M,
7 \/@W *LLT;{' 'MJWW’Q
7 " 'REGISTERED ¢,
2PROFESSIONAL;
',. ENGINEER _ 7

* % % P
Y NO.9551 o2
\\\ \\’\lo’
WL WF

O12O-2OLL

CONTENTS:

SITE PLAN

PROJECT NO:

22070

DATE:

JUNE 2022

SHEET NO:

C1.0

J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—060622.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H


INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'
INV OLIT 4" PVC (F)= 245 13!

ELEV 348.41

INV. IN 4" PVC (W)=
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)=

D

4\ —(_OPER Gmg;E
342.59' X 343.72 X 343.31|\44' R
X FNID* OJ‘AI\YDIDEM

342.59' 344.05

~
A B C \'D — - E
20" CORE sUPEST 2 © FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 N
N FND 1" PI Q¥ - i
20" CON ANOPY/ % ~ - o N 2032243.24
NOTES: - E 1176010.12
TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE Y AV, FLEVI6TEs
1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE. CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY Vall ~ OPEN X. ATT BOX
COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING. \Am AV 5 — - E;;\CCER gs FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
oWN 2032180.27 ~ —Z .
2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT _— _E1175622.38 —~ “~70+00 T WL 6375 Sq. Ft. (TYPICAL)
RESTRAINT. A / ELEV 364.27' P - (B Y 5] 2
W — = / o0 \“ \ oz 3’\0 .
3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS o © _~ A WL — OPEN A\ XS T c=? S L S
OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY HAVING JURISDICTION. OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED o = g | [uE SPACE B P &\ 5 2 t"% ,
AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC. _— [~ — s61 /018 ACRES A )(?'OL s FND 5/8" REBAR 128
~ T e — 6"MJ22.5°BEND 1K ~ — F @b
4. ALL WATER AND SEWER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE. [ 6.58 P/ N \ {09500 _ 7+95_‘l
3" PE——— gl 2 | ! L
5. ALL WATER & SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & 1 ‘ | \ 7 1t A ot1” | | E 1175736.80
DETAILS. FOR A COPY SEE THE WEBSITE EX. ATT BOX / ‘a ] o F A ) \ | ’ s RES | | ELEV 361.51'
https:/ /www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-RevebidId= — [ 4 B ) | : il 7324 Sq. Ft. | |
| Ll 4+ 1+00 MH-W1F5Ts 4 ‘
/” = y P ' ~ < .o}i6 ACRES “ﬂ
T ] - . ]
N [ Fan 3 I TEEE . i
| 1 ool g
% ] N 111.64 2
: =
o I 3
/ o ‘ 2 : FND MAG NAIL
sl AL ) : FND 5/8" REBAR 128
N M a Y371 | 016 AcRES
PIPE - (150) 351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.5% x N\~ do / | 5 11— 7063 Sq. Ft., | BVLVIBE
oreN O /=5 046 — ] N 2031980.08
BM-MB2 AV spacE A FL=E I 1474 l b A i E 1175764.19
N 2031964.21 23 ACRES > ' 8" SDR-21 PVC_\ _ J i/ ! /|7/ ELEV 356.97'
E 1175589.10 | (. - WATERMAIN \‘\l ] g | K
ELEV 36033@@ - <Z,: 41 - / N e | i PIPE - (153) 395' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%
— ol — “H— 0.1p ACRES _(; & ﬁ_%
or® qal Fl sfssaFt /o = ; :
P — | A @' Al |
— T e — / A || :
LOT 17 N L' 11852 O Lu'3 ’
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY ofi2 ACREE - I | N[N { P |
WITH MJ PLUG IN NORTH RUN 5p29 Sa. gl (N | N5+00 Pt 0
AND VALVE ON MAIN LINE 37004 ; %x | . 3
| S X | // 0.19 AGRES : ;
P8l 1 FH—H -~ essehre I TS
— N\ p—1 ’ . R
/x S e
~ IR | AP 712028 )§ FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 BN 41 E | | (TYPICAL)
51. T LOT 22 | \
k& i : —oooaceesy - M
8" SDR-21 PVC WATER MAIN nr : < 8533 Sq, F.
\/o. sAacre] . SH -7
1p7 Sq. F Y | - —
SSMH-CONC-CO _ ”l\ 120.90
RIM:SSZ.BG'\ / @
. | P
> ~
PRIVATE 03
STREET | s RES
1.84 ACRES S fr
80199 Sq. Ft. 8 -
| /
PIPE - (150) (1) 305' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.2% J’L - , __: 1T | 12376
BM-MB3 AV 7 _- x 100 - P
N 2031704.22 ; - ' ;T - P
E 1175580.86 Q] p
ELEV 353.56' 1N i
N | X el 0.2 ACRES ‘=
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E A . 11" g7k Sa. Ft. :
| / sagl g O
Y i1 & : s
- A1t
FND 5/8' REBAR 1 Asg ANT
SSMH ' ' ] ¥ = @
RIM=351.42' B ’ & ’
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72 | 3 - /) BM-MB7
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72 | / § 2+00[+ | oL OUT-4' X3 - : ~ N 2031606.53
INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62 F AET | i i P : E 117573859
P 6+00 0-207 . ¥ ks /s ELEV 348.53
6" MdJ 45° BEND ) : ! N . : 865[ q. Ft. : :-;-/C'?/ , ( \
I 1 / - = : \
— ./ . = 2 Sl of: N 7 12169, T I ~ PIPE - (153) (1) 336' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.8%
LoT13 v — 21 /( P : N g
28 ACRES / ) // \ : 1T | ~
, 123018q. Ft. N § _ ) N I o \
7 | % 0.J6 AREES N | 0 84po sq. Ft. - —
' 742 PNt AN P rh
Y P J / 1+00[ p—— DT 6
) - \ - N I . -
! 4 85.19: h 118 67 ' iASCREFS BM-MB5 AV
A ey ry -/ / ®I oy N 2031391.36
7% < < 10 LF 16" STEEL CASING —; RIM=344.25'
. | /) 8278 *0p ! - I / : 25!
8" SDR-21 PVC WATER MAIN .y - - 84.54' - : INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'
\ ' Jj v [ /  Lqra7 LOTZ
I/ P A : h CRES - _ 0.11 ACRES SSMH
i é MH-S1lk" | 4 0'23 Sq. Ft / / 4584 Sq. Ft. [ RIM=343.32
l P Bcan o B I 5T9TPEN SPAC | HMH-W3]4p>a-Ft. - yEEzal INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02
3 A 2 INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92
[/ ' 2] 3 MALL RICKUP/[ rivm=dusla9) . 2 :
Y, 5592 8q. Ft. __0.12ACRE " - [ PIPE - (152) 64' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.5%
/, ~ = I I I < a R288°Sqr £ L T } ¢ :' \ :
~ eer— _I — - T A=Y = 83 | X. PUMP STATION
~ \ ‘o / + "
T \\J/ ) v — I —H 8+11L\ TR . g \\ SSMH
Z o o) — o BB - \ RIM=343.32'
| o A = === =) / INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
W 76150 [T % S Far T g & 7 7,0+00 ) L o= AMAI2
_ /| 1 | 2 EX. 7 PR % PUMP STATION!NV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92
™ /] L — ] — & BUILDING CONTROL BOX
=  opEN
6" MJ 45° BEND — LoT s - LL 4_@ & < 7 B ks eee |
. B |
| § 0.29 ACRES N T10 | ) A : LoT|s N 104551 CREFSt ' ] —open GRaTe TBMLMBSO
. ) 12490 Sq. Ft. / ~ FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY [°24°"5 0.15 AJRE r \ ' / % N 2031576.13
PIPE - (154) 140’ L F. OF 8" SDR 26 PVC @ 2.3% , (TYPICAL N 6563 - FY. 6" MJ 90° BEND | | \ E 1175978.96
/ T T e = /- _ — ) [ ; ELEV 341.71 0N D
/ % 1,';,(;4-:;I . F— e — Ne— . . /__\ : \ \
FND 1/2" REBAR SSMH BNLMRA AV . — : — /O:I:LI;NSRATE
RIM=349.53' N _ ' " - ) il L A Gl QAN =
NV, IN 4 PVG (M) 345,23 Efc ,IiIJiEU, (151) 152' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.6% RIM=346.59 . L e

E

BY

REVISION

2l U
2| o
HE-)
ol <
:’:
ik
s <
al O
c
LLl|
i
©
2| Z
| -
©
UGS

Bryant, AR 72022

3825 Mt Carmel Rd
garnatengineering@gmail .com

Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

P.O.Box 116

STONE LUXURY LIVING
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

o
-

ARKANSAS. R‘\

oo 550 ) My
,’ REGISTERED '
l

PROFESSIONAL;
ENGINEER

VIQ‘/ NO 9551 \‘z>

\\\s\‘

O1-L0-200LL

CONTENTS:

UTILITY PLAN

PROJECT NO:

22070

DATE:

JUNE 2022

SHEET NO:

C2.0

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY


B C D E F
>
m
EAST SANITARY SEWER PROFILE
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5400 6+00 7+00 7+95
370 370 _
o
>
[’
MH-E1
STA. 7+95
RIM ELEV. - 360.33] 1\ 1
PIPE - (153)-FL 353.50
\
|
MH-E2 2
STA. 0+00 _—RIM ELEV. - 351.41 L+ T E
— |RIMELEV. - 343.26 PIPE - (153)-FL 344.60 - \ <
/ / =FErT
MH-E3 | BN IRESEE 2= o T flu = a £
/ STA. 0+64 ~— EXISTING GRADE - e, Sl = 5 82
| RIM ELEV. - 344.40 L — 1 —T | —T ] 21 -l £ ~ E
| T IPIPE - (151)-FL 338.44 T T 1 w . S <®
{ PIPE - (152)-FL 338.34 / - Il T 1 ol O s = 2
350 l 7 PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 338.44 = ] P 350 S|l € - ¢ g
I / B Z =11 y ////// X 3 0: g m %D
L7 I \ 2 E
/ =TT = e \ s € =
— —| v o mmm
B — /ﬂ_‘“)[—’/"/ - //////P 8 m
| /+ 1 '/ | L {PIPE - (153) 395' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3% |.|=J
/ L —1 | 1] 2 =)
/ [ X LLl w- S <
340 T 340 B o
12|25
‘_—‘—_—\______ L L—] | - é =) =
il S . C 2 =&
IPIPE - (153) (1) 336' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.8% S &5 %
O 2 2=
\
\— PIPE - (152) 64' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.5% -
HORIZONTAL SCALE:  1"=50'| E 2
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5
330 ‘ | | | | | | | | 330 w E 2
0+00 1400 2+00 3+00 4400 5400 6+00 7+00 7+95 < 8 — §
=
| =@ <Z,: oc
> = > <
(2’4 (a'4 S
> 0w
SOUTH SANITARY SEWER PROFILE WEST SANITARY SEWER PROFILE Xbusz
-
0+00 1400 2400 2491 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56 E 2 E 8
370 370 370 370 owluw
=< <
MH-W1 : v
STA. 6+56
RIM ELEV. - 361.75[ ] 3
VEWa PIPE - (150)-FL 355.00
STA. 3+05
MHA-W3 URIM ELEV. - 353.20 = X | RN
STA. 0400 PIPE - (150)-FL 346.30 T =ATE oM
360 360 360 RIM ELEV. - 347.04 PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 346.20 P \ 360 z ARKANS Ag ‘»\H
MH-S1 | |PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 339.45 T \ 7 \, | Uigmed
STA. 2+92} PIPE - (151)-FL 339.35 T 7 Vé""‘"‘“’ * 3 W) )
MH-W3 RIM ELEV. - 350.62[ / PIPE - (154)-FL 339.45 e 7 REGISTERED A
STA - LT P (154)FL 04262 H / /PROFESSIONAL/
RIM ELEV. - 344.40 PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 339.45] > \\ T 1 'c‘ EN(EINEER ;’
PIPE - (151)-FL 338.44 PIPE - (151)-FL 339.35 = =g — 0 >
PIPE - (152)-FL 338.34 PIPE - (154)-FL 339.45 \ — EXISTING GRADE T i = \ 3 i, ) \,}?;’
PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 338.44 / I EEEEE - H — /: | ‘\\\J\ -\QN.\-\-"
— / T T ' // :/ //
350 ~ EXISTING GRADE . ’\\/ | 350 350 T 3T P = 350 O1-20-20221
= =TT [ A oy = /////
P g \ [P T \ CONTENTS:
/ = | f T {PIPE - (150) 351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.5%
L BRVIR / — -
B N4 L /://// SANITARY
| N ~—1gRCP | | = i SEWER
i SNIRTIPYS e 1 PROFILES
340 L] T \ 340 340 I =——— “IPIPE - (150) (1) 305' L.F. OF 8' SDR-26 PVC @ 2.2% 340
T = [ -7 \ T 4 | PROJECT NO:
Il / \ 10 LF 16" STEEL CASING \ -I\N- 22070
10 LF 16 STEEL CASING \ LPIPE - (154) 140' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3% DATE:
- JUNE 2022
N PIPE - (151) 152' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.6%
T T T T T T T T 1 e SHEET NO:
HORIZONTAL SCALE:  1'=50| HORIZONTAL SCALE:  1'=50"} 50° 25° 0 50"
330 VERTICALSCALE: _ 17=5 | a3 330 s 15 1 330 ™ ™ —
0+00 14+00 2+‘00 2491 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 +56 C20 1
B C D E F

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY


A B C D E F
J 2 %
S 20" CONC SUPP ANE 2195798 20 -
+Y JPPORTCANE 1175736.80
FND 5/8" REBAR 128361.51
pd
)
0
o
FND 5/8" REBAR 128 [
20" CONC SUPPOR] CANEY - 1
/ J BM-MB6
/ N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
| // o ELEV 356.97"
. 8N
‘ %bv / / o5
/M T Ll
| § e
| N ¢ v -
Qr° H &
/ Q)( / £ { Q()obx S
/ / | & N y N O v
| N A N sl 29¢s
| J N A \ Sl d 5 & =
. / CON. N\ 2 - E o~ g
- / [ s PIPE (144) 39'LF OF18“ HDPE@10% — » - S ig %
/ s ) VAYARN N\ 8l oY= = 2
/ - @ \ 2 — 2 (o
> / \ NP & S : 8 5
. <R AN "‘_: Z\ 2
© / ( X (&’ > = o mm g\} .S
N NN 3| ‘= x A
/ / N KD 6+61\ gl @ 7 2
/ K IRON sl @ =
(§ \3 \I R » .5 : =
v o .
4]
/ / g 2 ) (a] m
& PIPE - (145) 286' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.5% c
s . |CI24X4' ARDQT TYPE MO < LLJ o o
& [ - 5 \ LLI = 8
/ FND 3/4" PIPE & g o N - S F
& - Z - =5
5 Vo BN BM-MB7 2 e < =
/ | f R ON\ N\ N 2031606.53 © R £ >
| \ P O\ N E 11757385 NG
BM-MB2 AV - \Y& N\ |/ C-124X4 ARDQT TYPEMO] |/ _ M A SR % PIPE - (157) 40' L.F. OF 18" X 28" RCAP @ 1.5%
N 2031964.21 \ RO T o T 1IN / e N N H NN
E 1175589.10 Q N +56 . el ® / / o o\ \ N Ve Cl-4 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO|
ELEV360.33 & +r§>“ 3400% R, ) # ] // N O | \ )
\ : ""., \ \)‘QQ) . @6 N \ P, N X A -
J\ RGN & NS '/ N / | 8~ PIPE - (149) 58' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.3% = v
PIPE - (139) 41' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0% \ R NN Iy 4 o g N\ N ) \ N o BM-MB5 AV < <
— KD N _ & \ & S N / gl B N N 2031391.36 / —
Q / /((;\‘7/ \ / b‘x ) g / L @“9?9 A% /(‘é"’ . N\ /\ /\Q_)b‘\; :FQ; o> SSMH j S u E m
g 4 - ® < 4° [ ﬁ . 0 R NS N RIM=344.25' \ X 2 0O -
T - /SN O/ D ] 0 Ao +v§> ' o ; 2 - +ng°‘ / A" PV/C (N\= 341 25 o ! D \Q — -
N\ /S D | ‘\,p” AN o\ /. s—PIPE - (146) 167' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.2% ILA8NEMP 5 > 9 > §
\ \/ © ) \ : \ . & | \ 8 Jr%@o- LR [ INA® A g TN G VG (W= 338102 < =337. \Q \ : 1T < (o'
N _ & S S, y 74" PVC (E)= 337.92 \ T
o [Cl-11 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO N o)/\ﬁ) p /-\ N ‘,éow;gj\%“’ y, 4 o / © | \? \ O GSMH FNID-1' ||;J:0N ROD \QS S E S <
g X <N\ \ A g 'K—}- %\@ I S © -\;)'/' - & PIPE - (147) 33' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.5% |, \Q\\ g o) g >:
. W & L=} Q . T
SN | S+ [Caax4 ARDOT TYPE MO~ ) , v, IN 4Py (v 17997896 SN IL.24" RCP <XF-u >
e (,g;%.' 2N\ & - / . Q % INV. OUT 4" PVC (g)= oo‘} :77 S 335.92 : — Z
-\'r:/v | '.:: / &\—\_ g CMR \\\\ \\ o ‘CE . -) Z o :
o \XQQ N\ + / @Q%&o 338.28 N chb " =5 >0
: D@ o 5> O ILHDPE-16" \\N\\\AX - U
o N L . IL.2"RGP 2 0 —
., ] o T ~ =337.02 AN O w
4 v T~ ~ I /;444 N =336.8 o Ll >
> Amotsn e o F ) rot00s Y A = % =
- =77 ~
PIPE - (140) 273' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.2% h \ %ﬁ’f’ _GR{*\;E / OPEr GRATE ~ - ) <t <
g . 7 ON . N 7 /=82 A = P -l v
BM-MB3 AV | / . ») 1CI-6 5'X Ib/\o\RDOT TYPE MQl 7 %ﬁ‘x m
N 2031704.22 DK ICI 5 axXa ARD\S)LT TYPE MO NG NN N LT .
E 1175580.86 D - \ / / RINSG R ; y Q-,?VQ\% o o - "
..__?ﬂ_; . \ \ ; - i _ o) = \(bv,b‘?’ .}-./ ({;V%‘b_. RATE /
PIPE - (148) 38' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0% | @“{ & A o2 & . + %3 > 341,44 / TRy
- AV AN N R AV . B N 2 JB-1 5X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9" BACK OPENING] ~~TTATE o'W
FND 5/8" REBAR - N N R \ o~ T . A - b v e
SMH & A\ N\D - \ 4 YN o T~ ' i TBM.MB £/ AR SAS N
AIM= 351 42 NN N \ 2 % X 3 « N7 \ ol N20£3125511 21 7 Vormar ***MM’
INV. IN 4" PVG (N)= 346.72 Cl-9 44" ARDOT TPEMONC. 5 NN\ { 0+00 % — . s
_INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346, 72\| (bxg N % N o X // ' ' \) / % g E 1175807.66 7  REGISTERED ',
FND 1" PlPE/FX/NS'E NV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62' + {? / /\ \ ‘H.%&\‘ R \Q;b\ . - r: <O<p°/'. be_ﬁ%/ / P ELEV 343.68 ’PROFESSIONAL’
‘ V& SO H T PIPE - (143) 130' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 1.3% ,‘ ENGINEER '
> AN Y & SSMH ‘ 1:025; V”
R . + RIM=346.59 \,\’a
o IEORN ¢ K3 INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59' \\\ . \\;.-"
o Y 448 %) 3\ +%“ / INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59' MR
- 0‘ 7 \ ) INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'
(/] & X . p oy
77N 118281
~
AN A \ J
N/ Jf’ «f o PIPE - (142) 158' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.9% CONTENTS:
%\ ~ '*',bb/x\' ‘9
-
CI 7 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO GRADING &
NN DRAINAGE
/ < }
SONN PLAN
N
o 4 BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07 4 | PROJECT NO:
ELEV 348.41" 22070
/
DATE:
/
SSMH JUNE 2022
RIM=349.53'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23' SHEET NO:
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13' 50° 25 0 50°
A B C D E F

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY


B C D E F
>
m
EAST SIDE PROFILE
-0+50 0+00 1400 2400 3+00 4400 5400 6+00 7+0813
370 370 z
%
>
CI-1 4X4 ARDOT TYPE MO o
STA. 6+62
STA. 3+37 PIPE - (144)-FL 351.30 1
RIM ELEV. - 347.78
T [|PIPE - (145)-FL 343.77
/ PIPE - (146)-FL 343.67 \
PIPE - (149)-FL 343.77 Cl-2 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+23
RIM ELEV. - 354.80
360 PIPE - (144)-FL 350.91 360 "
Cl-4 4X4 ARDOT TYPE MO PIPE - (145)-FL 350.81 <
JB-1 5%X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9" BACK OPENING o STA. 3+85 a
- STA. 0+08 Cl6 5X5' ARDOT TYPE MO CI-5 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO IRIM ELEV. - 34861
RIM ELEV. - 341.92 RIM ELE?,TA' 1437 STA. 1+70 \ PIPE - (149)-FL 344.52 E EFREM DELANEY LOOP ¢
PIPE - (143)-FL 339.27 - 34482 —RIMELEV. - 345.24 | Be 4 =
PIPE - (155)-FL 339.17 \ PIPE - (142)-FL 341.08 PIPE - (146)-FL 341.66 \ L7754 ol U = a §
' PIPE - (143)-FL 340.98 PIPE - (147)-FL 341.56 — \ Sl d 5 & =
PIPE - (147)-FL 341.08 / \ == T — 2| I E » g
, EEEE =TT TN | el
350 / / \ "/}’ L ///’/ // /// // //__——_’ T 350 .TE .E § § §
/ / EXISTING GRADE = e e e e PIPE - (144) 39'L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0% 3| = = & %o
l L 11 ] | .? 8 g
— 3 = | L— < giD
| l /I [T = —— 2| .E
P I B B A, ey B |+ 4] o mmm
N B T | | —1 o m
== e - > PIPE - (145) 286' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.5% -
2 || [ ] e N\ - | +—T|  — — I-IJ o O
<L T ‘ I N [ [ ] m &
E—— A LU | | PIPE - (149) 58' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.3% ""B' - § J
—T1 — 0
340 e 5 340 > 2 Z - 53
. \ HPIPE - (146) 167' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.2% w E R 5§32
S § ¢
\\ \\ = SEWER MAIN O 2 2=
\ \
HPIPE - (147) 33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.5%
\ E
HPIPE - (143) 130' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 1.3% FORZONTALSCALE.  1'=20 -
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5' (%2
330 T T T I — 330 g E Z
-0+50 0+00 1400 2400 3+00 4400 5400 6+00 7+0813 S OkE §
- 223
>= >=
L -
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CULVERT PROFILE WEST SIDE PROFILE g o5 >
X w>
0+00 11HHOIB 0+00 1+00 2400 3400 4400 5+00 6+00 6+56 3 = O 5
360 360 370 370 w = >0
ZaoEVY
o w Ol
CI-9 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO CH11 4X4 ARDOT THPE MO 2 pd Z
EIT,\':"ESLEQ 550,63 RIM ELEV. - 35693}~ w = :EI
— = 990 PIPE - (139)-FL 353.10 <<
T [|PIPE - (140)-FL 347.00 PIPE - (140)-FL 353.00 \ —d v
CI-8 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO / PIPE - (141)-FL 346.90 : o
STA. 2+37 PIPE - (148)-FL 347.00 .
~—RIMELEV. - 348.92 f
PIPE - (141)-FL 345.15
350 350 360 Cl-7 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO PIPE - (141) (1)-FL 345.05 CI-10 4X4 ARDOT TYPE MO / 360 CI-12 X4 ARDOT TYPE MO —
STA. 1+58 STA. 3+64 - W EFREM DELANEY LOOP ¢ STA. 6+57 _=TTATE T\
S5 555 ARDOT TYPENO RIM ELEV. - 348.27|— TRIM ELEV. - 350 34 / RIM ELEV. - 357.08 k) O W,
STA. 1437 PIPE - (141) (1)-FL 344.20 / PIPE - (148)-FL 347.38 / L PIPE - (139)-FL 353.52 7~ s ARKANSAS. .4,
RIM ELEV. - 344.82 PIPE - (142)-FL 344.10 / L= FVormans 5 W) ity
PIPE - (142)-FL 341.08] \ / Lt i ” REGISTERED
PIPE - (143)-FL 340.98 \ \ T === AT 1PROFESSIONAL;
/= EXISTING GRADE - (147)-FL 341.08 \ B //—1 = = 1 “ EN(*}INEERgf
/%; // //—— T ‘ 4
// \\ \ | == = L \ W NO. 9551 \’\V}’
+— F L— L— \\ -
— =1 ] T = L—] \ L — \ J . W\—-—.
340 -;z\«_ 340 350 \ i e T T //\/ =[PIPE - (139) 41' L.F. OF 18"RCP @ 1.0% NS
\ — T /// L—
Y — EXISTING GRADE === 1P o T
- \*¥\ i S , / VT IR ey [ 01202011
1o \ ST e st T = PIPE - (140) 273' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.2%
T8 N T = = AT T CONTENTS:
A R — L -
I 1] T | > U 1 n o
i % \ % EE— - PEE— PIPE - (148) 38' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0% DRAINAGE
z | 3 — O \ PROFILES
i L \ | PIPE - (141) 106' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.7%
330 \\ 330 340+ \ 340
\ PIPE - (141) (1) 79' L.F. OF 18"RCP @ 1.1%
N
PIPE - (157) 40' L.F. OF 18" X 28" RCAP @ 1.5% \ ?EWER MAIN 4 | PROJECT NO:
\ N 22070
JPIPE - (142) 158' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.9%
DATE:
JUNE 2022
|HORIZONTAL SCALE:  1"=50'| HORIZONTAL SCALE: ~ 1/=50"} SHEET NO
: =5 VERTICAL SCALE: 1'=5' :
30 ‘VERT!CAL SCALE:  1'=5 1320 330 T — 330 , , ,
0+00 11HHOIB 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4400 5400 6+00 6+56 w
C3.1
B C D E F

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY


Two overstory shade trees planted per lot, placement to vary

o O0C ~ Sod

Planting bed 4' wide with evergreen shrubs
3-4' tall and wide (mature size) along front

Steel edging, typ. —

BY

REVISION

and wrap corner

----- IATATATAT T ARy : : Upright narrow evergreen tree with evergreen
-------------------------- shrubs 3-4' tall and wide (mature size) along front

Planting bed 4' wide with evergreen shrubs

3-4' tall and wide (mature size)

= A
Y g
5 S 2
. O I
o= 22
= .=
:2&3
eI
hoomob
o~ £
@ £
- o

GarNat Eng

DATE
G N E Designing our client’s success
P.0.Box 116

Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

E w
o 3
25 2
=325
Unit 1, Typical Landscape Layout B § <
o LLl o -
S0mZ
X w>
- =
220>
w>D>0
Two overstory shade trees planted per lot, = 0 |: @
placement to vary o w O
FZ =
wv Z -
I 3
............................. m
o 3
e
QOOOE
Planting bed 4' wide with evergreen shrubs
3-4' tall and wide (mature size) along front @7~ z_@ —Z_@Z_ Z_
Concrete walk and entrance —— A CONTENTS:
;SESEE! TYPICAL
..... LANDSCAPING
Sod ' PLAN
T e S A IR __] 4 I ProJECT NO:
22070
0 10 15 25 DATE:
Unit 2, Typical Landscape Layout i H H H JUNE 2022
SHEET NO:
D E F

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY


COPYRIGHT, TBA

SYENYN

INVA

SHEET #

AZO

PACE #

or

LICZ+

pm;__m%_wgﬁm@w:_%m_ﬁ_%_m%mm_p 19011youy SECTECES ~ m
A SH S
99.5-916-105 (X/4) N
9195-915-106 (IHO) SNOWYAZTE aZINOD ONIATAATXT INOLS m
IZZL "SVONDIN YOS AU = W
9-4 25 “AHO3 SNV Z 16 T 04 INIWNaO TN MEN ol
Q
B
%_ Hmmj Hmmj Hmmj Hm%m A
T —
%_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hﬁ M
iy daialyi b R
%_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hﬁ —
iy daialyi b R
%_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hﬁ M
il _E: _E: _E: _mm W)
%W_ i wW_ i wW_ i wW_ I Np
iy daialyi b R
T
o e T T
O
\
b ._m____. o ._m____. o ._m_.__. o ._m_.__. i ——
i R i e P e \\
%_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hmm — 0 \ |7 + e
AR O
i Hﬂw_ Hﬁw_ Hﬁw_ Hﬁw N —
il _m? _E: _E: _mm . =<
%W_ _:w_ _Jw_ _Jw_ _Jw AN v
AT = ! e
TR 0 . £ 8 WY
| il _E: _E: _E: _mm 2 8 2 m W\
sl eyl byl targed linary bltnegg - > < z
e i se, 2 N
el Hﬂw Hﬁw Hﬁw Hﬁw nmu W o m.u m 6
nelantineta ittt 5 2 T o &
\ AT T _
i dnialy e e
%w Hmm Hmm Hmm Hmm ] 7 7 ! I 1 O
[ e A e el iy A o / HE4EEEN —
| il 7 = -
sl eyl byl targed linary bltnegg
w‘__\”‘__\”‘__\”‘__\”‘ N H
T ) |
| | T \ >
L M / [TITIIT] 1] W
T o e e i 7 I B e N
, | i A L S
ﬂﬁ. _:ﬂ_ _Jﬂ_ _Jﬂ_ _JHT — L N
% Hﬁ Hﬁ Hﬁ Hﬁ o * il siliin
i i
fisly Hﬂ i Hﬂ h Hﬂ h Hﬂ % N il Pl et
e T P L e fj w w M
S i
\ Wi
= f
T
I / )
NEN T
SN il
LN i R
i
: ittt
s BRI
z 2
15
5 2 I &
l ) L O / w
\ ENZRNERNRE) —N—T | - — %ﬁ%%%%%
) \ T— 4/ _ [ TP ]
/ = ) ; RN
A [T :// [ T T T T 4
/// V
\ -
| L HEEEEEN / e KLP
/ : i M |
/ N\
\
| S
%m i
@ i
il j
i
] | g it g
T — 1 m it m
\ H\ L
i; M — i M
( T T T T T T 1 X X ﬁ ]
AN NI NN
\ \ m i —
ﬁ LAV HH BNV
| : HEEEEEN : % — % /N m | W
O | O
N IBivinappEananas : }m[/[ﬁﬁ N
/
D D
\ [ T T T T T T T \
= 1 H | =
' \ HEEREEN | '
NN i \ LI T T T 11 TTT1 71T NN
N N




COPYRIGHT, TBA

o [edolpags bue|dubisopeds;

991¢-912-105 (X))

919¢-912-105 (D140 )

IZZL SN

0 U

g-4 NS " INOI SN Zl6 |

10911YyoJy

A

SNINNV 1d
[ NSisaa ]

O
S 5 i
o ) ANn L
2 % = i
z £ 2 P &
T @) < — 0
n m T L m .
] / / \ / [ I [ T 1 O
\ T 1 / [T T = )
/ % \
\ | =
A /..\ r T ://: L T T T 4
/ X N
\ : .
\ N1 WX
| AL T S (T
S
N
/o
/
/
/
/
\\
\\
/
/
A\
/ ]
\
//
! -
\
\
\
/ ~3
2
-
<
—
AN
S _\
W\ O\
S —
S
T \ : LY i AN NP4
/ HEEEEEN AN\
/ N
= N\
A — I T T T T T 1T 1 /
/ / ]| =
T \
/ [TTIITT] |
| \ T 171 5
N

SNOWATTE LddINOD

TUL A6

SYENYN

INVA

ONIATATANTINOIS

04 INIWNO12AAd MAN

LICZ+

B
% i, Hﬂm_ Hﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
| _M _M H__Hm@_mﬁ
ikl
W M H%_._._ mm

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

BRICK VENEER

2217

PROJECT #

W -1 -20 SIVE ELEVATION

O7/19/ 2022

DATE:

/41=1'-0"

SCALE




COPYRIGHT, TBA

SYENYN INVA

pm;__m%_wﬁm@%:_%m_ﬁ_%_m%mm_p 10911youy % ~ m
- B h m m
195012405 DD SNOWYAZT 22N INIAIT AT ANOSS
IZZL SENIN YOO AU = W
o131 G012 S EZRETEEIEE I B
z 2
. E 8
l ) | O O
7 ENZEERANgE| N | - A, _
/ %ﬁ - i R
A\ w» I 1 :/ T T T 1 4 %ﬁ _Hﬂmm _Hﬂmm _Hﬂmm _Hﬂm 4
\ X L o T Pl e Fl
\ ™~ il m? m? m? mm >~
\ /=T=|\__|\ _ @\w\_ HM\W\_ HM\W\_ HM\W\_ HM\W .
A | T ) e SR
Il mv; / [TTTTT] N LR N
hineh ‘ BT R e
LR ) RN %_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hﬁ N
I ettty
JA T TR %_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hmm_ Hﬁ |
AR ek e ek e halpugnbecntdyignbaleianbel
el e ] ] e
w w iy ! O
[ERp ﬂ
T HH \
il <
I THP v
il M= : AW
I THP —\
] W AN
I W
il —
T T 9 N
] HL i, s 5 S
. fi i s £ i N
&) L Z \
/ I Iv =
w I oM \
| S
\
\
| = T T AT
T
N RN R R
\ L L e
/
/
/
A
\ =
\ .
\
| = A
i
il
st
# # T i
; ; L] ] i
1l
=
L \—
i <
1l
i H |5
e B
|\
H Vil N—
‘ ol i -
[ 1O
] ! : : E
\ ENEENEN ﬂ W
/ D
/ N
A/ [ T T [T T [ T T \
i H | =
/ AENEEER 1 i &
AN

LICZ+



COPYRIGHT, TBA

SYENYN INVA

pm;__m%_wﬁm@w:_%m_ﬁ_%_m%mm_p 10911youy % ~ m
9914-9/¢-105 (X¥4) 4 N W
9195-914-106 (401440) SNOUYAZTE LaZINO2 OINIAIT AT ANOLS m
1IZZL "SYSNIN O0d 41U ~ W
9-4 15 ‘NOH SINAY Z16 T 02 INZWNAOBEAAI MAN S =
S
, ©
O “ e
W <
z 2 S
5T &%
_ _ _ _
1T\ O O
T 0
/ 1 — T —
| \ I {1
/ W — It —
( / 1 ://: T T 1 4 mm _m 4
/ \ >~ L
! 4_ VVV. _ m VVV.
\ N m _%
| \ 1 =< __H N
& % C m % C
BT VA H T D\
T ey
g iyt
I M [ ! M H]
kil il ;
g gt
N / il o
diEgl HA
N I o
diEgl HA
N I o
diEgl HA
] i !
I M [ ! M H]
m m \ H M_ %
I M [ ! M H]
m i iyt
yiigai THP
~ 5 i
/ LTI
/ IH ]
| W =
T
& il o m
A I ._m._w M
/ / {ERNNAN
\ f e\
) \ y WA
- E\_ [\ L7/ 1 1 1 1 F O E
- S
/ N
/ S
x : /
= =
/A _M m_.w " o T
\ m m m m S
< L o L
/ R N
T i 2 F & £ &
e
Bt
Hﬁ i
il |
it
i <
O
TR —
i
<
RIg| =
~ ﬁ N E
LLn) AN
i
ﬂw\ m T
ey
m o W
B ] N\Z
\\ _ﬂEEL VV'
/ — \3
\ B
A I T T T T [T T T /
\ T
/ T N
| / T O\
N

LICZ+



\
” DL ACT

/X 513/\6 +B Appfoueo( 5/3%022

{
| Ple{;?; D" +o DRE on V/2024
City of Bryant, Arkansas pprova(
Community Development
210 SW 3" Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
Required, Please contact the
Date: 06/21/2022 Community Development Office

for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner
Name ARKANSAS SIGN & NEON Name TAKE 5 CAR WASH (CURRENTLY CARWASH USA)
Address 8525 DISTRIBUTION DR Address 3017 MARKET PLACE
City, State, ZIFTLE ROCK AR 72209 City, State, Zip BRYANT AR 72022
Phone 501.562.3942 Phone
) lora@arkansassign.com )
Email Address Email Address

GENERAL INFORMATION
Name of Business  TAKE 5 CAR WASH
3017 MARKET PLACE

Address/Location of sign

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true
and correct. | fully understand that theerms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all

signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand



that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

Approved

/39022

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Height of Sign Column for
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measured in | (Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument, other) whole as i Certifying
rectangle) Apprcwal
Top of Sign | Bottom of
Sign
A
WALL 90" X 99" 62.1 21' 7" 14 gi
B
WALL 90" X 99" 62.1 ol 14' K‘¢
C
7 WALL 76" X 130.9" 69.1 20' 14'
Cannot Aﬁ"fM %
& JOB COSTS $50000.00
p
ToPrRC  _ le PYLON 135" X 149.2" 139.9 25 165"
For Approv

SIGNS E, F, G & H ARE DIRECTIONAL ONLY AND LESS THAN THE ALLOWED 6SF EACH

& Directional Signs do pot- pecd to be 7%04’!1#@(.



#0182 Jaquin 1afoid
jpdiueAigT+0L82
BuwieN aji4

NS - 2202/60/90
VIS - 2202/2L/50
NS -2202/62/%70
VIS - 2202/52/%0
:93e(g UoISINaYy

yv - 2202/12/%0
318Q IN0AE]

A3y i0jo)

ueld 3NS
wondinssg

SO# YSBM 18D G el
SSaIppy UOE30]

11108 0D 'feluu1ua)
502 3UnS

Aepp 3sENdBIAS 'S 00E9
5uy ‘oapjoH sn Buiog
Jusipd

ajdwis apep 1uswabeuely ubis

wod> ubisuebammm | ZEEL'8/7°0L9

noy 1ad 568 ® Ajdde im 334 ubisap 1o saiuied JaLpo Aq pa1edidnp aq 10u Aews
pue Buimesp uo Ajdasip patweu 1uaip Aq aseydund ybnouyy pardadde pue panoidde
jnun ubis ueb3 jo Auiadoud aaisnpxa auL ulewa | psodod Buuaauibua/ubisap syt

{(xed) | 1£99°09% 7478 (2214 [|oL) | vd ‘BuIsSIoAM ‘002 3HNS ‘PAIG 24198 O0LL

SIN3[e3S

ue|d uonedxo ubis 8 a)s

‘dVIN ALINDIA




#0182 :1aquinN 13fo1d
jpdueAigT 40182
BweN 34

NS - 2202/60/90
HV/INS - 2202/2L/50
NS -2202/62/%0
HY/NS - 2202/S2/%70
518 UOIIASY

4V - 2202/12/%0
33eQ IN0AE]

Ay 10j0)

3po) ubis
mondinsag

SO# USem 4eD S dje)
:Ssalppy uoned>o

L1108 0D 'feluuaius)
502 3UNS

Aepp 3sendBIAS S 00E9
5uj ‘03pjoH sn bulog

a|dwis spej uswabeuepy ubis

wodubisuebammm | ZeeL'8/7°0L9 :(Xed) | LE99'09% ##8 (2214 ljo1) | vd ‘BuissiuoAm ‘002 2:NS "PAIg IUSHISE O0LL

noy Jad 56¢$ ® Ajdde im 334 ubisap o sanued Jayio Aq paiedidnp aq 10u Aew
pue buimesp uo Apauip paweu 1udip Ag aseydind ybnoyl pardende pue pancidde
jnun ubis ueb3 jo Auadosd saisnx@ au ulewsa |im jesodoud Buuaauibua/ubisap siy |

I8Y) 9p0o)

ampeinuew 'DIUIEICO 3G 1YW SPGB POCISIZDUN 11 AWOUINE (2901 AQ PaANDa: BI9UM  SSRUOINE (230, 10 $39; 10

‘918D U019IGWOD Bl 19N 3p03 UB'S 12901 Ut SABUSHD 10; AFSUOTSSI 10U S1 IBPIACI S| _PRIFIGWOD e, U

2 51 0] Daeses se paviodas st

suonemoes 5500010 moine. a1

20N

ON  ¢poinba:jwsed UBIS (b

ON  ;2ouemolie ubis [jem Ui papnjul (g

PoeInBal ION (e UBIS Ui pajunod sobo

PereInBe1 ToN 14 bS XeW PeremBel 10U MW ON  pamOIY £ (1

ANIA MOOGNIM/J00a

& ™

SoA 0607 woisny ON  uueyd

pare|nbai jou qubiaH ey 159 4bs xew

[eUsaIX3 @ [BLIBIU| “UONEUIWN|| papasuse PamOIY # (

SNOIS TYNOILOINIA

395 UBIs 159BJe] AJUG JUNGD  POUIBI UONEINoRD

sungIn won P oL WedIes (v

UOISIA 19N11SG0 JOUUTS 73 01 (90UEIea|) Ub Tomor st BuIpIing Jo 14BIaU 10 3 52 XBW 1UBIaH (€

|eUleIX3 § [BUIAIU|  UONEUIWN]|| sBejucljoans Jad | pamoe # (7

(Arepuodes ®

§/4 PUE |[em SOpNIou] BoUBMOINY “SUBIS 2 10} Se30U Ul MO[eq Xew s1ebeiBBE MOlI04 Q) LR 1994 bS Xen)
) bs 10} ejNWIO]

SNOIS ONIONV1S3I3dd

ON  :SI0/09 Buiping JuoyaI0ls erads (0

oN  Auadoid sw)-sapod ubis e feads (6
SoA ¢pamojie s1oue PuURYD 10 Aemades pasodx3 (g
1ieMm 0 3yBIay/aul|}00] Paadxa Jouued WbIaY (12180 Xep (L

Joueq Jo%oeE BUIPNISUl T9UIGEONaS J90a] SINUT X8 Poulsy Uoneinoed (9

eusaix3 @ [RUIAU|  UONRUIWN]| abejuosyjeanstad | pamoje# (G

ON  /seauewole eigeuaisuel] ('t

. J e S
- "UBis 3jod J3Y10 Aue Wouy 1934 09 ULY) J350p> OU padeds aq fjim suSis u_mu

= "32UBUIPJO 51y} J9pUN pamoje adejooy
- 32e4ns 312831882 Wnwixew 12301 3y} %05 uey) asow aziiyn Aew uls 3j8uis oN ‘saSeuouy 13ans
- 343 40 3U0 Lo sudjs Joy Ajuo pasn 3q 03 ‘suss payywuad Jo ease asepns 23282188e wnwixew |ejo}
- 341011334 a.enbs QT Jeuoiyppe ue ppe 03 pamoyje ag fjim pue a8ejuo1y 133105 yaea uo uds auc
- Aejdsip Aew ssauisng e ‘2335 ajgnd om) Lo 3unuo1y 10] J3UL0D € 10 5B 3Y1 U] 333 asenbs goE
T P393X3jou jleys uawysiigesss Aue Joj sudls paniwad (|2 Jo ease 3deuns 312331998 wnwixew ayg

SoLs S804 153
3jep Bunaaw o} Joud sAep g| -aupeaq ‘ddy

FONVIIVA
IVSNMI :@t Auadoug

:xew 31e83.88e 01 dn ‘anoge S32UBMO||E MO|[04 -

sjeas Joud IPPY [ uondudsag [e6a1 [ uelq 3uS
#q1 Auadosg O 17 vonezuouiny JauMO [ suonensi3 Buipjing
JqunN 1N O jeas Buuaauibuz ] spe1aq usis
SNIPe1 ¥ 00C UM SIOBNGE |2 10} S|oqE] BUIIEW 13U10 sIesj0 # Tes ol L painbay sUsWNo0q S
7208 ¢aouBLIRA BUILIRIGO JO A v
SAep gg Molly  ¢6uoT Moy g [encidde Jaye pouad Bunie oNn O s, peunbas Joupedxa Jo Aewsony ¢

SAep 06-09 MOIlY ‘i | BuISSe00id Z
sAkepuoy puz  ‘Gunasjy soueLEA |

e

(s

(s

4 bs Joj einwioy

“Xel ajeBa1BBE 0} dn 'suoneAs|s Buoe) sBeIUCl] 19a11s £UOIIBASIS UIBJ UO PASEQ S0UBMOJIE S1 JO ‘[ UMO ABY UOEASIa YoB3 $300 ('€

109135 958} JSNWI '9AOQE BINULIOS reaysopis Bpiq 1014 b (7

(Asepuos
11em Buroey 1epu0dag B
Qi uey 1224 ‘bg Xew)

2BeIu01; 309138 J0 00y [eaul] Jad Js Z paadxa Jouues subls |lgp “SuBls TV 40} 210U Ul MOjaq Xew 21eBa186e Mojio (L

aloN
paliew oq Aew suoneonddy 'SeA  cuosIad Ui paWWgNS ag 1 1SNW Jo pajiew 8q ‘dde ued (g
oA (ULiad/m xew g 0} dn) sAep 2 Uew alow Joj pakeldsip 1 pasinbal AJUo s jilad DPamol[e Bl | ZlIwwsed aunbas subig Aresodwa) (0
BN cpamojie subig Buipueisaay Aresodwayl (N
SoA ¢pamojje s1auueg uoos-Buiwiod/Aesodway (W
SaA pepeau [eroidde Jeumo Ausdoig (1
oN ;Budeal Ajuo | pasinba nuwuad (M
¢aIgeree Adoo i ‘sek | SHeBMZ MOy AL SS800id JuLad ([
TToN | ueid uBig sisepy 0SS @0} dde juuag (|
ON/S3A |erasawwo) z9 Aiobaye/butuoz ('H
Z660-E¥6 (10S) e wekig jo umo /AN oipsunt (9
zz0z/ WV ueAig ISPIEMS 0Lz diZ/1S/AND/SSaIpPY (4

trew3 LOE0-E¥6-L0S auoud 1rWwod (3

S3JON [2UORIPPY - ONI NOIS LiNY3d-3dd

pieucaT UowoD 1ejuoD edoNK (Q

zz0zL WV welg diz /@15 /A (9

soe|diodeN ZL0E

sseppy 10ans (g

0Z/6/1 pajaidwo) ajeq 3VSNMD auweN jofoid (v

O4NI NOIS LiNd3d-3¥d

IVSNMI :ai Appadoid




+£0L8Z aquinp 1afoid
jpdiuehig 40182
BweN 3ji4

XS - 2202/60/90
YIS - 2202/2L/S0
NS -2202/62/%70

UV/NS - 2202/52/%0
338Q UOISIASY

YV - 2202/12/%0
338Q IN0OAE]

ASy 16[0)

uejd Asuinof
mondinsag

SO# YSeEM JBD § el
SSa1ppy Uones0]

LLLO8 0D ‘feluuz1us)
502 3ns

Aepp asendeiAS S 00E9
3uj ‘0apjoH SN buiog

ajdwis ape| wuswabeuelp ubis

WIVE ILANI NOANNYHL DG
=

FILNYEYND DNIRILX SWRNOA
e

NOANNYHL:LIX HSYM

NOLIYWMIANO) ‘HSYM

IINICHNOD INIWTINOINITH HSYM 38d
NOUDITIS HSYM - INIW “NOLLYLS A¥d
SNOULJO T13S-Tud e
TIS-4N/SWNONI HOVOUAAY HL
DNIGNIIAYM | NOLLIMIQSIINVAING

ALITIFISIANOLY0T 3MSAVOY

Cuawez
INIddYIA 3DYSSIN

1noy Jad 5% ® Ajdde [im 834 uBIsap Jo saned Jauio Aq pa1edidnp aq 10u Aew
pue Buimesp uo Apdaip paweu 1waIP Ag aseyind ybnoyt paidadde pue pancidde
jaun ubis ueb3 4o Auiadosd BAISNPX® 3U UIRWS! [[iM [esodoud buusauibua/ubisap siyL

“




#0182 :4aquinN 13foid
jpdueAigT+0182
e 34

NS - 2202/60/90
YIS - 2202/2L/50
NS -2202/62/%0
VS - 2202/52/%0
338Q UOISIASY

dv - 2202/12/%0
33eQ INoAe]

auum ]
pejg
JL0LSd [

1612 SWd Il
Sy J0jo)

-abeubis Hunsixs anowsy

(ybsi29)
S131137 juuUey)) pAreuILnyl
06-1D-SL

GO# USEM 4B G B}
SS31ppY UOI3EI0]

LLLO8 0D ‘feluuaiua)
502 3ns

Aepn 95BNDRIAS 'S 00E9
ouj ‘odpjoH s buiog

a|dwis ape uswabeuely ubis

wor ubisueta MMM | ZEELS/7 0L (Xed) | LE99'09Y 48 (3314 1j0L) | Vd ‘BUISSILIOAM ‘002 33NS "PAIg 241YSHIag OOLL

03

03

¥

406
W51

Bbunsix3

Jnoy 1ad 56$ ® Ajdde [im 334 ubisap o sanued Jayio Aq paiedijdnp aq 10u Aew
pue Buimelp uo Apdalip paweu 1uaid A aseydund ybnouyy pardaie pue panoidde

jnun ubis ue63 jo Auadosd aAISNPXS aUL utewsa! |im [esodoid Busaull ubisap siy|

0L =,91/€ 3|e2S

$191197 [auuey) payeuiwn|||

1810} J5 8°8Y¢ :pasn jerol
Js - ubis
i8¢ -4 ubis
$s9¢-3UbiS
$s8¢-3ubis

js66EL-qubis

Js169 - ubis
is1z9-gubis
js1e9-vubis

35 7765 :Bunsix3
#5129:pasn

110335 00% :pemojly
15926 =§92 ,, 2 :uonejnje)

15 00% Jo xew 'jlem bupey aberuoy

193115 J0 193} seauy{ J2d 5 2 :3p0)
:uonepmje) abejoo4 atenbs
pasodoid

e




#0182 :4aquinp 13foid
ypdueAigT+0L82
‘BweN aji4

NS - 2202/60/90
HY/AS - 2202/2L/50
NS - 2202/62/%70

HVY/NS - 2202/S2/70
33EQ UOISIASY

v - 2202/12/%0
33eq InoAe]

ajdwis apep wuswabeuel ubis

noy sad 56$ ® Ajdde jjim 23} ubisap 1o sanued Jauio Aq patedidnp 3q 10U Aew
pue Buimelp uo Apdasip paweu 1uaid Ag aseyund ybnoiyl paidadde pue panoudde

jnun ubBiS ueb3 jo Auadoud aAISNXa AU UrewWwa! [jim [esodosd bunzauibus/ubisap syl

 wo>uBisueBammm | ZEEI'8/70L9 (xed) | 1£99°007 18 (2214 1joL) | Vd ‘BuIsSIioAM ‘002 S3NS PAIE 2HYS1I3g 00LL

40-L=,9L/€ 3[S

T2

106
W95l

aum ]
perg M
0L SNd [

1612 Sd Il
ASy16[0)

‘abeubis bunsixa anoway

(ybs129)

S$121197 |UURY) PAIBURLNJY
06-DU-SL
“:Omum_‘_umwﬁ

SO# YSep 1BD G el
$S9Ippy UOIIES0]

L1108 0D 'feluus1us)
502 3unS

Aepp 3sendelAS 'S 00E9
Juj ‘edpjoH SN buiog

5191397 [UUBY) pajeuILLnjj|

€303 J5 8°8¥¢€ Pas [€I0L
Js - ubis
4sg'e-4ubis
159°¢ -3 ubis
Js8¢-3u

js66¢L-qubis

J5169 - ubis

Js129-gubis

j5129-yubis

45 765 :bunsig

J51'29:p3sn

{2303 35 00 :pIMOJY

15926 =€9 4 Z :UOBRINE)

15 00 J0 Xeuws 'jlem Bupey 9beruoy
193135 40 398} Jeaul] jad jS 2 :3p0)
:uonjejmje) 96ejoo4 aienbs

pasodold




#0182 Jaquin 1afoid
jpdueAigTH0L82
BweN 3fi4

NS - 2202/60/90
HYINS - 2202/2L/S0
NS -2202/62/%70
YY/AS - 2202/S2/%70
37EQ UOKSIASY

gV - 2202/12/%0
338Q 3N0AE]

auym []
peig il
3L0LSNd [

J1612Snd Il
ASyi0j0)

"3pedej 01 ysnjj pajjelsul
‘sodesb pajuiid Ajjeubip /m siana)
|3uueyd pareutunyji 37 apinoid

Z'ALD
{(ybsiz9)

5131337 jBUUBY) pajeuiunyj|
06-D-S1

a|dwis apej uswabeuely ubis

inoy Jad 6% ® Ajdde jim a3 ubissp Jo saiued JaLno AQ patedijdnp aq 10u Aew
pue buimesp uo Ajpap paweu 1uaip Ag aseydund ybnosyy paadadde pue panoidde
1un ubis ueb3 jo Auadosd saisnpPxa au urewsal [im [esodosd Buusaubua/ubisap Siy L

worubisueba MMM | ZEEL8Ly 0L (Xed) | LE99'09% 48 (3214 1j01) | vd ‘BUISSILIOAM ‘002 23NS ‘PAIg 2A1USH198 0OLL

-ubis ay1 Jo Buipuog pue buipunosb 1adoid sapnput siyp
$3p0d |ed0j 3jqedijdde 13uyo 10/pue
3p0) [BX1D3[F [RUCIIEN BU) JO 009 3PHLY Jo Siuawalinbas
3Y1 YlM DUBPIODIB Ul PIJ|RISUI 3G 01 PIPUAUI S1 ubis Sy |

JDIAY3S L10A 0ZL ONILSIX3 (01L)
(5109 ,,5%,,8/€) IHYMAYYH ONILNNOW (6)
)

O /

)
©

INIT ¥YIMOd T SSY1D IDVITIOA MOT (

8
A1ddNS ¥IMod a3t (9
NOILYNIWNTII @31 (S
(1om3} 12d 7 "uiN) STTOH NIVYA .¥/L (1)
MIDYe £90)
MDV19 QILNIVd N¥NLIY WNNIANTY 0F0° (€)
AT HOTOD HOLVIN OL SDIHdYYD
Q3LNIYd ATTVLIDIC /M 3DV4 SYTIDIXTTd 9L/E (D)
MOV QILNIVA dVD WINL DILSYTd L (1)

o o

)
3avovd (¢
)
)

i
Iy

SA31 /m SY311371 TINNVHD
d31si11n 40 NOILI3S SSOHD

06-1H-SL

#8-11I-S1

08-1211-51

9L-1D-SL

2L-DN-s1

89-1D-S1

GO# USEM JBD G el
'SS31ppy UORe>0

L1108 0D ‘feluuz1us)
502 3NS

Aepp 35BNdRIAS S 00E9
ouj ‘oapjoH sn butog
Jualp

99-1D-S1

09-1D-S1

6S-1I-s1

95-I-SL

SS-1D-S1

8%-11-sl1

7-1J71-s1

O%-1DTI-S1

SLlE-DT-S1

si93391 jpuuey)
pajeunwnij

SIN2jes 44

5191197 [guuey) payeuiwn||| :

DNIY3IAN3Y LHOIN




#0182 “1aquinN 13foid Jnoy 1ad 565 ® Ajdde [im 334 UBISAP 1o sarLied 13O Aq paredijdnp 3q 10U Aew
jpdueAig 40182 w—QE—m wvmz &.—\_w:\_wmmc m—\/_ Cm_m pue Bumesp Uo Apalip paweu 1ualp Ag aseuydund ybnoayl paidadde pue pancidde
. : jhun ubis ueb3 jo Aiadold BAISNPX@ BU UTeWal [jim [esodosd Buuaauibus/ubisap siy |

aweN 3ji4

40-L=,91/€ 3[eS

3S - 2202/60/90 -
UY/NS - 2202/2L/50
S - 2202/62/%70 . 7 1= S19]197] _w:r_mr_u Uwu.m:_Ez___
VIS - 2202/52/70 : | =15 - .
3y8Q UOISIASY . L -
Y - 2202/12/70 7 S
31eQ IN0AET o 7 = je10345 u.?w %H: o_wmw
15 g€ -4 uiS
$s9€-3ubis
jsge-3ubis
X Js6'6€L-qubis
L jS169 - ubiS
ﬁ ﬁ js129-gubis
03 1 608l t 03 §5129- Y ubiS
154765 :bunsixg
<02y JSU69:PosN

12303 J5 00% :pAMOjy
45926 =£92  Z ‘uohejmie)
15 00% j0 xeuw ‘jjem bupe) abe1uoLy
1989135 J0 3983} Jeaulj sad §S 2 :3p0)
:uojejmje) a6ej004 aienbs

A3y 10j0)

pasodoid

‘abeubis bunsixa anowsy

(34bS169)
$131197 jsuiey) pajeuitul
‘uondrnssg

bunsixg

SO# Ysem ed s el
’SSa1ppy Uol1e30]

LLLO8 0D 'feluuaius)
SQe 3uns

Aepp asendesAs 'S 00€9
U ‘0dpjoH SN bulog
Jualp




+£0L8Z :4aquiny 13loid
$pdiuehig 0182
BweN 34

NS - 2202/60/90
YY/NS - 2202/2L/50
NS - 2202/62/%0
YIS - 2202/S2/470

dv - 2202/12/70
331EQ JN0AE]

»ejg Il

auum ]
ASy 100y

01 Ysnyj parunow Si9113] jpuueyd
paeuiwnyj @37 dasp S 3pinoid

“re1ap sad apedey

1:A0

(34bs1'69)
$131137 ULy PRIBUILLNYY
‘wondinsag

SO# YSeM Je) G el
SS31ppy U030

11108 0D 'feluusius)
S0Z{UNS

Aepp asendelAs 'S Q0€9
Juj ‘odpjoH SN bulog

a|dwis apej wswabeuely ubis

1noy Jad 56$ © Ajdde [im a4 ubisap Lo saned Jaylo Ag paiedijdnp aq 1ou Aew
pue Buimesp uo Apdauip paweu 1uaiP Ag aseydind ybnouyl paidadde pue pancidde
nun ubis ueb3 jo Auadoud aaisnpPxa ayl urewsas |im jesodoid buusauibus/ubisap siy |

woyubisuebammm | ZeeL'8/7°0L9 (Xed) | 1E9909% 748 (2213 jjoL) | vd ‘BuissiioAm ‘002 23inS ‘PAIg 251YSHI3g 00LL

ubiis ay) jo Buipuog pue buipunosb sadord sapnpui siyj
'sapod {230} 3jgedijdde 13110 1o/

3P0D [B2UP3|I [RUOKEN 3Y] JO (09 PIVY Jo Siuawannbas
Y} Y1IM DUBPIOE Ul PIJ|RISUL 3G 0} papuajul st ubis siy|
3DIAYIS 1TOA 0ZL ONIISIX3 (01)

(s10g .,GX,.8/€) IYYMAYYH ONIINNOW (6)
3INIT 4IMOd T SSY1D IDVII0A MOT
3avov4

NOILYNIWNTT 431
(19m18] 18d 7 "UlN) SITOH NIVHA .b/L
(ODVg €90°) MOv14

Q3LNIVd N9NLIY WANINNTY 0v0° (€)
S3IDV4 IIYNOFYVYIAIOd ILIHM 9L/ (2)
M¥OV19 QILNIV YD NIYL DILSYId . L (L)

(
(
A1ddNS YIMOd @31 (
(
(

(0L=,2/L 383

S@31/m SY31137 TINNVHD
@3isi11n 40 NOILD3S SSOUD

1911397 [auuey) pajeulunj|

HSWW
avo

oM (808

s S N

Wil 1E

NS S
NVYD3

DNII3ANIY 1HDIN




#0L8Z -aquinN 13fold
jpdiuehig 40182
BweN aji4

NS - 2202/60/90
YV/INAS - 2202/2L/S0
NS - 2202/62/%70
AVY/NS - 2202/52/%0
338Q UOISIASY

v - 2202/12/%70
338 JN0AE]

Jusipesn pajuiid Ajfe:
auym ]

peig [l

JL0LSNG [

J 1612 Snd IR
“ASy 1010)

's3s0d pue ubis Bunsixs anoway

-noAey sad ubis uojhd
pajeupnyji Ajjeusaiul 31 8pInoid

L:A0
(14 bse6eL)

ubis uojhd pareurunjy
NOTAd-S1

S9# Ysem Je) G ej
SSaIppy UOIIEs0]

11108 0D ‘feluus1ua)
502 3UNS

Aepn 3sendelAsS 'S Q0E9
Juj ‘oapjoH SN butog

a|dwis apey yuswabeuein ubis

inoy Jad 564 ® Ajdde [im s} ubisap Jo saued JaL10 Ag pa1edidnp aq 10u Aew
pue Buimelp uo Apdaup paweu 1udi Ag aseydind ybnouya paidadde pue panoidde
Jnun uBIS ueb3 §o Auiadoid anisnpPxa au urewsa: [jim [esodoid buleauIBUB/UBISSP SI L

wo> ubisueba MMM | ZEELB70L9 (Xed) | 1E99°09% 778 (3314 JjoL) | vd ‘BuissiuioAm '00Z SUNS PAIg 21YSHISE 00LL

[e303 35 8'8Y€ :Pasn[e3oL
Sy -Dubis
s8¢ -4 ubis
$59¢€-3ubiS
JsgE-3ubis

J56%66L-QUbIS
jSL69-dubis
Js129-gubis
151279 -y ubIS

js 2281 Bunsixg
$S6°65L:p3SN

12301 35 00% :pamojiy
45926 =£92 2 :Uone|MIe)
4 52 34N subis buipueisaaly

15 00 Jo xew ‘jjem bupey abejuoy

199435 40 138} Jeaul| Jad 45 2 :2po)
:uofzejm|e) 9683004 218NbS

Bunsng

SIN3[BS

ubis uojAd

pasodold




#0182 -aquinN 1dloid
jpdiuehigT40182
‘BweN 34

NS - 2202/60/90
VIS - 2202/2L/S0
S -2202/62/%70
YV/S - 2202/52/4%0
33eQ Uolsinay

oV - 2202/12/%0
338Q JNOAE]

auym []
»eig [l
J0LSWd @

1612 Sd Il
“va._ 410j0)

1noAej sad ubis uojAd

pareunwnyji Ajjeuss1ul 431 3pincid

L:A1D

(13 bse6¢L)

ubis uojAd pareurunyy)
NOTAd-SL

SO# Usem Je) S el
SSaippy UoRe’o]

LLLO8 0D ‘feluuR1us)
S0z 3uns

Aepn 3sendelAs 'S 00€9
1ui ‘odpjoH sn butog

a|dwis apej yuswabeuejy ubis

Jnoy sad 565 ® Ajdde [im a3y ubisap Jo saied Jayio Aq paiediidnp aq 10U Aew
pue Buimesp uo Adaip paweu 1udip Ag aseydnd ybnouyy pardadde pue panoidde
jnun ubis ueb3 4o Auadosd aaisnpxe syl urewsa |im [esodoud Buusauibua/ubisap siyL

wo>uBIsUeba MMM | ZEELBL7 019 (Xe4) | 1£99°09% 748 (214 JloL) | Vd ‘BUISSILIOAM ‘002 33NS ‘PAIE BHUSLSE 00LL NVO3
0L =/l 3[exs

ubis uojAd pareurwny|

30d PRIS O HIS L@ Mn00y
33210002 d33p 8/ X, 09X 09 —7,

¥oe|q payuied m
3jod 9335 0% S, 2L & -
w
P
>
A

D ENER M

X3} a3ym 01 payjdde soydelb =

paruud Ajjenbip /m>pejg payured | =

13UIqe) UOISNIIX? Lejj@3x3 4/a il =

T




inoy Jad 56% @ Ajdde [im 334 ubisap Jo saiued Jay1o Aq paiediidnp aq 1ou Aew

T roe | @1dwiis apejy Juswabeueyy ubl
Qucm\f & pue Buimesp uo Apdasip paueu 1ua1d Ag aseydind ybno.uy pardadde pue panoidde
i g elae — .m ﬁ _\/— . _\/— .m 1nun ubis ueb3 jo Auiadosd BAISNPX@ BUL UlRWa! [jiM [esodoid Bunaauibua/ubisap iyl

DweN aji4

Bisuebammm | 26687709 (Xes) | 1E99°09% 78 (2214 1101) | Vid ‘BuISSIoAM ‘002 NS PAIE 21USH28 00LL

quawdinba Jamod asn Jou op ‘saul| punobiapun paxiewun O7L= LS

NS - 2202/60/90
tis - c202/a/50 buibewep pioae o] “bnp puey aq isnw sajoy sjeuondalip ||y 310N |euondalid 4 /4

YV/NS - 2202/52/%0

338Qq UOISIADY 2

oV - 2202/12/470 s 4\‘:
ByeqINoAeT siaj00 A1) 0 X, 2Lg ——) "= 11

It

g2pis

peig Il
auym []
J1612SWd Il oejq paruied awelj aqny
AS) 10[0) wnuiwnje aienbs 2

Aoy 1002
yp1ew 0} jAuA s33nduiod /m sadey djAne
[m>pe|q pajuted dedwily | | /M 13U1GRd

“noAej sad ubis jeuoidaly
nsm:_Ez___,:o_.__ nwuﬂ,._m“ﬁ mvse.m peIeaLiqRFRImUIIE PereHiRIi-toN

HY0 9¢

pasodoid

LA

W o8y
W8

(ybsge)
ubis jeuoidanq
‘mondiunsag

SG# USepn 8D G el
SS3Ippy UoNes0]

.

bunsixg

" oL

11108 0D 'feluus1ua)
502 NS

Aepp 3seNdBIAS 'S 00E9
Juj ‘eapjoH SN burog
U3l

o 74 '

Jsgepasn
45 9 :pamojjy
:uonjejndje) abejood asenbs




#0182 -1aquinN 13foid
jpdueAigT,0182
weN 34

NS - 2202/60/90
HV/S - 2202/2L/50
NS -2202/62/%0
VNS - 2202/S2/%0
:23eg UoIsinay

yv - 2202/12/%70
33eQ InoAe]

weig

auum ]

juipesn pajuid Aenbig [
1612 S Il

”me 10j0)

‘ublis bunsixe anoway

noAej sad ubis
HuipuiyAem pase;-aibuis apinoid

1A
(ybsg)

ubis Guipuyhem
wondunsag

SO# USBM JED G Ef
'SSaIppy UoOne>0]

LLLO8 0D 'feiuua1us)
502 3UnS

Aepp asendelAs 'S 00€g
Uy ‘odpjoH sn buiog

a|dwis apej yuswabeuely ubis

wod ubisuebammm | ZeeL'8/4'0L9 ((Xed) | LE9909% 8 (2aid joL) | Yd ‘DuIssIoAm ‘002 31NS ‘PAIg 24USHIag 00LL

“Juawdinba samod asn Jou op ‘ssulj punolbispun payewuun
buibewep pioae o] "bnp puey aq 3snw ssjoy buipuijAem ||y ;310N

1noy Jad 56$ @ Ajdde [im a3y ubisap Jo sanued JaLo Ag paiedidnp aq 1ou Aew
ue Buimelp uo Adalip pawweu 1uaiP Aq aseydind ybnoiyl paidande pue panoidde
jnun ubis ueb3 jo Auadoud aaisnpxa sy utews! |jim [esodoid Bunsauibus/ubisap siy )

L0-L=.2/LL3es
buipuiyAepn 4/S

!

5131004 3}312U0) ,0E X, 2L F ——]

== 1 ==

| = =

g9pIS

#e|q paured swely agm
wnuiwne aenbs 2

Ao 10j0>

piew o3 jAuia payund

Ajjeubip 5 1s1ndwiod [m sadey dijAne
[m>pejq paauted dedwiiy | | /mI3uiged

pasodoig pa1edLIGe) WNUILUNE Paleuiuniji-uoN

bunsixg

s Aeis

HY0 .9¢

72

! £12

S 9EpIsn
359 ‘pamojjy
:uonejmfe) abejoo4 asenbg




+£0182 1aquinN 13loid
jpdueAig™ 0182
BweN aji4

NS - 2202/60/90
BV/MS - 2202/2L/50
NS -2202/62/%0
QYIS - 2202/52/%0
338(Q UOISIASY

dV - 2202/12/70
33eq IN0AE]

weig Il
ayym [
J1612 SWd IR
RSy 10[0)

‘ubis bunsie anoway

‘ynoAe} sad ubis jeuondsnp
PajeulLLny|i-UoU Pade)-[enp 3pIN0Id

1A
(ybsge)

ubis jeuondalg
ucomumtumwﬁ

SO# USBM 18D G Bl
'SS3Ippy UOIE30

L1108 0D 'feluusiua)
502 3uns

Aepn asendesAs S 00€9
Suj ‘oapjoH sN buiog
Jusip

ajdwis apep\ wuswabeuel ubis

quawdinba samod asn Jou op ‘saulj punoibiapun paxlewun
buibewwep pioAe o} “bnp puey aq 1snLu $3|oy S|euoidBIIP ||y 310N

wio> ubsueBa MMM | ZEELBL70L9 (xed) |

Jnoy Jad 56% ® Ajdde [im 831 UBISap Jo Saied JaUIo Aq paredydnp 3G 10U Aew
pue Buimesp uo Ajpdalip paweu 1waip Aq aseyund ybnouyy pardarde pue panoidde
jaun ubis ueb3 4o Auadoud anISNPX@ au utewsas [|im jesodoud Buuaauibua/ubisap siyL

L€99°09% 748 {2214 jj01) | vd ‘BuissiuoAm ‘002 31NS ‘PAIg 2AySHiag 00LL

(0L = 2/LL3edS

[euoialiq 4/a

$19100 333U 0EX 2L 0 —~

g9pIS

oe|q paiuled awelj aqn
wnuiwnje asenbs 7

A9 10j0d

yprew o3 jAuiA 9ndwod /m sadey dijAe
[m>pejq payuted dewiy | /M 13uiqed
Pa1edLIge} WNUILUN{E PaIeUILN|i-UON

pasodoid
: bunsix3

HY0 .9¢

WIS
WS

! oL

! SE2

jsgepasn
3§59 :pamojjy
:uonjejndje) abejood asenbs




#0L8Z -1aquinN 1afoid
jpdiuehigT40182
BweN 34

NS - 2202/60/90
HV/S - 2202/2L/S0
NS - 2202/62/%0
YV/S - 2202/52/470
338 UOISIASY

AV - 2202/12/%0
338 IN0AE]

peig [l
auum ]
3(0LSWd [

1612 Sid Il
HNUY_ ,._O_OU

‘ubis bunsixa anowsy

noAej sad ubis
HuipuiyAem padey-ajbuis apinoid

ATy)
(bsyy)

ubis Buipuyhem
mondiunsag

SO# YSeM JBD § el
’SSa1ppy UORE>0]

11108 0D 'feluu=us)
502 3uUns

Aepp 3sendesAs 'S 00€9
auj ‘'odpjoH sn Buiog

EUET)

noy sad g6¢$ @ Ajdde |im 33y ubisap Jo seiued Jayio Aq paaedidnp aq 10u Aew
pue Buimelp uo Apdauip paweu 131 Aq aseydind ybnoiyy psadande pue pancidde
jnun ubis ueb3 jo Auadoud aAIsnpPXa aul urews! |iim [esodoid BuussuIBUB/UBISAP SiYy |

a|dwis apej uswabeuely ubis
wodubisuebammm | ZeeL'8y70L9 (Xed) | 1E99'09% 48 (3344 11oL) | vd ‘BUISSIOAM ‘00T 33NS PAIg 21IYSHIag OOLL
uawdinba Jamod asn Jou op ‘saulj punoibispun paysewun

buibewep pioae o] "bnp puey aq 1snwi sajoy buipuijAem ||y 330N

W07L=2lLL9edS

buipuijAepn 4/s

SI3100f 33DU0) 0EX 2l — — i

=

Aoy 10j0d

yprew oy jAuiA pauud

Ajjeubip 5 Js1ndwod [m sadeydyAe
/m>pejq pajuted dedwiiy | | /M 13U1ged
pa1edLige) WNUIN|e paleuiun|ji-uoN

W€

pasodoid

bunsixg

Jsyy:pasn
359 :pamojjy
:uonejndfe) 3bejoo4 aienbg




July 14, 2022

Ref:

Take 5 Car Wash #65
3017 Market Place Ave.
Bryant, AR 72022

Sign C

Whom it Concerns,

We are seeking a sign variance for our Take 5 Car Wash located at 3017 Market Place Ave.,
Bryant, AR 72022. We would like to replace the existing sign in this location with our “Car Wash”
signage. This sign gives us the exposure needed driving eastbound on both Bryant Avenue and I-30
Frontage Rd. The pylon sign located in the front is not visible to patrons of the shopping center. This sign
provides us with the exposure we need for anyone entering the shopping center from the east side. We
are not looking to add additional signage, but simply looking to bring the existing sign up to our brand
standards

Sincerely,

%M 7 Thenin

Jeffrey T. Thumm
Sr. Manager, Construction

Take 5 Car Wash Phone: (704) 778-6776
440 S Church St Suite 700 Email: Jeff.thumm@drivenbrands.com
Charlotte, NC 28202 Website: www.take5carwash.com



mailto:Jeff.thumm@drivenbrands.com

F E N N E L L P U R l F OY 100 River Bluff Drive, Suite 320 - Little Rock, Arkansas 72202

T 501.372.6734 - F 501.372.6736 - www.fennellpurifoy.com
ARCHITECTS

g

. . 3
Sign Variance Y
Date: 07.13.22 :
Project: Road Runner Bryant - Store #1043 =

Excerpts from Section 6.06 — Variances and Special Permits for Signs

1) Variances
“Such request shall demonstrate that special conditions or circumstances exist that are not
applicable to other lands, structures, or building such that a literal interpretation of the ordinance
would result in undue hardship.”

2) Special Sign Permit:
The following criteria shall be used in the review and approval of requests:

a) Conditions exists which are unique to the property or type and size of development,
which would cause hardship under a literal interpretation of the sign code.

b) The proposed sign will not adversely affect other sing in the area

c¢) The proposed sings will not be detrimental to the properties located in the vicinity.

d) The proposed sign will not obscure fire hydrants, traffic signs or traffic signals, block
motorist’s line of sight, or otherwise inhibit or interfere with vehicular or pedestrian traffic.

e) Approval of the special sign permit will not constitute a grant of special privileges which is
inconsistent with the limitations placed upon other properties in the vicinity having similar
circumstances.

VIV ‘Moung £3)j0D - VY 'uney uensuyd - |y ‘Aojund |iyd

Special Conditions and Circumstances

1) We are not using our permitted signage on the eastern fagade.
We understand that we are on a corner lot and are permitted to have a sign on the
southern building fagade and the eastern building facade. The eastern building fagade
is not as visually prominent as the southern building facade, due to the existing gas
canopy. As such, the existing SuperStop sign on the eastern building facade is going to
be removed and not replaced.

2) The Road Runner Logo is made up of two parts.
The Superstop convenience store is being converted to a Road Runner Convenience
store. Road Runner has two pieces of their logo, their emblem, “Rudy” the Road Runner
and their name text “Road Runner”. Road Runner Branding has these two pieces of the
emblem spaced apart from one another.’

1 When the emblem and logo are placed close together in order to count them as one sign, which we are
willing to do, if necessary (although this is a deviation from branding), more than half of the square footage
of the “whole as a rectangle” doesn’t contain signage, due to the emblem and logo being dramatically
different proportions.




3) Request to use the signage allowed on the eastern building facade on the
southern building facade.
We propose the Road Runner Logo (emblem and text) on the southern facade facing the
interstate. This will result in two signs on the southern building fagade, which together
are well within the allowed square footage for sighage on the south building facade.

4) Also attached are our previous three signage applications, that | hope will show a
sincere desire to comply with the City of Bryant’s Sign Ordinance.

Jamie Hol t, AlA, LEED AP BD+C

FENNELL|IPURIFOY
ARCHITECTS



City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
Required, Please contact the
Date: 07/13/2022 Community Development Office

for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner

Name Coulson Oil Company, Inc. Name Coulson Oil Company, Inc.
Address_5101 Northshore Lane Address _ 5101 Northshore Lane

City, State, zip_North Little Rock, AR City, State, zip _NOrth Little Rock, AR
Phone_ 501-813-4109 Phone _501-813-4109

Email Address 1ohn.h@coulsonoil.com Email Address iohn.h@coulsonoil.com

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Business Road Runner - Bryant Store #1043

Address/Location of sign__ 23190 1-30 Frontage Rd, Bryant AR, 72022

Zoning Classification C-3

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

| Q#A’% j é \ , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true

an(’:l.grrect. | fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signg/must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand



http://www.cityofbryant.com/
07/13/2022

Coulson Oil Company, Inc.

5101 Northshore Lane

North Little Rock, AR

501-813-4109

john.h@coulsonoil.com

Coulson Oil Company, Inc.

5101 Northshore Lane

North Little Rock, AR

501-813-4109

john.h@coulsonoil.com

Road Runner - Bryant Store #1043

23190 1-30 Frontage Rd, Bryant AR, 72022

C-3


that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Height of Sign Column for
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measured in (Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument, other) whole as Certifying
rectangle)
Approval
Top of Sign | Bottom of
Sign
A Facade 6'-7"Hx 7'-1 1/2"L| 47 SF 18'-3 1/2" 11'-8 1/2"
B Facade 2-1"Hx 129" L 27 SF 123" 10'-2"
C
E
E
G



Facade

6'-7"H x 7'-1 1/2"L 

47 SF

18'-3 1/2"

11'-8 1/2"

Facade

10'-2"

12'-3"

2'-1" H x 12'-9" L

27 SF


FENNELL PURIFOY
ARCHITECTS

LG HTED SIGN B

52'-87/8"

LG HIED
SIGN A

EXISTING
GASPUMP
CANOPY
BEYOND

NEW METAL

FASCIA
AND SO FFIT

PAINT
EXISTING
BRICK

SO UTH ELEVATIO N
1/8"= 1'_0"

SITE PLAN

SIGN PERMITAPPLICATION
RO AD RUNNER BRYANT-_STORE # 1043

07.12.2022




Stone Luxary Living Lift Station
Sewage Lift Station
Lift Station Capacity

Pump Design Flowrate 75 gpm Per Holloway As-builts

Estimate Average Flowrate

# of Sewer Customers = 54
Equivalent Population = 135 People
Estimated Average Flow = 13500 gpd
Estimated Average Flow = 9.38 gpm
Calculated Peaking Factor = 4.21 gpm
Peak Flow = 39.43 gpm
| & | allowance 0 gpm
Design Flowrate = 39.43
Say Average Flowrate = 10 gpm
Say Design Flowrate = 75 gpm
Average Flowrate = 10.00 gpm
Wetwell Diameter = 6 feet
Pump On Level = 338.4 feet
Pump Off Level = 336.85 feet
Volume to Pump Start = 328 gallons
Filling Time for Average Flow = 32.79 min

Calculate Min Pump Cycle Time - Tmin
P= 75 gpm (Pump Design Flowrate)

Minimum cycle time will be reached when sewage flow rate is half of the pumping rate.

Tmin = 2V/P
V= 328 gallons (Volume to Pump Start)
Tmin = 8.74 minutes

Alternating Pumps are used, so Tmin per pump = 2* Tmin

Tmin per Pump = 17.49 minutes



AFFIDAVIT

I, James Carter, Owner of Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc., certify by my signature below that I
hereby authorize Vernon Williams of GarNat Engineering, LLC to act as Elaine Cordelia
Enterprises, Inc. agent regarding the Rezone and Planned Unit Development at 9318 Hwy 5
North, Bryant, Arkansas 72022.

a/%’ @é 6%/ 611 —

amles Carter | Date
Owner

Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc.

o Tt
Subscribed and sworn to me a Notary Public on this < day of Ji NE ,2022.

%:’/11774 ) W/D A/ /77b

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

GEORGE P. WOODEN
Notary Public-Arkansas

Saline County
My Commissio Expires 02-05-2031
Commission # 12714343



BILL OF ASSURANCE
FOR
STONE LUXURY LIVING DUPLEX
PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

ALL PERSONS TAKE NOTICE FROM THIS DOCUMENT:

This Bill of Assurance is made this day of , 2022 and affects
Stone Luxury Living Duplex Planned Residential Development Addition to the City of Bryant,
Saline County, Arkansas (“Subdivision”) as per its plat filed in Book at Pages
to in the records of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Saline County,
Arkansas (the "Plat").

WHEREAS, the undersigned (the "Declarant") are the owners of all of the real property
described on the attached Exhibit “A” (the “Property”);

WHEREAS, the property has been divided and platted into duplex units, as shown on the
Plat. A copy of the Plat is attached as Exhibit “B”;

WHEREAS, Declarant reserves the right to incorporate a non-profit corporation as a
property owner’s association (“Association”) for the purpose of administering the maintenance
of all common areas within the Property and for administering some or all of the Declarant’s
powers under this Bill of Assurance; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the Property, has been subdivided into townhouse units, shown
on the Plat, inclusive (each referred to as a “Unit”, or collectively as “Units”), and that the
Property shall be held, owned, and conveyed subject to the restrictive covenants in this Bill of
Assurance for the purpose of enhancing the value of the Property by creating a common scheme
of development and the associated restrictions on use.

NOW THEREFORE, Declarant for and in consideration of the benefits to accrue to it and
its successors and assigns, which benefits it acknowledges to be of value, has caused to be made
the Plat; and

Declarant hereby dedicates and donates to the City of Bryant the easements rights-of-way
on, over, and under the easements shown on the Plat, along with the right of ingress and egress
therefrom for the purpose of installing, maintaining, repairing, or replacing of utility services of
any kind, including, but not limited to electricity, telephone, cable television, sewer, and water.
The driveways and parking areas shown on the Plat shall otherwise be private and for the
exclusive use of the owners of the Property.

The filing of this Bill of Assurance for record in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex

Officio Recorder of Saline County, Arkansas shall be a valid and complete dedication and
delivery of the easements subject to the limitations set forth herein.

-1-



The lands contained in the Plat, and any interest therein, shall be held, owned, and

conveyed subject to and in conformity with the following covenants.

1.

USE OF LAND. The land herein platted shall be held owned and used only for single
family residential purposes.

UNITS. The term “Unit” as used in this Bill of Assurance and in all related documents
shall mean any of the Units shown on the Plat. The walls, ceilings and floors, including
any applicable finishes such as sheetrock, tile, paint, wallpaper, paneling, and the like,
and all windows and window glass, are designated as the boundaries of the Unit, and are
considered a part of the Unit. Mechanical equipment and appurtenances wherever
located and designed to serve only that Units, such as furnaces, air conditioning units,
appliances, electrical outlets, electrical service panels, fixtures, and the like, shall be
considered a part of the Unit. Garage doors and light fixtures attached to the outside of
the Unit shall also be considered part of the Unit.

COMMON ELEMENTS. Owner hereby declares that, except for the Units themselves
and all of the Property, including the building, the driveways, light fixtures, parking
areas, landscaping, retaining walls, sprinkler systems, foundations, roofs, common walls,
load bearing walls, fire walls, perimeter walls to the interior unfinished surface thereof,
columns and girders, pipes and plumbing, ducts, flues, shoots, conduits, wires and other
utility installations to the outlets or point for affixing fixtures and appliances, regardless
of location, entrance and exit or communication ways, parking areas, patios, yards,
gardens, roads, streets, storm and sanitary sewer system, garbage collection areas, and in
general, all devices or installations necessary or convenient to the existence, maintenance
and safety or normally in common use for more than one Unit Owner shall be General
Common Elements for the equal use and benefit of all owners of Units (“Unit Owners”).
No Unit Owner shall ever make any use of the any of the General Common Elements
which would or could interfere in any manner with the use and enjoyment of the General
Common Elements by all other owners or which would in any manner interfere with the
use for which the General Common Elements are designated and intended. No Unit
Owner may alter any of the General Common Elements without the prior written consent
of the Board, which consent may be withheld at the Board’s sole discretion. There shall
be no Limited Common Elements.

BUILDINGS. There are fifty-four (54) single family residential duplex within the
building constructed upon the Property as shown on the Plat. The location of the building
and each Unit are shown on the Plat.

ASSOCIATION. The Stone Luxury Living Duplex Property Owners’ Association, Inc.,
a not for profit Arkansas Association, or its successors, which shall act as the property
owners association for all Unit Owners and shall have the rights, duties, and powers set

-



forth in this Bill of Assurance and in the By-Laws of the Association.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY. Declarant may cause the formation of a non profit
corporation to act as a property owner’s association for the Property (“Association”).
Declarant shall have the right, but not the obligation, by a written instrument recorded in
the Office of the Recorder for Saline County, Arkansas, to delegate, convey and transfer
to the Association all authority, rights, privileges and duties reserved by Declarant in this
Bill of Assurance.

LIEN FOR EXPENSES OF ADMINISTRATION AND MAINTENANCE. The owners
of Units are bound to contribute pro rata toward the expenses of administration and
maintenance and repair of the General Common Elements and toward other expenses
lawfully agreed upon, and such payments, if not paid when due, shall constitute a lien on
the apartment owned by such delinquent owner until paid except to the extent of the
subordination of any such lien to outstanding mortgages or deeds of trust on individual
Units as provided in the By-Laws.

DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION. In the event the property comprising the
Property is damaged or destroyed, in whole or in part, the repair, reconstruction or
disposition of the Property shall be governed by the Bylaws and the Act, as the
same may be amended from time to time.

EASEMENTS: RIGHTS IN COMMON ELEMENTS. The Declarant hereby
grants, bargains, and conveys to the Association the following easements:

Access. Owner expressly reserves for the benefit for the Owner, the Unit Owners,
and the Association reciprocal, nonexclusive easements for access, ingress and
egress over all of the Property and Common Elements, which easements may be
conveyed by Grantor to Unit Owners and to the Association for so long as
Grantor owns any interest in the Property.

Maintenance and Repair. Owner expressly reserves for the benefit of the Board
and all agents, officers and employees of the Association, nonexclusive easements
over the Common Elements as necessary to maintain and repair the Common
Elements, and to perform all other tasks in accordance with the provisions of this
Bill of Assurance and the Bylaws. Such easements over the Common Elements
shall be appurtenant to and binding upon, and shall pass with the title to, every
Unit conveyed.

Utility Easements. Owner expressly reserves for the benefit of the Association
the right to grant easements and rights-of-way over the Property to utility
companies and public agencies, as necessary, for the proper development and
disposal of the Units in the Property. In the event a utility company must enter a

3-



Unit, the Board shall provide the Unit Owner reasonable notice prior to entry. In
the case of emergency, the right of entry shall be immediate.

Encroachments. Owner, the Association and Unit Owners of contiguous Units
shall have a reciprocal easement appurtenant to each of the Units and the
Common Elements for the purpose of: (1) accommodating any existing
encroachment of any wall of the improvements; and (2) maintaining the same and
accommodating authorized construction, reconstruction, repair, shifting,
movement or natural settling of any General Common Element or any other
portion of any Units. The foregoing easements shall not unreasonably interfere
with each Unit Owner’s use and enjoyment of a Unit.

Rights of Entry. Owner (until such date that all initial sales of Units to third
parties have closed), the Association and its authorized agents shall have a limited
right of entry in and upon the Common Elements and the interior of all Units for
the purpose of inspecting the Property, and taking whatever corrective action may
be deemed necessary or proper by the Board, or Owner, consistent with the
provisions of this Bill of Assurance, including providing necessary Common
Element repairs or maintenance, repair, or performing other repairs or
maintenance to any Unit, regardless if such item in need of repair or maintenance
serves only that Unit, if such repair or maintenance, in the Board’s discretion, is
reasonably necessary to protect the Common Elements or to preserve the
architectural integrity, appearance or value of the Property or any Unit thereof,
inspecting and reading of any special electrical metering devices and correcting
any emergency originating in or threatening the Units, the Building or the
Property. Reasonable notice shall be provided to a Unit Owner prior to entry into
a Unit. In the case of an emergency, the right of entry shall be immediate. To the
extent not in violation of any state, federal or other law or regulation, the Board
shall be entitled to obtain a key to all Units in order to facilitate this right.
However, nothing herein shall be construed to impose any obligation upon the
Association to maintain or repair any property or improvements required to be
maintained or repaired by the Unit Owners or to provide security to, or prevent
each Unit Owner from taking all steps deemed necessary to preserve and protect
the inhabitants and contents of each Unit. Subject to the foregoing, each Unit
Owner shall be entitled to exclusive occupancy and control over the interior of a
Unit. Furthermore, a Unit Owner shall permit other Unit Owners or their
representatives to enter a Unit for the purpose of performing required
installations, alterations or repairs to the mechanical or electrical services to a
Unit, provided a Unit Owner is given reasonable notice and entry is made at a
time reasonably convenient to the Unit Owner whose Unit is to be entered; and
provided further that the entered Unit is left in substantially the same condition as
existed immediately preceding such entry. In case of an emergency, such right of
entry shall be immediate. Upon receipt of reasonable notice from the Association,

-



11.

iii.

1v.

each Unit Owner shall vacate such Unit Owner’s Unit in order to accommodate
efforts by the Board to eradicate the infestation of wood destroying or other pests
and organisms from the Common Elements or to perform any other maintenance
or repairs. The cost of eradicating any such infestation or of performing any such
maintenance or repairs shall be a common expense of the Association; however,
each Unit Owner shall bear its own costs of temporary relocation. The Board
shall have the right of entry to the Units and the right to remove Unit Owners
from their Units, as necessary, to accomplish its duties as provided herein.

Partition or Transfer of Common Elements. There shall be no partition,
subdivision or conveyance of the Common Elements, or any part thereof, for the
term of the Property, nor shall Grantor, any Unit Owner or any other person
acquiring an interest in any Unit seek any such partition, subdivision or transfer.

Members’ Easements of Use and Enjoyment of General Common Elements.
Subject to the provisions of this Bill of Assurance, every Unit Owner shall have,
for such Unit Owner’s own use, and the use of such Unit Owner’s employees and
guests, a non-exclusive easement of access, ingress, egress, use and enjoyment of,
over, in and to the General Common Elements, and such easements shall be
appurtenant to and shall pass with title to every Unit in the Property. In addition,
Unit Owners shall have, for such Unit Owner’s own use, and the use of such Unit
Owner’s employees and guests, a non-exclusive easement of access, ingress,
egress use and enjoyment of, over, in and to the General Common Elements to
which the particular Unit is appurtenant, and such easements shall be appurtenant
to and shall pass with title to the appurtenant Unit. The rights and easements of
use and enjoyment of the General Common Elements (and Limited Common
Elements, as applicable) created by this Bill of Assurance shall be subject to the
following restrictions:

The right of the Board to suspend the use of the easements for use and enjoyment
of any facilities located on the Common Elements for any period during which the
payment of any assessment remains delinquent;

The right of the Association, acting through the Board, to consent to or join in the
grant or conveyance of easements, licenses or rights-of-ways in, on or over the
Common Elements for purposes not inconsistent with the intended use of the
Property;

The rights and reservations of the Owner set forth in this Bill of Assurance;

The right of the Association to reasonably limit the number of guests, employees,
patrons and invitees of Unit Owners using the Common Elements; and

5.



10.

11.

12.

13.

The right of the Association, acting through the Board, to establish uniform rules,
as an addition to the Bylaws, pertaining to the use of the Common Elements.

PARKING. Parking for Unit Owners and Guests of any Unit shall be restricted to
the driveway and garage serving each Unit. No Unit Owner or Guest may park
anywhere else on the General Common Elements, except that short term parking
for guests is allowed in the parking spots directly adjacent to or behind their unit,
which are shared with adjacent units.

DAMAGE BY UNIT OWNERS OR GUESTS. The repair of any damage caused
to any portion of the General Common Elements by a Unit Owner or a Unit
Owner’s guest shall be the responsibility of that Unit Owner. If a Unit Owner
fails to repair any damaged caused by that Unit Owner or their guest, the
Association may, after written notice to the Unit Owner, cause the damage to be
repaired and the costs of repairs shall be a lien on the Unit Owner’s Unit and may
be enforced in the same manner provided in this Bill of Assurance or the By-Laws
for liens for expenses of administration and maintenance. In the event that the
Association determines, at its sole discretion, that any damage to any portion of
the General Common Element caused by a Unit Owner or their guest poses a
threat of further damage to any portion of the General Common Element or any
Unit, then the Association may cause the same to be repaired without prior notice
to the Unit Owner and the expenses of such repair shall a lien on the Unit
Owner’s Unit and may be enforced in the same manner provided in this Bill of
Assurance or the By-Laws for liens for expenses of administration and
maintenance, provided, however, that the Association shall cause notice of the
repair to be given to the Unit Owner prior to enforcing the lien for the cost of
repairs.

NOXIOUS ACTIVITY: NUISANCE. No noxious or offensive trade or activity shall be
carried on upon any lot, nor shall any garbage, trash, rubbish, tree limbs, pine straw,
leaves or cuttings, ashes or other refuse by thrown, placed or dumped upon any vacant
lot, street, road or common areas, nor on any site unless placed in a container suitable for
garbage pickup; nor shall anything ever be done which may be or become an annoyance
or a nuisance to the neighborhood.

OIL AND MINERAL OPERATIONS. No oil drilling, oil development operating, oil
refining, quarrying or mining operations of any kind shall be permitted upon or in any
building site, nor shall oil wells, tanks, tunnels, mineral excavations or shafts be
permitted upon or in any building site. No derrick or other structure designed for use in
boring for oil or natural gas shall be erected, maintained or permitted upon any building
site.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC UTILTIES AND DRAIANGE. Easements for the
installation, maintenance, repair and replacement of utility services, sewer and drainage
have heretofore been donated and dedicated, said easements being of various widths,
reference being hereby made to the Plat filed herewith for a more specific description of
width and location thereof. No trees, shrubbery, incinerators, structures buildings, fences
or similar improvements shall be grown, built or maintained within the area of such
utility or drainage easement. In the event any trees, shrubbery, incinerators, structures,
buildings, fences or similar improvements shall be grown, built or maintained within the
area of such easement, no person, firm or corporation engaged in supplying public utility
services shall be liable for the destruction of same in the installation, maintenance, repair
or replacement of any utility service locate within the area of such easement.

NO SUBDIVISION. No Unit shall be subdivided.

RIGHT TO ENFORCE. The restrictions herein set forth shall run with the land and shall
bind the present owner, its successors and assigns. All parties claiming by, through or
under the present owner shall be taken to covenant wit the owner of the lots hereby
restricted, and its successors and assigns, to conform to and observe these restrictions.
No restriction herein shall be personally binging upon any corporation, person or persons,
except with the respect to breaches committed during its, his, her or their term of holding
title to said land. Declarant, its successors and assigns, and also the owner or owners of
any of the lots hereby restricted shall have the right to sue for and obtain an injunction,
prohibitive or mandatory, to prevent the breach of or to enforce the observance of the
restrictions above set forth, in addition to ordinary legal action for damages and failure by
any owner or owners of any lot or lots in this addition to observe any of the restrictions
herein. Any delay in bringing such action shall, in no event, be deemed to be a waiver of
the right to do so thereafter.

MODIFICATION OF RESTRICTIONS. Any and all of the covenants, provisions or
restrictions set forth in this Bill of Assurance may be amended, modified, extended,
changed or canceled, in whole or in part, by a written instrument signed and
acknowledged by the owner or owners of more then seventy-five percent (75%) of the
Units. Each covenant in this instrument, unless expressly provided otherwise, shall
remain in full force and effect until January 1, 2032 after which time each covenant in
this instrument shall be automatically extended for successive periods of ten (10) years
unless an instrument terminating the covenants signed by the then owners of seventy-five
percent (75%) of the Units has been recorded prior to the commencement of any ten-year
period.

ATTORNEYS FEES. In any legal or equitable proceeding for the enforcement or to
restrain the violation of this instrument or any provisions thereof, by reference or
otherwise the prevailing party or parties shall be entitled to attorney fees in such amounts




as the court finds reasonable. All remedies provided for herein, or at law or equity, shall
be cumulative and not exclusive.

19. SEVERABILITY. Invalidation of any restriction set forth herein or any part thereof by
any order, judgment or decree of any court, or otherwise, shall not invalidate or affect any
of the other restrictions or any part as set forth herein, but they shall remain in full force
and effect.

EXECUTED this day of , 2022.
DECLARANT
ELAINE CORDELIA ENTERPRISES, INC,

an Arkansas limited liability company

BY:

TITLE:




ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUNTY OF SALINE

On this the day of February, 2010, before me, the undersigned officer, personally
appeared , who acknowledged himself/herself to be the Manager of

STONE LUXURY LIVING DUPLEX, LLC, and that he/she, as such Manager, being authorized
so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the
name of the limited liability company, by himself/herself as Manager.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

\ServerQ1\shared\ REALPROP\18-26Stone Luxury Living Duplex.doc



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A
FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE
N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2"
GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET TO A
FOUND 1/2" REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;

THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR,;

THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;

THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET TO A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141,

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8"
REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE
RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

-10-



EXHIBIT B

% T . T e T T
PLAT CEATIFIGATES: 00 s FERAR 1761 : g d
‘s semen [_PHOPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: __] 3 — 2 1—
— : — [
= b mem moseemee | [EeostEar e \ — \ER B
it oLt Bt omEm. 8| \ AT -
Fhaneemn m_ » ﬂ%\ﬂ_m _ | w
bylemdoete BN SETBACKS. «
o suonas R DT A A weel§ LLm L
Xt Ao EXTERIOR . 10 pf= B LUNCOLN AVE X
v G i y.m _|& -
T oz Grasstans 5. I EX g
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAF uw ﬁ u ' T 2
i 2 =
P p—— = mw E m\ ;
o ==
: | w ﬁx L

|
. P — = [P ]
PN G AEDAR 128 \\\ m m
[ A 5 \\\ | 1 m L |
= Dz A
varen £ Wheres E =
B g, (S em TN )| €3k
s T 000 PPROPERTY DESCRIPTION: & x
ST 'PART OF THE BOUTHEAST CUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (3ET H
SW1/4] OF BECTION 12. TOWNSHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE R
COUNTY. APKANGAS, NOPE PARTICLAPL Y DEBCREED AS FOLLOWS. o
COMMENCING AT A FOLND WAL FOR THE SOLTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE14 SW1. THENCE NEI13W . 181,31 FEET ALONG THE BOUTH &
LT Ehene O ASLAR ¥ G INMDED AE FORT I RCRE O M. =8
i
NOTSekeW - A0 PeET o e m
TOATOUND UZ REBAR: 2 Z %3
THENGE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, NF142YE - 30077 FEET TO A FOUND FEEE
SENTIPICATE OF ML IVINANY SUSVEYING SODIACY. P o 2|
Lo, i ey Pyt ©sde
Sevmia ey o i e 7y s SIS Dt v iy I WG P AT PR SOUTHESRY MGHT OF WAY OF HHGIWAY 5 NORTY:
o e 7, e o ene Arouo
oo, T
THENGE CONTIMUNG ALDNO SAID RIGHT OF WAY, NOTZ# S4° . 2.0 FEEET
O A FOUND S0 REBAR WICAP #3141 s
o s THENGE LENANG SALD NKIHT OF WAY, SI5ER0TE - 5054 FEET TO A & m
Lopeers TOuDaY WO 8 CF
e THENGE 520w . T37.15 EET 10 THE FCINT OF BEGRVNG. £3
CERTIFICATE OF PRELMINARY PLAT APPROUAL: CONTANNG 7,76 ACTES. MORE O LESS, SUBJECT TO ANY BXSTNG W S m
HE REGHT OF WaY -
e T S DOCUMENTS USED: = m W &
e e vt pros f e P P bere. s 3 =
[y *  DEED BOOK 2021 PAGE 016860 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDEUA Kb wz
- VARTA S AORTLLD ENTEAPRISES. NG, 3Z0°
e e ils ot s
. ifE 286
[ < -
s z =z
i Bs &
nb v areE iz 2
\ & g
TG A e —
- 3
Curve Table |4 oy
| AT RO
cw | e | aw [wowr [sowar |sw o ~ﬁ‘
o
G [ | vom [ [z ware | e STONE LUXURY LIVING 3 Emev,
£ x
o8| 1 | 20 | svoer | sz orore | s H 1 A%-|
% z
=T ow | mw] e[ Taw PLANNED UNIT O STS 5 e5
Cm | e | aw |sweene |srasw |am st DENCHUNEKR) SRR ARE BEAAR AN CODFONATES CN BENGMARKS 5 P 4
AT e DEVELOPMENT oy Pk
sy (G COCIIATES AND ELEVATIONS ATE EVD 1583, COCPOWATES AOD oottt
nhe CLEIATIONS WESE EATAR 0 USIG G5 AN W FROCESERD Lo T -
0 [ om | e [eweee [ iwaw [ CITY OF BRYANT R ooy s LR AR RS S TR
G | 1z | 4zm | 1ok | sravew | s SALINE COUNTY, CERTFICATIONS
— e b ’ RN A i has obie CoraBs s T
o0 | @m | wmo | s | mrariew | e ARKANSAS SO COUPLES NGB W bp Bt O S T Jusg T 1
co | aae | 4z | o0 |svorwe | THS SUSVEY WAS BASED ON LETAL TESCRITIINS A% TILE Work PRELIMINARY
C6_| s | o | swwer |mworae | a0 e FIRMEHES B OTHES 40 DOES T AN & TILE SEAecH PLAT
c0 | et | s | mroane | wravare | mm e THS PROTEITY 15 NCT LocATD) i THE 150 1K FLOTS FLAR. THE
Co | 10 | aw |sssine | Mravsrw | me PR U PN S S e PR TATE LLAF 2 20
G| 116 | B0 |oezer | seesnerw | e + [Fer o
SURVEY PLAT CODE: 2070
©0 | 1212 | R0 |orenor | S aew | ase == E._PduibLEBmLMﬂu o 1 H
[ N A e e S e W o e L TE H
i — / VR
WATAGE PORTLLD R e—
ant @G 44 RV, O Es
s ; Messsa
i [ by
e NOUSEVEV 4842 (M) V ~ o w
s smason \ .
oot iz cavere I

A ! s ! : I o | 3 | .




STONE LUXURY LIVING

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SUMMARY
7/20/2022
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Stone Luxury Living is an approximately 7.74 Acre development located in the City of Bryant, Arkansas
south of Hwy.5/N old Stagecoach road. There is one large drainage basin on the site.

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage
Code. The primary intent of this analysis is to produce a drainage system adequately sized to convey
post development runoff while attenuating post development discharge levels equal to or less than pre
development flows.

Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed for 2, 5,
10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods.

These calculations are divided into the following sections:
Summary of Drainage Basins
Summary of Inlets
Summary of Pipes
Storage Summary
Appendices
Exhibit A — Pre-Development Drainage Basins

Exhibit B — Post-Development Drainage Basins



STONE LUXURY LIVING

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS - SUMMARY
7/20/2022
SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS

The entire area for pre-existing drainage area of the site drains to a ditch to the southwest. This site has
concrete paved roads and mobile homes.

POST-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS

This site is being developed into duplex houses. Slopes range from 1% to4%. Post-developed runoff
coefficient is lower than pre-developed runoff coefficient.

SUMMARY OF INLETS

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations. The flows shown are
for the 25-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15
feet.

SUMMARY OF PIPES

All pipes used in this project are HDPE and RCP. Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in
the analysis.

STORAGE SUMMARY

Storage is not required.



Bmp-uispg obouipig — Buir] Ainxn suoys 0£0zZ\ubisad\soma\sbumpig\s AMH 81g6 Ul sesudisjul DijSpJO) SUID[3 SUOZSY 99 D Painyobsnubiy Buiall Aunxn auoys 0£0ZZ\s¥os0ld ZZ0zZ\sydfodd\

(o)

ANy

R A —— —
SY —~——— w@//\m@ ——= 789 S —

£,
G¥

(N) S1°2S52 M.v200.2S

woo [rew3 ) SuLIoouISujeuIes 059%-80% (105) Ud —~
T0zL gV ‘ekig 8107 gV ‘uoyuag m S
P [PWE)) IN T8¢ 911 X08°0'd >z =
' ¢ Salyal o @\
911 ‘bulidauibul yenJen SVYSNWYMHY ‘INVAHG % Q% 5 N -
2 M m | S .
$$922ns s Judlpd Jno bulubisaq ONIAT AHNXNTINOLS W W m = w —
AND B |2
A8 NOISIAZ 31va o - g N|S— 5
- | y | - :
8
|
% o
_
5
L 3 L
L L
5 2
= o
2 D (4) 95051 M.EESS.0S g 3+
/ 00 g ® (N) L2871 M.BS22.1S m g
'€ 00 - E/ \Exm

m_._.m_mOZOOV ’

n_OO|_ SN

N

1=6.50 IN/HR
A=7.74 AC

. PRE DEVELOPMENT BAS
C=0.75

!‘ 2
cas
. a
e

.- (31340N09) -

Cew e . doOoT SNag!

— —

/

~(GONCR

" . BIVENS LOGP™

“
A
P
P
e
AT
PRRNEDIE> ¢
Y
ERIER
P
a
i)

).4‘.,
(YR

OOP ™ 77«

She ——=\ sy —t— S¥
‘ \ >
~ XQ /
(W) 12525 3.2€.LE.2N

EX. ATT BOX
/

o
-
\

‘BIVENS'L

S88°52'40"E 162.83' (M)

+ - (CONCRETE

a

N88°58'06"W 484.20' (M)

(W) 22'e8z 3, L2y L.EN


AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living - Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


A B C D E F
>
N 2032144.29 m
E 1175736.80
FND 5/8" REBAR 128361.51'
=z
o
(V2]
e
FND 5/8" REBAR 128 o
1 1
BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'
Ll
'
()
a = N =
3 U = g s
S|l = 58
] : d é o =
- (a1 < o0
whd - Q @
s - = 2P
2| O 5 £ =
ol S 5 58
3| ‘= & =
o s P =
on }<5)
2 & E
2l @ 5,
o o
g o mmm
al] O
c
|-|J - =z
RN\ C o C %
2 5 ' \ 2 2 - <F
2 POST DEVELOPMENT BASIN . BM-MB7 v 5 -~
N 2031606.53 m § o
/ C=0.66 E 1175738.59 w © S E v
ELEV 34858
A\ Y/ 1=7.20 INHR O 2 2=
BM-MB2 AV .
N 2031964.21 NN A=7.74 AC
E 1175589.10 Y - —
ELEV 360.33' Q_100 36.79 CFS
BM-MB5 AV E <
N 2031391.36 B
Q E 1175761.31 O E
§ ELEV 344.45' Z o — P
=9 = S
_ - W < oz
Q S E > <<
S 0O mg
/ XEwz=
2 =205
=35>0
- O
2 0 O w
(@) E >
oy =
— v
BM-MB3 AV S .. A o
3 N 2031704.22 A N %\ . 2 o .
E 1175580.86 " \O g’ = — / Y
ELEV 353.56' FND 2" GALV PIPE
PEN GRATE//
=341.44 P 4
FND 5/8" REBAR S q
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E @
CONTENTS:
POST
DEVELOPMENT
BASIN
BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
4 E 1175562.07 4 | PROJECT NO:
ELEV 348.41' 22070
/
DATE:
/
JUNE 2022
SHEET NO:
50’ 25’ 0 50’
2.0
A B C D E F

Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg

Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens

Elaine

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY


Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

Using Rational Method
Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1
Tc= 56* LA.6 * n".6 seconds

in4*Sh3
1= 100 feet
nl= 0.15 Sheet Flow
S1= 0.02 ft/ft
lassumed = 5.30 inches
TCealcutated 472 seconds
TCealcutated 7.86 minutes
Tc= 20.88 minutes
1= 5.30 inches
Use Tc= 21.00 minutes

185
0.03
0.03
5.30

230
3.84

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

6.5 Inches
5.9 Inches
5.30 Inches

feet
Concrete
ft/ft
inches
seconds
minutes

Inches
Inches
Inches

L1= 575  feet
nl= 0.03 Grass, Natural Streams More Stones & Weeds
Si= 0.03  ft/ft
lissumed = 5.30 inches
TCealculated 454 seconds
TCealculated 7.57 minutes



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park
Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1
Tc= 56 * L2.6 * n*.6 seconds

ir4 *SA3
L1= 100 feet
nl= 0.15 Sheet Flow
S1= 0.02 ft/ft
Iassumed = 6.00 inches
chalculated 449 seconds
chalculated 7.48 minutes
Tc= 14.97 minutes
I = 6.00 inches
Use Tc = 15.00 minutes

Tc=16*L2.6*n".6 seconds
in4 *SA3

L1= 710 feet L1=
nl= 0.013 Asphalt nl=
S1= 0.025 ft/ft S1=
lassumed = 6.00 inches lassumed =
TCealculated 314 seconds TCealculated
TCealculated 5.23 minutes TCealculated

Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual
i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

L300 7.2 Inches lo-=
lso - 6.6 Inches Is -

lys - 6.0 Inches [P

140
0.013
0.016

6.00

feet
Culvert
ft/ft
inches
135 seconds

2.26 minutes

5.4 Inches
4.8 Inches
4.1 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1
Area Ci00 Cso Cys Cio Cs C
Gravel 0.04 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25
Greenspace 3.59 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33
Roof 1.94 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75
Concrete 2.17 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75
Total Area = 7.74 0.75 0.70 0.66 0.62 0.59 0.55

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Pasture/Range, Average, 2-7%
Mobile Home/Roof
Concrete/Roof



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park
using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area Cio0 Cso Cys Cio Cs G
Sidewalk and Parking Area 1.13 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75
Roof 1.31 0.7 0.65 0.6 0.5 0.45 0.4
Green Space 3.96 0.46 0.42 0.39 0.35 0.32 0.29
Road 1.34 0.95 0.9 0.86 0.81 0.77 0.73
Total Area = 7.74 0.66 0.62 0.58 0.53 0.49 0.45

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)
Concrete
Roof
Grass-Good Condition, Average 2-7%
Asphalt



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park
using Rational Method

Pre-development

Drainage Basin 1

Qo0 = 37.52 CFS s0= 31.97 CFS Qs = 27.27 CFS 10 = 22.99 CFS Qs = 19.75 CFS Q,= 15.40 CFS
c= 0.75 c= 0.70 c= 0.66 c= 0.62 c= 0.59 c= 0.55
i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.90 in/hr i= 5.30 in/hr i= 4.80 in/hr i= 4.30 in/hr i= 3.60 in/hr
A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres
Post-development
Drainage Basin 1
Qg0 = 36.79 CFS Q5= 31.43 CFS Qs = 26.87 CFS Qo = 21.96 CFS Qs = 18.21 CFS Q,= 14.35 CFS
c= 0.66 c= 0.62 c= 0.58 c= 0.53 c= 0.49 c= 0.45
i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.60 in/hr i= 6.00 in/hr i= 5.40 in/hr i= 4.80 in/hr i= 4.10 in/hr

A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park
Existing Culverts Capacity

OUTLET CULVERT

‘Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's  Area Full (sf)  Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs)

16" HDPE  North  South 0.0106 16 1 0.012 1.40 4.189 0.333333333 8.55

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CULVERT

Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft):  Diameter (inches) No. Pipes  Manning's  Area Full (sf) ~ Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft)  Flow Capacity (cfs)

18" CMP North  South 0.0188 18 1 0.024 1.77 4.712 0.375 7.79
REVERSE GRADE

SHOBE ROAD

‘Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's  Area Full (sf)  Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs)

24" RCP WEST  EAST 0.0389 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 48.34




Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park
Existing Ditch Capacity

Mannings equation for ditch Last Section
n= 0.022 based on n for open channel earth with short grass, few weeds
Width
Depth Bottom Top area rH slope Velocity
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ftr2) (ft/ft) (ft/s)
1.18 0.00 6.60 3.89 0.52 1.250% 491
Mannings equation for ditch First Section
n= 0.022 based on n for open channel earth with short grass, few weeds
Width
Depth Bottom Top area rH slope Velocity
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ftr2) (ft/ft) (ft/s)
14 0.00 6.50 4.55 0.51 1.500% 5.32
Mannings equation for ditch Gravel Driveway Culvert
n= 0.022 based on n for open channel earth with short grass, few weeds
Width
Depth Bottom Top area rH slope Velocity
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft"2) (ft/ft) (ft/s)

15 0.00 8.00 6.00 0.63 1.500% 6.11

(cfs)
19.11

(cfs)
24.21

(cfs)
36.67



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park
Proposed Culverts

Pipe From  To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's _ Area Full (sf)  Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft)  Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity
18" HDPE C-12  C-11 1.87 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 16%
18" HDPE C-11  cC-9 3.82 0.0220 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 16.88 23%
18" HDPE C-10  cC-9 1.53 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 13%
18" HDPE Cl-9 Cl-8 7.03 0.0170 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 14.84 47%
18" HDPE Cl-8 Cl-7 9.03 0.0110 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.94 76%
18" HDPE Cl-7 Cl-6 13.63 0.0190 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 15.69 87%
18" HDPE Cl-1 Cl-2 1.68 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 15%
18" HDPE Cl-2 Cl-3 4.47 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 25%
18" HDPE Cl-4 Cl-3 1.87 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 16%
18" HDPE Cl-3 Cl-5 6.34 0.0120 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 12.47 51%
18" HDPE Cl-5 Cl-6 8.29 0.0150 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 13.94 59%
24" HDPE Cl-6 JB-1 27.27 0.0130 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 27.94 98%
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CULVERT

29"X18" RCAP_ NORTH SOUTH 27.27 0.0150 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 30.02 91%‘




/FND 3/4" PIPE

;

B C D E F
& N 2032144.29
A3 E 1175736.80
4 FND 5/8" REBAR 12836151 GRADING & DRAINAGE NOTES:
/ S~
(/ & 1. NOTES ABOUT GRADING &
e Y © DRAINAGE
gg? N
| S W
/‘ | 8 /™
o~ SDMH-C1 FND 5/8" REBAR 128
TSN /A C=053
IR 1=7.20 INJHR
Aol I "'-:'-.-,_-__‘ A=0.44 AC h BM-MB6
T Q=168 CFS s
| XNX / Q ELEV 356.97'
| ) '
| g R ..—,_-.._._._’ \_. \ 4
/ / \. NN N /
( N D
\ N N RN \
) S SDMH-C2 MK Q
A\ ! C=0.53 RANY \
AN =7.20 INFHR S DK DN
N\ .'\_/ { A=0.73 AC N .\:":’»‘__-.__ h‘ \
N Q=279 CFS [/ "X AW \
X . D > -
3.;}__. \ )\ //(\ K._\ ""-,’.__.'_./ \._\
XK XSDMH-C12 1/ S NN NIRRT
\.""""* N\, €=0.53 \ N )
X 1=7.20 IN/HR \ STA N
& \ \ Q,0=1.87 CFS [CINgX4 ARDOT TYPE MO NN \/ SDMH-C4
& LN AR DA S N SN N XK €=0.53
) \\ ~ ( ' \ | /\ > A=0.49 AC BM-MB7
\ NN D A TR Qyo=1.87 CFS \ N 203160653
) \ . [ N \ ON / N\ ELEV 348,58
BM-MB2 AV - N | NACH2 4N ARDOT TYPEMO] _ X NN N N
N 2031964.21 & DN N A4 / e RO ~J N <
EEFECS%Q'm + SDMH-C11 N\ | 56 3R\ f / PASENER 5\ B\ \ / Cl-4 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO]
360.33' _— N )
© C=053 < QA N g /"\\/ sbmHC3 O, BN
/ =720 INHR DN/ X0\ N,/ SDMH-C10 ' C=0.53 X N — SLBS AV
./ A=051AC ROR N\ €=0.53 > 1=7.20 INHR - AQON N~ N e 11757613
& Q,0=1.95 CFS \ t‘\-. _ W\ 1=7.20 IN/HR A=0.65 AC > O\ N\ ELEV 344.45'
\ : XQQ \ A=040 AC 910:2;48 CFS y .XQQ .‘ .'\
© N ’--'.'_ .
\ /) D Q1O_=1'53 /CFS \v XN _ / // AN
| | § /. X . . ."f' :
§ [CI-11 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO \\< 3 \ N N ,5 ; NN / N N
/ N - " A\ S
/ \ N | K 3 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO/ \ X +fz°
. QR N / / N
\A QQ NN '-_.:‘... . / P & \ . g
SDMH-C9 N X X N
C_=O.53 \ SN _ N > SDMH-C6
A—045 AC _\ b A\ \ @ " P |=720 |N/HR 1.37' A
BM-MB3 AV Q1p=1.72 CFS '\ \g ' \ ) 7\ A=0.40 AC N 7 -
N203170422 N\ SN D\ : [CI-5 4X4' ARDOT TYPE MO N '-\ Q.-=1.53 CFS \\ N // =
E 1175580.86 WV R X/ SDMH-C5 o i T P> p
ELEV 353.56 N \ O OV VY N SYIZEN - FND 2" GALV PIPE
N | N\, b \\ C=0.53 \ z Q \\ / OP RATE//
| N AN XN v [=7.20 IN/HR " 4 e <5 ;
FND 5/8" REBAR 8 /. N DN Ao 51 AC Yo, ch,r /\ y JB-1 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9" BACK OPENING|
: \ &+ ¥ . X -~ : /
Cl-9 4X4 A P\E yo AR \\ 010_\1'85 CFS £ g6 5X5' ARBOTT/YPE MO| \ i
.. | TN CONON 7 | % ) - _ -
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E /| SDMH-C8 ) ) L "y
Nz 7 A /S
=0. (/7.
[2)
\\ Q10=1.68 CFS S \/ [ Ly — g \ /
: ~ _ ' \-
| | creaxa ARpoT™E NS
_ | V1 \ - < \
4 / . S
. <&
\_. ; / | h s ¢
N ‘( W, 4 Cl-7 4X4 ARDOT TYPE MO
\
- \ S
N \ £\ / 7
\_ / X Q.4 7 .._...x //
~N ( SDMH-C7 { )
| - \ } C=0.53 S ¢ BM-MB4 AV
N 1=7.20 IN/HR D E 117656207
N \ A=0.73 AC P » ELEV 348.41'
\\_ Q10=279 CFS - /. {
WAl Z /"
N /
r/ A
\ A / E] H] E]
J / S 50° 25 0 50
N/
Ny
N
./ W~FND 1/2" REBAR
B C D E F

BY

REVISION

"
5
AR EEE
3| =1 T & =%
2l = E »~ £
2| = C <9
€280
RS
ol © 7 2
sl @ =
&> & =0
2l ‘o
c
LLI[ . z:
g .7
2|2 =5
5 223
wwisa&
E
0% Z
za 2
SOt S
_I|.u<z
> > 5> <
n:l.un: -
S0mZ
XEw=>
2 =205
2 5>0
- O
2 0 —
ol.uUI-IJ
FZ =
v Z E|
S 5
o

CONTENTS:

INLET BASIN
MAP

PROJECT NO:

22070

DATE:

JUNE 2022

SHEET NO:

1.0

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY


Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park
using Rational Method
Post Development Flowrates

Cl-1
Q= 1.68 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.44 acres
Cl-2
Q= 2.79 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.73 acres




Cl-3

Q= 2.48 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.65 acres
Cl-4
Q= 1.07 CFS
= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.28 acres
Cl-5
Qi 2.52 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.66 acres
Cl-6
Quo 1.72 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.45 acres
Cl-7
Qqo 2.79 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.73 acres




CI-8

Qo 1.68 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.44 acres
Cl-9
Q= 1.72 CFS
= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.45 acres
Cl-10
Q= 1.53 CFS
= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.40 acres
Cl-11
Q= 1.95 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.51 acres
Cl-12
Q= 1.87 CFS
c= 0.53
i= 7.20 in/hr
A= 0.49 acres




Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park - CURB INLETS

10-YEAR STORM

Area #
Cl-1
Cl-2
CI-3
Cl-4
CI-5
Cl-6
Cl-7
Cl-8
CI-9

Cl-10
Cl-11
Cl-12

Area
0.44
0.73
0.65
0.49
0.51
0.40
0.73
0.44
0.45
0.40
0.51
0.49

7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20
7.20

0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53
0.53

Q
(cfs)
1.68
2.79
2.48
1.87
1.95
1.53
2.79
1.68
1.72
1.53
1.95
1.87

Weir
Q=3.0LY"1.5
Q (cfs)

1.68
2.79
2.48
1.87
1.95
1.53
2.79
1.68
1.72
1.53
1.95
1.87

Y (ft)
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49
0.49

Required
L (ft)
1.63
2,71
241
1.82
1.89
1.48
2.71
1.63
1.67
1.48
1.89
1.82

Actual
L (ft)
4

E I I N T - T T - N N R R -

4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
4' box
5' box



3825 Mt Carmel Rd.

° . P.O.Box 116
Bryant, AR 72022 GarNat Engineering, LLC

Benton, AR 72018

June 20, 2022

Mr. Truett Smith

Bryant Planning Coordinator/Planning Commission Secretary
210 SW 3" Street

Bryant, AR 72022

Re:  Stone Luxury Living Planned Unit Development 9318 Highway 5
Dear Mr. Smith:

Please allow this letter to serve as my application for approval of the PUD Zoning Plan for the
referenced 7.74 acre tract on Highway 5. The intent of this project is for a rental townhome
development for senior living. It is my desire that this matter be included on the agenda for your
July 11, 2022 City of Bryant Planning Commission Meeting.

e Owner: James Carter of Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc., 206 West Dallas Street,
Conroe, TX 77301 (501) 590-6616

e Authorized Agent: Vernon J. Williams of GarNat Engineering, LLC, 3825 Mt Carmel
Road, Bryant, AR 72022 (501) 425-2771

If you have questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
GarNat Engineering, LLC

Vmu 9 UMW,

Vernon J. Williams, P.E., President

PH: (501)408-4650 FX: (888) 900-3068 www.garnatengineering.com



HOUSING UNITS =
(DEVELOPABLE LAND - STREET AREA)

RESIDENTIAL (9 D.U.A. MAX.)
DENSITY

HOUSING UNITS = 9
7.474 ACRES DEVELOPABLE LAND - 1.376 ACRES STREET

HOUSING UNITS = 9X6.098

HOUSING UNITS = 54.882 = 54

OPEN SPACE NEEDED = 6.098X0.15 = 0.92 ACRES

ACTUAL OPEN SPACE = 1.48 ACRES

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET
TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;

THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR,;

THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;

THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET
TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141;

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°0024"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

VICINITY MAP

/ _

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

MIDLAND RD

BIVENS LP

LINCOLN AVE

2

=7

NATALIE DR
N SHOBE RD

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

10' SETBACK —=

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.

FND 1/2" REBAR

D E F
" // 9 0 A FND 5/8" REBAR
- 5/8" 1141
20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY \,\A“@ % S /
W _—~FND 1" PIPE O'ZZ Oo, 5)) - BM-01 MAG
20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY - = O o 12032243.24
_— / \ 363.80 363.18 @ (i\ E 1176010.12
/ 6“ w 6 // - 363.33 ng ((\ @ ELEV 361 85I
W LOPR\S OPEN 5 © -
BM-MBT AV / \P%?/Y\/ ) SPACE C o) < 840-11634-800
e\ N 2032180.27 >~ 3 . 0.15 ACRES (O OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.
" _E117562238— = 009 2 zZ 6375 Sq. Ft. %S
o " ELEV 364.27 P . > 2 ~
o
— -~ o © <]
oW = W Lol OPEN —\ - Vg 20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY
= 2 3
X _— = P SPACE B Bs\ )
© - o s+~
_— N ~ 018 FORES =33 FND 5/8" REBAR 128
7699 Sq. Ft. ) =3
o ' o 1
ECURITY GATE - ]
o FND 3/4" PIPE———"" SECURITY G , 18] 5 S BM-MB8
LY N2032144.29
_— _ LOT1 - Al
\ \ X 360.60] I 0.17 ACRES | E 1175736.80
EX. ATT BOX ! IRV 3[“'74 \ 732asa k| - |2 3 ELEV 361.51"
. e | . Ft. = S
! P / I L oF 18 ™ ‘\ X 35857 | jlf.)) S’o)
~ | ~ < .0.16 ACRES ‘ : BB
/ W — 7146 Sq. Ft. X 3604 X357 / X 358.05 o
/ 362.71 6269 / >§/sé1.o§__7‘ " w odss a E/_) ]
% 360.22 © 38800 < 35766 &
| 111.64 k2 o784 ©
/ . P 358.31
/ 18 / < 359/'33/ 3fs.13 35704
2B @)] —
/ ! / ~ Ox 59'8/7>?358. 3 | Y, - \( -
_ e | OT 19 o !
/ , , LOT 2 - FND 5/8" REBAR 128
10' SETBACK ”0.18 ACRES — B 016 ACRES | ¥
8006 Sq. Ft - 3 ' b
: g.rt. -~ 7063 Sq. Ft. | Y]
| X 360.35 / / ‘ BM-MB6
SF?:(EI?A y e \ B 700 == ] _ N2031980.08
BM-MB2 AV / 14.74' Sk d— E 1175764.19
N 2031964.21 0.24 ACRES X 359.39 D_I\ X %E b.72 ELEV 356.97
: 10570 Sg. Ft. / ‘ /
Elzlécsggg - I T /‘ / y O\ 840-11634-801
. 0 % , LOT 20 -1 _C_>| (X 35570 | / BRIAN HEATH BROOKS
_— 0.19 ACRES _, ,, _ | = s
— d\/\o J, / 53/245 Sq. Ft. / e %) S X353 gsa, o
d\/\o (p] - / X 357.16 wl ] 5\5‘,
e ‘ q
LOT 17 LZLLI J/ A 357'138-52' % _// 3‘ 402\
—~| o.12AcReES - / \ .
= ‘ 7 : Y
é 5029 S& Ft. o ) /I X 356.71 P L | LOT 3 !P 0
Y & ’xssg.ss S a - < | 83445q.Ft. SURVEY LEGEND
o |S 0 019 ACRES =8 _‘ /
er\) [ = . - 8452 Sq. Ft. | VAT ' S0t 1634508 £\ - Computed point
, N Y - - - Found monument
WHITIN8G4(I)3I!%106I3;R6T?ZS LLC tu s I a oo X assia | < 36387 > MIGUEL A & bt
» LLC. & Rl Y4 840-11637-000 "7 I £ MARTA DE PORTILLO @ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
2 am N\ 17 s, ELAINE ' o (M)-Measured
= P s, 1 [ (oo
QY] 1 5.29
[N "22 _ / X $2.13
/LOT 16 _ A CRES [ S xop 7 HE] Open Space .
ACRES
o e = 35163
10.16 ACRES g o 337,015 3q.Ft. -~ 2 /< o518
7107 Sq.Ft. 3 SQUARE  memiiiioo] p / % -
SSMH-CONC-CO /tass.e ™ — FEET 90 o y % 351 5
RIM=35286" | N B & = -~ Y \
= 91 % 354.06 7 3’ - >E) :1I£-30A-[3;|§§ .
© - x 351 U-
| I ST, - | 7952 Sq. Ft.
PRIVATE s I 35090 [reimiBil | AT 23 7 / oz
X g ——— !
1 843'1255;—‘ 355.24 _g 0.20 ACRES 86 . — ~ /’/ _ /‘_ ' 5 oo 93 1 0 SETBACK 840-11634-802 —_ —_
80199 Sq. Ft. ' — X 958631 8q. Ft. % MIGUEL A &
ﬁ P —— X ! S Ao d MARTA DE PORTILLO
(/) —~
< I - "1}3/7? / =
' : 4 >
BM-MB3 AV A B ! J _ L v
N 203170422 /r/wﬂ 61 / o as10 — B
E 1175580.86 : 00 o , ol o
' LOT 15 ; N
e 0.16 ACRES asgrs - X 3510 L O B | &
: _ S = (0.20 ACRES S N g\
69'41 Sq Ft. / / X 351.5! 8724 Sq Ft. X 350 5 &3 9.10/ :)/ E']'
350.99 - 34947
— ) yZ v uses ]| =\ 50’ 25’ 0 50’
/ : T : ~ HE ™ ™ —
FND 5/8" REBAR 5 2 — eSS0 oGP 52 Lots |/ |s
SSMH =| S — 0.18 ACRES 7pi N 840-11634-807
RIM=351.42' ] X afe. I 50.36 X 349.33 ~ 7810 Sq. Ft i MIGUEL A &
= . %, (0] r
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72" < y - e | VA / BM-MB7 MARTA DE PORTILLO
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72' - I i o7 23;9;73T->4‘v3/12-%“ - Y N 2031606.53
INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62 < o / X, 350 1 ~ < E 1175738.59
Y 0.20 ACRES & s, ELEV 348.53'
/ o 8657 Sq. Ft. ™' x 34831 | & 347.67
R N
S88°52'40'E 162.83' (M) ol o B N N B
. %) ) (/3X 348.93 e h
N 114.75 DOUOUUSY 9 48.08' ) <X 35 42 ® . ai 12169 - X 37.64 \\ 5\
, p P = %] 9.35/ alih 58 X 3(49.25 I ya X 347.68 | 47.57 o ;{\346 !
348.41 R P-=
: LoT13 < < el op ' o KBBETE " auree NN B
, 0.28 ACRES 52X 353.91 v X 352.87 O 5' — l o ) ) / | é 3¢65.§8
- ) 12301 Sgq. Ft. / © Xsgss | ' X 351 o7 2 e - — A
' ~ 2/ LOT 14 S / 6 —~ « \
o - - & ) S 0.20 ACRES _ ) e i 840-11634-805
§! 1 \ / 0.16 ACRES Y] S poost / 8499 Sq. Ft- — | 3ag 4 MIGUEL A &
= 99816 | 7122 Sq. Ft. © - y MARTA DE PORTILLO
- | S ; X 350.21 /7
. / TN I \ / L LOT 6 = /’!’5 98
. — — 347.44 45,
| - / 45 10 | 7 rpryes I s - 0.19 ACRES i
: /" X\Ng2.85 19 9.58 418 _ %N 8217 Sq. Ft.\
l / T I / e 15 S I / 69.19"
P -~ | / 4 % 7 ! 34457
S 82.78' Bl oP—— - — - |
< V% CaN Y S N 2031391.36
NI /Jj " ' SIS - /] s ¥ E 1175761.31
~ / X o525 _ / LOT 27 / S LOT 7 - 7
: , —1°* / X 34769 ™ 0.11 ACRES™=} X ELEV 344.45
ol / Xt N O | E —<_ 026 ACRES / ! prove=l &
A EY _ . 5 @ /  11146Sq.Ft. °q. Tt SSMH
;| Loriz 1 % ' <l oPEN SPACE D 34916 |2 b aa7.39 | 2 SDMH & — AIM=344.25
w 8- —0.13 ACRES™} "o Al WAL PicKUP = / : & RIM 345,30 3441 e INV. IN 6" PVC (N)= 341.25'
=1 I/ 5592 Sq. Ft. k as0}o / / / : ! N INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'
~ Zaoor | 0.12 ACRES | —~ A 3
< ' - \ 5288 Sq. Ft. J 4651 / [ 840-11634-808
- L Sy S X. PUMP STATION MIGUEL A &
Q N 66.29' 5 - 24348
™ /I~ )z X :349.24 OP | — / 343.71 |y MARTA DE PORTILLO
zZ - R — 249.£0 14 4 — _/ SSMH
" ) < p —ts— = 34435 RIM=343.32
INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02"
o INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92"
349 X 349.80 _ 61.50' X [348.60 8.40! 45.23! i 344.10
] - ) 7 50 EXx 344.10 X. PUMP STATION
T X 34969 2o % X aades BUILDING o2 CONTROL BOX
= ' 7 ssa \ / 346.12 - OPEN SSMH
X LOT 11- — v, / 3 >§3 [+ — 346.36 - f X 3455 / X pase6 1 344.75 SPACE E 343.61 RIM=343.32'
248.82 —_ 9 — " !
| § 029ACRES N/ ® LOT 10 [ soT9- ¥ LOT 8 0.33 ACRES A INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12 840-11634-809
1| o 2 1249080 F. Aarof/ _0.12 ACRES Jd - ‘015 ACRES {9 | 0.5 AcRES 14551 Sq. Ft.; 44 : INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 338.12' MIGUEL A &
// ¥ 5288 Sq. Ft. /. — | 6566Sq. Ft./ O RPN Sq. Ft. it 20 INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92°  MARTA DE PORTILLO
. . (UL 44.59 343.85
N == e e X. s N | L | e 0n OPEN GRATE
126.43' 6750 8361 S =341.37
SSMH B Ay Py vy : — OPEN GRATE
RIM=349.53' N 2031383.94J N88 58 06 W 48420I (M) SSMH =341.32
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23' E 1175562.07 RIM=346.59' OPEN GRATE
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33' o 840-11640-006 INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59' =341.44'
W) ELEV 348.41
BOBBY MCCALLISTER INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59' FND 2" GALV PIPE

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'E

BY

REVISION

L
S
8l =29 ¢
S| md T & =
| - E L E
2l 23S <9
2| D =24
‘_o—(l-,\}a\.g
3| = 2 AP
o] @ =2
£l o =
= & =6
&l ‘o
c
LLI| . z¢
B o
<(Z 5
© 2 E3
S 2
(Dwzm
E w
0f 3
za 2
SoES
_I|.|J<Dﬁ
> > > <
n:'a‘n:>:
> -
XEw>
2205
=35>0
- O
2 0 —
OI.HUI-IJ
Z =
wv Z E|
S 35
o

CONTENTS:

SITE PLAN

PROJECT NO:

22070

DATE:

JUNE 2022

SHEET NO:

CI1.0

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—060622.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N


WF

f

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

MIDLAND RD
—

LYNN DR

BIVENS LP

LINCOLN AVE

N|STEPHANIE DR;|

AARON DR

N SHOBE RD

Y

CORNERSTONE

S SHOBE RD

D

T

»V

)]
(am
(o m
L
()]
=
L
-
<<
=

VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, AR

STONE LUXURY LIVING
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Prepared by:

GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
WWW.garnatengineering.com

P.O.Box 116
Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

3825 Mt Carmel Road
Bryant, AR 72022

Fx (888) 900-3068

H

[ENPSTEAD

DDDDDDDDDD

MISSISSIPPI

ccccc

ARKANSAS

~STRTE S
£, ARKANSAS M,
F Vormos TR W) Jisnaty

7 ' REGISTERED

fPROFESSIONAL/

[}

42 ENGINEER _ /
XA

‘\\\ J W\\a\:"

ASS SRR o

O1-20-101LL

DRAWING INDEX:

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

V2.0 BOUNDARY SURVEY

C1.0 SITE PLAN

C2.0 UTILITY PLAN

C2.1 SANITARY SEWER PROFILES
C3.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
C3.1 DRAINAGE PROFILES

L.1.0 TYPICAL LANDSCAPING PLAN
A2.0 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.1 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.2 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.3 CONCEPT ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE


A B C D 3 "l E F
. ) D n
PLAT CERTIFICATES: < o2 o FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 VICINITY MAP aa
840-05910-095 WA X . o % [ ] —
OWNER: DEVELOPER: PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS: DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT I FND 1" PIPE o2 52 2 %%
DWINER: —_— - 2 O
Name: Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc. Name: Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc. ZONING CLASSIFICATION CURRENT: MHP OP\O/ . 27 o\ O © | \ PROPERTY
— E— SEEKING: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) T AT © LOCATION:
Address: 206 West Dallas Street Address: 206 West Dallas Street O“ al 3 OPEN > c& @]
Conroe, TX 77301 Conroe, TX 77301 R \\]\\ C18 Q SPACE C ) O?, o
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT S e\l Q% OIS ACRES © 7 OKO HOLDINGS, LG -
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT a1 R\ AR S%f;-g \> 2 ZJONEC2 ) -
CERTIFICATE OF OWNER: \ S oA % \ \ STes S 20' SETBACK / % 5 3
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that BUILDING SETBACKS: "9\/ W %) : 2 4 2.53 , UTILITY & a ) %
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate FRONT - 20' &O?\ oA [\ % OPEN A DRAINAGE S = &
i i ithi - SPACE B -\
in accordance with the within plat. EXTERIOR - 10 6 o . 018 ACHES 2\ 4 1 g = EASEMENT LI>J
: \’\ LN 6.61 7699 Sq. Ft. oy / Y gy FND 5/8" REBAR 128 o
Date: Signed: — EASEMENTS: o (. % 1 R L . LINCOLN AVE 1
ames Carter FRONT - 20' . 6.58 I 109.50' 8l S / a)
Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc. FND 3/4" PIPE _ : '_20, SETBACK / UTILITY I ¢ ® %.O 8 L a)
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP % DRAINAGE 1 LOT 1 - 13 o
f = ] RES == s u
o ; EASEMENT . = o)
) : i 73248q.Ft. | |5y ™ < @)
Source of Title: SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS d , L - ' 0D M =z I
Saline County Document# 2021-016880 - I % : : 7 | | A & &% L L
fdev | ] ! 1 = & = =
E % | | " Ha | | » =
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY: y - e <
3 I e 111.64' N 01e | o
I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made ._':_"; ;_ﬁ ! :
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their Y e , | 3 i | a = AN g
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of © ol | 8 U 2 8 S
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with. N g B I | ‘ 1o ackes | _'_-'-:- o i « | - FND 5/8" REBAR 128 § j Té (13 é
S ¥ 21 . - Ol e TR ] 2 5 % &
: igned: Ao (F] | 8006 Sd Ft. I 13 0.16 ACRES ' I . s %
Date: Signed: Jo' |F | 5 gl | Zoes Sq. Ft. | g d © & %
Vernon J. Williams OPEN O' [ 4 | | ' , . = = S 5
Redi , . : - — 1> A | 7046 |l © 8
egistered Professional Engineer SPACEA | 1 1 : 114.74" R <l 2] . =] = 4 e =
No. 9551, Arkansas 0.24 ACRES [ > 5 20' SETBACK / UTILITY | o i | 840-11634-801 3 m o0 A ED
t05708a.Ft IR TR ™ s Dpranage Easement [l [l BRIAN HEATH BROOKS PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: ol @ 7 E
: % = -] [ | _ S|l @
CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING: l<C 5 : % L e ' I PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 5 - &b
L—le| 1 | 0.1p ACRES ! SO ElS SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE D omm
.:f: : 8245 Sq. Ft. . > ";": 2 o) COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: o m
a864 | % H | SRR 2 (T > ey COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE c
. 8 i S O [[n . SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13'W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LLl o o
ot ] ER | ! 118.52 2 ﬁ LB I — | LINETHEREOF TO A FOUND 2' GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF m - =92
—~ | of2Acr Al q1 I P BEGINNING; Q<
= | sposaip  lw| |IF | otz - P! ] 1 |ors THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET © - v X
- I Fl< Bl | ot9acres | k4l 1 [F]lz : ofoAcre TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR; 9 2 ~ < ¥
S & Sk ; LE : 8452 Sq. Ft. - 4 A3 | Biw THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND e QS o -—
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY: 2|8 | 8 ’ 1| [ 5 — ; / 1" PIPE; c - g \%
. . - 1o S A L 2o seTBACK/uTILTY Y| 1 ] | 6238 840-11634-803 THENCE S88°52'40'E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; U © 3 =
't;Ge‘(’jrge P, Nooden, hereby CGH'WJ*‘&“ this proposed pre'f';'/'g’?‘grgz‘;'afhc‘ir{ﬁciy reprosents a 840-11634-605 w l | = & DRAINAGE EASEMENT [ A MIGUEL A & THENCE N2°31'32'E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE A< M A
oundary survey maae by me or unaer my supervision on , tha € pbounaary lines A : [ ‘._’. " , . ! .
shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; WHIT'NGZPS,SSEF_‘ZTIES’ e _Ccy) | F ;] | 84011637000 120.25 | ki ¥ - MARTQC?,EEPF?EHLLO SOUTHERLY BIG,HT, OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and b S | ] C(E)E'TDIEII_EIA S [T o . I ;I-HIEIEEE N65°14'19'E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
located. S ; . ::? . : " :
g 5145 |- N enterprises,  LoT22 | | n = THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14'E - 92.03 FEET -
| e Temsen] 1 IS E & TO A FOUND 5/8' REBAR W/CAP #1141; > 7,
Date: Signed: Co Bl ssrossE Sl IR i N 3% I i THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A T <L
George P. Wooden , ZONE MHP | - % % ———— | FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128; (O] E 72
Registered Land Surveyor N e . F | THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128; Z o 2
ogistored tand S PRIVATE | 3 | : | ‘ I - , THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, S O - §
STREET =) : : o n CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
: - — " : LOT 4 : = -l 2
CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: 1.84 ACRES .4 | 20'SETBACK/UTILITY | [ 1 i disaceds EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH. _ - W g &€
80199 Sq. Ft. ‘] ‘& DRAINAGE EASEMENT [ ol I > <
All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the | | [ | : t DOCUMENTS USED: >= T >
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby . . ] ! 3, , 23 : ¥ - | —— - 10' SETBACK : o o) (' >:
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations. , S / , 0.20 APRES | ] |, | 5869 840-11634-802 = e =
) 3 ' i1 ; - -
] ¥ A 8631 pa. Ft. S | I VIGURL A & «  DEED BOOK 2021 PAGE 016880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA XkEw>
Bl " . % B 1 . MARTA DE PORTILLO ENTERPRISES, INC. = > 05
Date: Signed: : :'...- " : : G ‘ I E ZONE R-E —d : > o
Rick Johnson, Chairman 10' SETBACK —=1 J=— | , 123.76 | ‘;ﬁc . ~ L O
Bryant Planning Commission , : ok -' y , | - = 8 L_) LL]
51.61 i ;] ; i '
LOT 15 , " I 8 I L , ] I 1 ! 3 § E = =
0. . b 0.2 ACRES ! o & < =
. a . «]
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E 6g1sq.Fd: [ ! : 872k Sq. Ft. 2 %\ < <g
z o .
:I al: I ] | I o %’ : v
" : @l | : S
PND S/8"REBAR é\’ , 8 g 7 I 123po , : , 1;?:0; S & 840-11634-807 3
Curve Table § B | 20’ SETBACK / UTILITY 1 L | < VIGUEL A &
S % i:] & DRAINAGE EASEMENT 5 s l MARTA DE PORTILLO
Radius | Delta | Chord Direction | Chord Length P R E LI M I N ARY P LAT I . | T ZONE R-E
%) : . < :
4.00 | 89°1341" | S43°42'00'E | 5.62 Ll l ) _’ s ,
10.00 | 784327 | N52 197 26'E | 12.68 STO N E LUXU RY LIVI N G S88°52'40'E 162.83' (M) =16 | 1 — |
...... 1475 48.08' - 5[ % 2160 : i
23.00 | 29°04'59" | S32°09' 04'E | 11.55 P LAN N E D U N IT e et > aess | |4 2 —_ I 1
. - ] N : 20' SETBACK / UTILITY . & :
: LOT 13 Al = S . _ BASIS OF BEARINGS:
23.00 15°25'45" N9° 53' 42"\W 6.18 , 0.28 ACRES [ , ‘: I ; I & DRAINAGE EASEMENT I §
. L ) . ; o
12301 Sq. Ft. © - s 5 : ' Ja -
4.00 | 88°35'14" | S47°45'38'W 5.59 D EVE LO P M E N T 10' SETBACK —=] 4, | S [ (. k| 0.9b ACRES 1s I 840-11634-805 BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS
q ® 0.]6 ACRES SN S : 8apo sq. Ft 1 MIGUEL A & ARE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET,
42.00 | 7°0828" | S88°29'01'W | 5.23 = of. , T I MARTA DE PORTILLO GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND
< : I I Y O F B RY AN T ! : _ OT 6 ZONE R-E ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED USING THE
42.00 | 69°12'03" | S50° 18' 45"W 47.70 840-11634-605 ' T . 0.1 ACRES NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).
WHITING ’ : 118.67 I g2
- o 441 A& PROPERTIES, LLC. | : :
42.00 | 18°02'15" | S6°41'35"W 13.17 SALI N E COU NTY CONE Cb , , T =5 CERTIFICATIONS:
42.00 | 19°57'39" | S12°18'22'E 14.56 ) S| | | BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS CONTENTS:
o o e et : . NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A
42.00 | 58°36'14" | S51°35'19"E | 41.11 Nl | Ldr 27 - 1:?:0;53 s SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022.
o 1 n o 1 n m . : 026 CRES ) ©
42.00 | 81410" | S85°00'30'E | 6.03 1EY | ] ; | 112§ Sq. Ft 4584 Sq. Ft. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK PRELIMINARY
000 | o054 | Neo 06 a0'E v " § : LOT 12 | : O“IZE”_ iféffpn ! - 840-11634-808 FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH.
. O, 1 n (e} 1 11 . . m " :I 78' N
— l 5592 Sq. Ft. - _____O012ACRES ; L ] M ARQAAGDUEE'F:OAR%“LLO PLAT
50.00 | 73°34'40" | N49° 45' 02"E 59.89 sﬁ\'] , Yt e BB G T L ZONE R-E THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE
— — b 8970 3 _ D PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X” OF THE
9.00 88°51'35" | N43° 30' 58"W 12.60 %) , _ ) \ _ _ ’ F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.
8.00 94°22'47" | S44° 51'51"W 11.74 | \ 4 PROJECT NO:
, ——— SURVEY PLAT CODE: 22070
8.00 86°48'03" | S45° 43' 34"E 10.99 —INT -' 61.50' ' .
N 1 3859 . : - 2 SETBAGK | UTILITY 500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573
. | . . | . - N J M\Tt-———_— . . . . N— .
25.00 | 89°57'35" | N45°53' 37"E 35.34 s , OPEN : & DRAINAGE EASEMENT SURVEY LEGEND DATE:
el ) ) | 840-11634-809 ] : TUN
: LOT 11 g 2 ok ; . OSL",ZITACCT:(IIEES | I e A\ - Computed point E 2022
| 12490 Sq. Ft. 2.21& BASCR|IE:tS g—;&Asf JR'E? ggassA RE? ~ Q- ZONE R-E @ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap SHEET NO:
qg. Ft. - . Ft.
, , , S | (M)-Measured
50 25 0 50 — 126_4,3 -------- + ps —- e — — J _______________ _ FND-1"IRON ROD} (R)-Record
E;:— l " - : 67 [ 121.77
FND 1/2" REBAR X —_— & (D)-Deeded
N88°58'06"W 484.20' (M) _f L |
20' SETBACK / UTILITY 840.11640.006 10' SETBACK \ S o (]
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT - - X 34372 X 343_3k RN
BOBBY MCCALLISTER X 344.05 SRGALV PIPES e
ZONE R-E FNDﬂZSC:‘hA\\\\I:\E( PIPE— e y
A B C D E S F

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—060622.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.


A

SURVEY LEGEND
A - Found monument
@ - Computed point
® - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap

(M)-Measured
(R)-Recorded Survey

(P)-Platted

FND 1" PIPE

840-11634-605

WHITING PROPERTIES,

LLC.

FND 1/2" REBAR

N3°14l21 uE 283771 (M)

FND 1" PIPE= S25°06'56"E 90.04' (M)

/ \‘ o S25°00'46"E 89.69' (R)
%) ' 840-11634-800

OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

N66°22'14'E 92.03' (M)
- FND 5/8" REBAR 1141
o
3

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 3/4" PIPE

$1°22'59'W 148.71'(Mm)
S0°58'33'W 150.56' (R)

S88°20'57"E 173.30' (M)
S88°25'31'E 173.67" (R)

FND MAG NAIL

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES,
LLC.

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &
) MARTA DE PORTILLO

N2°31'32'E 575 21 (M)

NFI
> y »
& e
> S
AN 2
~ » a oo
VL BIVENSLOOP: o o T e s :
R L P . VUL S Py D = '3
P ey A N : L N R . TN RO I W IR RN
> P £y - * PR ox e P L) > A » boa A aa > - .
> RETE < R Lo . PEN R X PRI ) R N s B A N K
N [y PEREY B Wi i A a N i a . s R PR
LE ek Y PR SN LS ) e R e i IO A R RS
3 3 do w0 . . PR T S B RRVEPN TR A ¥
PO * > . A = - St
B eR 3 RS d N AR s
o > A 'Y ol > a Y
. (% s . / y
- . LS PR Y 3
i B Lata . e PRI
N ; SN g E N
‘. 4 Y ! “
. R s PR
N Y ah 54
ayet > £
» > &
SR = ot
la p > LYO,
> Loy ad
K .

BIVENS LOOP T TSR RS O UL I RV T S
. N N N 1SN “ g . n s PRI 2RI
PRSI ST oy e T e LRI g M P e i s
i ¥ NGRS &y 4 T S Y « [SRRREIN RS M a . A AT, (3 x
RS (RN A « Al L baw g oa ™ e N LY -
> LAy > v B . A . bosd 3 = L]
R ey K e N Y ' I - . '3 S > *,
e o . N . . a3 N 5 * e - < ‘ &
N R R
R 5 B ‘ A .
L B ‘ A diaat .
IS % X N < e A
PRI A A bRy .
>4 « » 5 N
N ‘ L e “
g v \*, & »
¥ N
B ¥
A Y < vy
R . T
N
5

MARTA DE PORTILLO

o 840-11634-802
& | MIGUEL A &

SN 840-11637-000

2+ ELAINE CORDELIA =~~~ o
, e ENTERPRISES, INC. NE
d 7.74 ACRES e 15
© [’ 887,015 SQUARE FEET | * ’
" roa ““: " ‘: e R
~.:‘,~ < .i Tods ."" ‘"4‘:; =q-
FND 5/8' REBAR i S A S 840-11634-807
L i & MIGUEL A &
MARTA DE PORTILLO
S88°52'40"E 162.83' (M) u
T A
840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &
MARTA DE PORTILLO
840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &
ST S e atae N MARTA DE PORTILLO
<o BVENSLOOR™ e
SRR O
oz 43.6' =
S— > 840-11634-809
RN 2277 MIGUEL A & P.O.C.
: SRt [ MARTA DE PORTILLO  END NAIL
SE CORNER
~ SE1/4SW1/4 SE1/4 SW1/4
SEC.12-T1S-R14W SEC.12-T1S-R14W
o 1 n - — % —I
N88°58'06"W 484.20' (M) NE1/4 NW1/4 N89°13'13'"W 181.11' (M)
SEC.13-T1S-R14W
FND 2" GALV PIPE
840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER
B C

BY

REVISION

VICINITY MAP
| —
PROPERTY
LOCATION:
& ]
2 z
o o _c</()_
= o =
Z
L
=
m
o LINCOLN AVE
—juw o
| o
: 'a.a'
! o
= T
9p]
j =z
LYNNE CT VO
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 SW1/4) OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THE SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF
TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2"
REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°1421"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;

THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR,;

THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT
OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;

THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8"
REBAR W/CAP #1141;

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP
#128;

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY
5 NORTH.

DOCUMENTS USED:

e BOOK 2021 PAGE 16880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA ENTERPRISES, INC.

gl 2a¢
Sl = T Q=
ol = ExE
gl =S =g
)
RS
ol © 7 =
£l o =
&> & o
2l ‘o
c
LLI[ . z:
g3
Z|E:::
Og‘v—<
GIEHE
A mE
)
LU
. »
CUS o
o
N
=
T
LL Z
E LU
o0 <_ECZJ
& m<E
w 0
N
> @)
o @)
O LL
=z
T

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE
NAVD 1988. COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

vy
|||||

I ‘.
. .

SQ - STATE OF ™
- % R . " 5

-T1-44
CERTIFICATIONS:
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, | GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CONTENTS:
CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY
SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. BOUNDARY
THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY SURVEY
OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH.
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. THE PROPERTY
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X” OF THE F.EM.A. MAP PANEL
05125C0240F EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.
PROJECT NO:
DATE:
JUNE 7, 2022
GEO’ 30" 0 60° SHEET NO:
SURVEY PLAT CODE:

500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573

V2.0

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Survey\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Property Survey—060722.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Survey\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Property Survey-060722.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat


HOUSING UNITS
(DEVELOPABLE LAND - STREET AREA)

DENSITY

HOUSING UNITS

RESIDENTIAL (9 D.U.A. MAX.)

7.474 ACRES DEVELOPABLE LAND - 1.376 ACRES STREET

HOUSING UNITS = 9X6.098

HOUSING UNITS = 54882 = 54

OPEN SPACE NEEDED = 7.474X0.15 = 1.12 ACRES
ACTUAL OPEN SPACE = 1.48 ACRES

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET
TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;

X
2
o)

0 8 I

2y ©

=

&

%@@séﬂ

=

—— OHP —

SITE LEGEND:

FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRICAL & UTILITY POLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

BENCHMARKS

ELECTRIC BOX

GUY ANCHOR

WATER METER

GAS METER

SIGN

EXISTING WATERLINE

OVERHEAD POWER

TEST PIT

FORCE MAIN

CHAIN-LINK FENCE

WOOD FENCE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

“ - <
.
a
. A a

i 1
A <

. g
R

THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR,;

THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;

THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET
TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141;

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

VICINITY MAP
f — (2
\ PROPERTY -“
LOCATION:

-

il

=7

MIDLAND RD

BIVENS LP

LINCOLN AVE

2

ATALIE DR

E

N SHOBE RD

TYPE 5
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.
ZONE C-2

TYPES/]

WHEELCHAIR RAMP

T o
2 n
840-05910-095 20" GONC SUPPORT CANOPY \,\Ag‘e oY % FND 5/8" REBAR 1141
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT I -~ _~FND 1"PIPE 2 " - OO, % - BM-01 MAG
ZONE C-2 20" CONC-8UPPORT CANOPY -  m B3 2 o) E 12?:735(2)?8'12;
+ : D z .
o - / X 363@3 — «© «\(9 ELEV 361.85'
QT ; > X. MAILBOX O BOX
6“* \/\ \(\P‘\’ ¢ D& 362.01 % .
BM-MB1 AV / \\x%?/ g S \l\\/ S X 36;‘6/ 77 939 Oy, 840-11634-800
oWN 2032180.27 P ® % - \ 2 > / > 4 OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.
E 1175622.38 — 2 Ll WS =2 ZONE C-2
o ELEV 364.27' ~ N\ - o3 2 ~
/ = 60 Vs - - ’ <) 198530
i~ = W ! _ _ A AN 3 . 20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY
= : - ~ R e =
- ~ \ @
o\ = - / -7y th A\ 3B, Sg
~ I : - 661 P o A =L FND 5/8" REBAR 128
(e A o
6.58' ~J=— SECURITY GATE | — .
FND 3/4" PIPE 1= - D an QG Q9 BM-MB8
ASPHALT / / A\ , ., - ¢ - 20' SETBACK E\f\N 2032144.29
3/ 2 A MR = e _ E 1175736.80
EX. ATT BOX _J/ | & | 2BTH-1G % Sl \/ =§ =§ ELEV 361.51
| - g : / : g | ' X 358.57 | LOO) ch
[ j; J L id . =7 2
~f D Ll sk posT W 1 [ I NI
F e ey L] < seop ) Xfaes7 3 / 358.05 ¢
/ S 362.71 54 Booflbo % VA | - | e ' —
| g L reeid &y 1°F8BTH-2G n a9
GRAVEL _/ ] ' X 360.22 , B e PR e
] I« 111.64 WAl o 357.84
PRIVACY FENCE 2 I ) kI
o 7 : . L /_"g - 1) K
@ / ‘ W—‘@L@B-Tl('}ﬂ G x 359/'33/! g 3p8.13 | X 357.24
/ ol 100 SOVA it e & (SRNTIN 1 N e FND MAG NAIL
=l ) | : / — 28'BOC TO BOC
5| |/ pyew % (Y | P : FND 5/8" REBAR 128
CONCRETE NE 0 / ; ( 1 8 18
A\ i - : S AF
i n ) OI ] X 360.35 5' SIDEWALKS /—‘—/ - 2 ; BM-MB6
2 10 /- . >l Km0 — | N2031980.08
BM-MB2 AV ;- = 14.74 ‘ R T 5] A = i E 1175764.19
N 2031964.21 ~ = 5‘ & | X 359.39 ' -/ ZT b (DX %5 . ELEV 356.97
E 1175589.10 D B T | 2B-TH-1G < /" & o
OPEN SPACE ELEV 360.33 A=z K / [ 5 | 3 VA T 840-11634-801
' 1= \ Y Al <C : 358.48 — / E L 71X 355.70 E BRIAN HEATH BROOKS
P S 3 ! X 857.32 — . " | 396007 |
on : | £ T okl = % AR . T:
_— p([m] 1 /Tr/ | < %4 i ¥ : ’
48,64 ;. ' 4 ]
_— oe® Al e - bl A | SURVEY LEGEND
s 7. | . . ] :
Ay k1 ! 3578.52' ' A/ & /\ - Computed point
&?( Eo) 7 - . : : Al _ y, ‘\ comp t
g 35% _ ﬁ{:;. m h 7 P ) R \ Yy | @ - Found monumen
= o o [N] : ZB—T% X 356.71 = LU' s _ Y @ - Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
= [a0] o . R - .| 1 1 . ’
| 1 | 4 L] _ M)-Measured
N |5 3 b = I Lﬁ' | / —— 4 ¥ B ((R;-Record
ﬁ / | 8 o | 7 [ 556 35578 i 5 : 5731 :
10 SRR il = R M I - .0 seTBACK B | N 840-11634-803 (P)-Platted
840-11634-605 " [] PR I I o I ‘ 15 L asaer MIGUEL A &
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC. = S AN oo xamag K o MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE C-2 S ~ . I Loz | B Y YO & ZONE R-E
~— N [\ | | ZF4x ssdl40 Prd , | 3] | jc\b, i
o 5 e é — ' : :
B i \5 H e “F -TH-1G ] 1
Z ; ’ 5 X 355.4 : o %
10' SETBACK —=]| /}== S £ > P
X 35Q.32 -
j ) ~
SSMH-CONC-CO f 120,90
RIM:SSZ.SG'\
5 P p 5
3z - . ,34
x B — —— 10' SETBACK ~NJ-
X 352.86 /58.69' T Bag.os 840-11634-802
— MIGUEL A &
| = sfsos MARTA DE PORTILLO
A I o : e O = ZONE R-E
NG A 20' SETBACK 128.76 f B
BM-MB3 AV X q ! / & 2
N2031704.22 | I - 351,00 o NE
E 1175580.86 iy | BTHAG Il 5
ELEV 353.56' 1'35 - K 351.08 = [
0 ; 1o
n - ] ! <t : 12 — =
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E b /3 T = 15
: ! - 1~ 474 ’ ? 0 ’
X 350.43 /1- 1 /P 34865 o 50 25 50
FND 5/8' REBAR T — -' X ™ ™ —
SSMH 5036 N B - o2 “MIGUELAR
RIM=351.42' :
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72' o < - Ta . BM-MB7 MARTA DE PORTILLO
IN 4" — 34672 BRSO T4 3492 ' ¢ N 2031606.53 ZONE R-E
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72 | fs2034 o CLERNVOOTA ST . 8 <
INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62' : X, 350.13 - E L1 E1 Jzzeésszg
| i - .
s Vs X w87 X 34831 . .
o 1 ] 1 3 . o y
S88°52'40"E 162.83 (M) , / . O sascpl - @@
3E0 ' 712169 ' ' y
DE e | 495 L - ] 3
[ : 348.41 ¥ '
O ey . L e » PRIVACY FENCE
X 3156' SETBACK ™~ 1 ] oB-TH-1G |— 3¢ 88
X .98 [T - X 348_/69 I =
- <] X 349 ~ 11 p
\ ) . 0 | X sar2 ]~ ] N LI 840-11634-805
. i /28' BOC TO.~ o : MIGUEL A &
: BOG / ' L MARTA DE PORTILLO
ey L : g ZONE R-E
347.44 o
. [ ’11867' I - 5 e BM-MBS5 AV
X 352.85 SR N / / ~ I N 2031391.36
/ 4 348.3_E 18.18 /% 346.88 - | SSMH
— A @ D [N 4] RIM=344.25'
= || 82.78 7o /| i : _ — 34495
— I /gj 4 INV. OUT 6' PVC (S)= 341.15'
Nl 1 NEEE ' Ao 7 , 3B-FT-2G] [ ' [ SSMH
gl P N\K 551, : / / | RIM=343.32'
NS | - g " ] | / 0 /] v / 2 - INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
: 3 . _ : g DWH _fs3 R F INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'
" B 350.15 B 5+0 5p-JIS I:f< 349.16 X 347:39 & Por o —f X447 7478
= |/ 2B-TH-1G" Y | RIM=445/39" [q p B
™ 35 g J . .
'/ - . - I~ _, - '
O /| X307 < 22 e Wl o / 5 S ] : 840-11634-808
~— , OJ.7U . \ \! \"".‘ CQRAQE LA sy y 343.72 | EX. PUMP STATION MIGUEL A &
S _ ~ .\ - TVENS LOOP = Y A B 543.71]343.38 / MARTA DE PORTILLO
@ /= v - = }
2z ‘f 5' SIDEWALK 'y —=\eoncaser g - : q % s ONE Pt
/) Tone
| / ——— — 7 4 INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
! gl A N S T S T Vo SN P " _ ,
%, &Ko o )( - & 348.60 8 S (3 B B PP 344.10 Vas : = A2
9' . b —1l- /éi(/ A N 150 EXx 344.10] i x. PUMP STATION!NV- OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92
Ia e N 7 408 2209— = .. B N R IRy BUILDING [ 342.:9 CONTROL BOX
= 3B ‘ A sadas 346 . \
g [T} Xpsp — ) X 34686 X 34 / X agee] <V 8% 344.75 5 343 61 | g s
‘-} _ X 348.82 o S 3 \ r (C\DF\ (C?l N X 344,20 S | SPEN GRATE 840-11634-809
R /X 348.92 XWg8.52 ';Q ~ >V< éﬂ? SQE 159 T K \ o  EX —341 37 TBM.MB50 MIGUEL A
g ¥ 20" SETBACK / I B & Sl P 34;}0 N 20 /o ' \ N 2031276.13_MARTA DE POR]
/oA N saz.11/ o 44.59 ,/ ' “ g \ E 1175978.96 ZONE R
1% - — =~ S . s - | ,\:-: _____ N | _/ .>S\4.2..06 7 \ ELEV 341.7130N D
FND 1/2" REBAR  ssMH —_— — “OPEN GRATE
RIM=349.53 NE;'(\)’;':/'SBS‘;/;X/ N88°58'06"W 484.20' (M) SSMH P swmA o e——X
. e S 8 Vmaroa— e e I —
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23' TYPE 6 RIM=346.59' 4\ OPEN CRALE = ———
E 1175562.07 840-11640-006 AINV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59' X 343.72 Lx’ ﬁ{\\\ |

INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

ELEV 348.41

BoBBY McCALLISTER WHEELCHAIR RAMP

ZONE R-E

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59' 344.05

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'E @

343.% S ) -
FND:2"GALV PIPE— —

A
S

BY

REVISION

L
S
§lO za¢
S| = 3 &<
2l = Ex E
2l a0 T
2l D =z2¢
o oo 3
3| ‘= @
ol @ 7 =
£l o =
s & =
al ©
o
LLI[ . =2
A
= = 3
2|z - =5
@ = 53
S &=
O /I
E wu
0% 3
Za Z
SOt S
_I|.u<nﬁ
> = 5 <
o Wy -
S 0mZ
XEw=
2 =05
- 5>0
O
2 0 —
ol.uUI-IJ
FZ =
wv Z E|
S &
o.
.-?K?E“gp\\\‘

£, ARKANSAS. M,
7 \/@W *LLT;{' 'MJWW’Q
7 " 'REGISTERED ¢,
2PROFESSIONAL;
',. ENGINEER _ 7

* % % P
Y NO.9551 o2
\\\ \\’\lo’
WL WF

O12O-2OLL

CONTENTS:

SITE PLAN

PROJECT NO:

22070

DATE:

JUNE 2022

SHEET NO:

C1.0

J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—060622.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H


INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'
INV OLIT 4" PVC (F)= 245 13!

ELEV 348.41

INV. IN 4" PVC (W)=
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)=

D

4\ —(_OPER Gmg;E
342.59' X 343.72 X 343.31|\44' R
X FNID* OJ‘AI\YDIDEM

342.59' 344.05

~
A B C \'D — - E
20" CORE sUPEST 2 © FND 5/8" REBAR 1141 N
N FND 1" PI Q¥ - i
20" CON ANOPY/ % ~ - o N 2032243.24
NOTES: - E 1176010.12
TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE Y AV, FLEVI6TEs
1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE. CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY Vall ~ OPEN X. ATT BOX
COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING. \Am AV 5 — - E;;\CCER gs FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
oWN 2032180.27 ~ —Z .
2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT _— _E1175622.38 —~ “~70+00 T WL 6375 Sq. Ft. (TYPICAL)
RESTRAINT. A / ELEV 364.27' P - (B Y 5] 2
W — = / o0 \“ \ oz 3’\0 .
3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS o © _~ A WL — OPEN A\ XS T c=? S L S
OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY HAVING JURISDICTION. OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED o = g | [uE SPACE B P &\ 5 2 t"% ,
AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC. _— [~ — s61 /018 ACRES A )(?'OL s FND 5/8" REBAR 128
~ T e — 6"MJ22.5°BEND 1K ~ — F @b
4. ALL WATER AND SEWER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE. [ 6.58 P/ N \ {09500 _ 7+95_‘l
3" PE——— gl 2 | ! L
5. ALL WATER & SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & 1 ‘ | \ 7 1t A ot1” | | E 1175736.80
DETAILS. FOR A COPY SEE THE WEBSITE EX. ATT BOX / ‘a ] o F A ) \ | ’ s RES | | ELEV 361.51'
https:/ /www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-RevebidId= — [ 4 B ) | : il 7324 Sq. Ft. | |
| Ll 4+ 1+00 MH-W1F5Ts 4 ‘
/” = y P ' ~ < .o}i6 ACRES “ﬂ
T ] - . ]
N [ Fan 3 I TEEE . i
| 1 ool g
% ] N 111.64 2
: =
o I 3
/ o ‘ 2 : FND MAG NAIL
sl AL ) : FND 5/8" REBAR 128
N M a Y371 | 016 AcRES
PIPE - (150) 351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.5% x N\~ do / | 5 11— 7063 Sq. Ft., | BVLVIBE
oreN O /=5 046 — ] N 2031980.08
BM-MB2 AV spacE A FL=E I 1474 l b A i E 1175764.19
N 2031964.21 23 ACRES > ' 8" SDR-21 PVC_\ _ J i/ ! /|7/ ELEV 356.97'
E 1175589.10 | (. - WATERMAIN \‘\l ] g | K
ELEV 36033@@ - <Z,: 41 - / N e | i PIPE - (153) 395' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%
— ol — “H— 0.1p ACRES _(; & ﬁ_%
or® qal Fl sfssaFt /o = ; :
P — | A @' Al |
— T e — / A || :
LOT 17 N L' 11852 O Lu'3 ’
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY ofi2 ACREE - I | N[N { P |
WITH MJ PLUG IN NORTH RUN 5p29 Sa. gl (N | N5+00 Pt 0
AND VALVE ON MAIN LINE 37004 ; %x | . 3
| S X | // 0.19 AGRES : ;
P8l 1 FH—H -~ essehre I TS
— N\ p—1 ’ . R
/x S e
~ IR | AP 712028 )§ FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 BN 41 E | | (TYPICAL)
51. T LOT 22 | \
k& i : —oooaceesy - M
8" SDR-21 PVC WATER MAIN nr : < 8533 Sq, F.
\/o. sAacre] . SH -7
1p7 Sq. F Y | - —
SSMH-CONC-CO _ ”l\ 120.90
RIM:SSZ.BG'\ / @
. | P
> ~
PRIVATE 03
STREET | s RES
1.84 ACRES S fr
80199 Sq. Ft. 8 -
| /
PIPE - (150) (1) 305' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.2% J’L - , __: 1T | 12376
BM-MB3 AV 7 _- x 100 - P
N 2031704.22 ; - ' ;T - P
E 1175580.86 Q] p
ELEV 353.56' 1N i
N | X el 0.2 ACRES ‘=
FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E A . 11" g7k Sa. Ft. :
| / sagl g O
Y i1 & : s
- A1t
FND 5/8' REBAR 1 Asg ANT
SSMH ' ' ] ¥ = @
RIM=351.42' B ’ & ’
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72 | 3 - /) BM-MB7
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72 | / § 2+00[+ | oL OUT-4' X3 - : ~ N 2031606.53
INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62 F AET | i i P : E 117573859
P 6+00 0-207 . ¥ ks /s ELEV 348.53
6" MdJ 45° BEND ) : ! N . : 865[ q. Ft. : :-;-/C'?/ , ( \
I 1 / - = : \
— ./ . = 2 Sl of: N 7 12169, T I ~ PIPE - (153) (1) 336' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.8%
LoT13 v — 21 /( P : N g
28 ACRES / ) // \ : 1T | ~
, 123018q. Ft. N § _ ) N I o \
7 | % 0.J6 AREES N | 0 84po sq. Ft. - —
' 742 PNt AN P rh
Y P J / 1+00[ p—— DT 6
) - \ - N I . -
! 4 85.19: h 118 67 ' iASCREFS BM-MB5 AV
A ey ry -/ / ®I oy N 2031391.36
7% < < 10 LF 16" STEEL CASING —; RIM=344.25'
. | /) 8278 *0p ! - I / : 25!
8" SDR-21 PVC WATER MAIN .y - - 84.54' - : INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'
\ ' Jj v [ /  Lqra7 LOTZ
I/ P A : h CRES - _ 0.11 ACRES SSMH
i é MH-S1lk" | 4 0'23 Sq. Ft / / 4584 Sq. Ft. [ RIM=343.32
l P Bcan o B I 5T9TPEN SPAC | HMH-W3]4p>a-Ft. - yEEzal INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02
3 A 2 INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92
[/ ' 2] 3 MALL RICKUP/[ rivm=dusla9) . 2 :
Y, 5592 8q. Ft. __0.12ACRE " - [ PIPE - (152) 64' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.5%
/, ~ = I I I < a R288°Sqr £ L T } ¢ :' \ :
~ eer— _I — - T A=Y = 83 | X. PUMP STATION
~ \ ‘o / + "
T \\J/ ) v — I —H 8+11L\ TR . g \\ SSMH
Z o o) — o BB - \ RIM=343.32'
| o A = === =) / INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
W 76150 [T % S Far T g & 7 7,0+00 ) L o= AMAI2
_ /| 1 | 2 EX. 7 PR % PUMP STATION!NV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92
™ /] L — ] — & BUILDING CONTROL BOX
=  opEN
6" MJ 45° BEND — LoT s - LL 4_@ & < 7 B ks eee |
. B |
| § 0.29 ACRES N T10 | ) A : LoT|s N 104551 CREFSt ' ] —open GRaTe TBMLMBSO
. ) 12490 Sq. Ft. / ~ FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY [°24°"5 0.15 AJRE r \ ' / % N 2031576.13
PIPE - (154) 140’ L F. OF 8" SDR 26 PVC @ 2.3% , (TYPICAL N 6563 - FY. 6" MJ 90° BEND | | \ E 1175978.96
/ T T e = /- _ — ) [ ; ELEV 341.71 0N D
/ % 1,';,(;4-:;I . F— e — Ne— . . /__\ : \ \
FND 1/2" REBAR SSMH BNLMRA AV . — : — /O:I:LI;NSRATE
RIM=349.53' N _ ' " - ) il L A Gl QAN =
NV, IN 4 PVG (M) 345,23 Efc ,IiIJiEU, (151) 152' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.6% RIM=346.59 . L e

E

BY

REVISION

2l U
2| o
HE-)
ol <
:’:
ik
s <
al O
c
LLl|
i
©
2| Z
| -
©
UGS

Bryant, AR 72022

3825 Mt Carmel Rd
garnatengineering@gmail .com

Benton, AR 72018
Ph (501) 408-4650

P.O.Box 116

STONE LUXURY LIVING
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

o
-

ARKANSAS. R‘\

oo 550 ) My
,’ REGISTERED '
l

PROFESSIONAL;
ENGINEER

VIQ‘/ NO 9551 \‘z>

\\\s\‘

O1-L0-200LL

CONTENTS:

UTILITY PLAN

PROJECT NO:

22070

DATE:

JUNE 2022

SHEET NO:

C2.0

J: \Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCl Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2—Drainage Design.dwg


AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoC